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'RADlE MARK OR UNUSUAL EVENT . WEATHER 
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II, VEHICLE US!tD · , MO~EJ;. · . MAKE 'I A7. 
UCENSE NO, STATE' YEAR( 48, IDENT, MARKS 

. BY OFFENDERS! .: ., ' . ' · ·' 
'-.. .:' ·-· __ l 

0, PROPERTY RECOVERED 
(DnAILS ON SUPPLEMENT) !. 0 YES [] NO 

ARRIUITitDI RACE SEX 

111, TOTAL VALUE REC. 
~ 

AQiit 

2. 

4. 

82.. EVIDENCIC RECEIPT­

D .! yES . 0 NO 

REMARJUII The :following,. is an inves~igation into the crimiq!U a.ctivitiEts 
.w/M. dob February 15th. 1933. Place ·o:r birth': Chicago, "Illinofs. Hgt 5'8".- w 

118, EVIDENCE RECEIPT NO, ,, 

RAe£ SEX 

VALUE. 

· .cg, TOWED BY. 

ISA, TOW. SLIP NO. 

AQIE LOCAL MSQ, NO. 

TTX NO, 

last known permanent residence' 2101 Middle River Drive,. Fort Lauderdale' phone -.;v.:J-.J;)C..C:..o .Ut.I.D ... UOQD QMU... oag. JVJV .UJ.:I """'"" .., ... 

Ft. Lauderdale, FBI# 751 647F. Fort Lauderdale ID # 87216. Criminal history: ·Arrests date ba.ck to 1953 
:for Grand larceny, Firing into vehicle, Interstate transportation of stolen property, assault & battery, No relonv convictions 
known at this time, _ ___ _ _ . ~ __ ·,, 

Burns tine is a known smuggler of marijuana and cocaine. Uses aircraft :for his operation and deals in large quantities. 
~ . 

Burnstine fl!equents the following places: Pla.voen South, Mouse Trap, Pete & Lenny's, Bananna Boat, Nashville South, Country 
Music Ca.bB.ret, Key Board Cabe.re;t, · He travels frequently to the Islands and to New York City. He makes very frequent trips 
to California. ... 

BurJ1,_stine has ·business interests in the . Florida Air International, Karol Corporation, North American Armament Corp, 
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a, · ADDRE118 01" OCCURRENCE ,. ' 

January 28th, 1974 CIS Reference.: Kenneth Burnstine 

3, OP'I"ENII£ CHANGED TO 

,. 
· • . 1: ,. : I . · ·' 

~ This date the undersigned met with a confidential informant who will further be identified as KGB-1. This 
CI is a close personal source and confident of. Kenneth Burnstine. 
~ Reference to Burnstine 'a activities with Florida Airways International, located in the Bush Aviation Bldg 
!t the Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport. Secretary Bookkeeper named Ruth Potter WF, approx. 45 yrs. of 
~e. Jan Prosna.n, WM, about 45 is listed as the director of operations. Bruce Councilor, WM, 45 yrs of age, listed w . . 
as head of maintanance. Listed as executive vice president is Nicholas Metropoulis. Former vice president was Michael 
forovich, deceased • . This subject died in a plane crash in the Bahamas • . This aircraft contained a large quantity of 
prijua.na at the time of it's crash, and the plane wa.s owned and operated by Florida Airways Internationa.l~ 'lbe following 
subjects a:t'e close~ associated with Burnstine: (1) John Pennick, WM, approx. · 45 yrs. of age. He was recently killed 
1n e.n automobile a.ccide.nt. (2) William D. Martin, well-known to this unit, former associate of "Little" Ray Thompson. 
He is e.lso known to various narcotic squads throughout the state. (3) Richard H. Silkey. He is employed as a pilot 
by Burnstine. (4) Bernard Scott, Chief of Wilton Manors Pollee Department, very close social friend of Burnstine 's. 
(5) J. Herbert Burke, u.s. Congressman. This subject is alleged to have assisted Burnstine in obtaining Federal Gun 
permits and gasoline allocations during the fuel ~crisis. Source advised that Burnstine maintains an account at the 
Wilton Manor National Bank under the name of International Finance and Economica.l Development Corp. with an average 
monthly b:a.lance of $250,000. This bank e.CcoW:,.t maintains account # 01 8o83 3. · This time Burnstine is present~ 
living with his wife, .Carol Sue Burnstine and a 19 year .old female, .Beverly J, l{ern. 
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• • • • 0 • • • ·-· • ·-· .. • • • ' .. 
w . . . . . 
~ It was explained to her by the undersigned that. at this point Mr. BUrnstine feels that he is being watched 
~by law enformement and that it .would be a natural thing on his Parl. to inquire if she had been approached. This 
~appeared to alleviate, hopefully, some of her. anxiety. · 
w . 
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[ · ,6 . ·This date, the Wldersigned, having surveillance on the residence of Burnstine, 2101 Middle River Dr., 
~ Observed a white over white cad1JJac El Dorado convertible pull up to the Burnstine. residence. This vehicle bore 
w· 
1-W . 
1-W 
Cl"' 

"'" "'" < loW 
. w 

I'CI 
~ 
~ 
C!l 

-..J 

a 1E tag~ · The undersigned· was unable to _obtain the full tag nUmber. It was occupied by two subjects• · ibe passenger 
having a. large beard and long 'Brown hair. : 'Dlis vehicle wa.s observed to drive into the yard and not park in front 
a.s most vehicles do • . 'Dle undersigned later . in the e.fternoon ma.de contact with CI KGB-1, who advised that the · 
subjects who had gone to the house are known a.s T. D. and the one with the beard :as Lee. 'Dle CI was unable to ta.lk 
to the undersigned any'_ further during this time. 
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,, February ¥,., 1974 CIS. Reference: : Ken Burnstine 
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a. OI"P'Ii:HIII: CHANGED TO 

.. . ' ' . . . . i ' 

~ " On Feb~ary loth, 1974, ~he undersigned had: an occasion to meet with CI KIJB.:Ol in reference to Burnatine. 
~e folloWing new information Wa.s · learned. Kenneth Burnstine had. hired a new personal secretary by the name of .Ruth 
Je.nce, WF:, 43 yrs. His present a~cretary, ~ Delores ~radza had left the employ of' Kenneth Burnstine. Reasons f'or 
tier departure a.re unknown. . , 

1 
• . . · · •· . •· · ; : • 

. · CI advised the total amound of' ·cash deposits made in Btirnstine's account at the Wilton International Bank 
lor the month of' JanuBry total $275,000. - . I . . . 

I.Cl ~ . ' . . , , . . 
~ . Reference William Kline. Burnstine has in his office correspondence ·from Gotham Securities, New York City. 
~ese papers are on file in Burna tine • s office and are signed by subject IQ.ine, who Burnstine claims no knowledge of. 

In reference to surveillance at the Burnstine residence on February 5th, 1974, Burnstine was visited by 
two mentioned subjects, one being T. D. later ID'd as Tony De Paolis, WM, .4/2/49. Second s\.lbject mentioned as lee is 
Lee Reed. During this particular meeting, subject De Paolis banded aver to Burnstine a small suitcase containing a 
large amount of ·money. At this point Burnstine had made an entry into his privat_e ledger. Source estimates the amount 
of' money in access of $30,000. Source ruther advised that Burnstine had also been frequently been visited by subject 
Dennis Stanley, WM, approx. 30 yrs. ~is subject was recently released from prison on a marijuana charge. Source advised 
Burnstine maintains three .Federal Gun licenses under the following names: · Karol Investments Inc., North American .Arm8ment 
Corp. & American Armament teasing Corp. All licenses are registered under the adgress of P.O. Box llo45 Ft. Lauderdale, 
Florida. · Source advised recently Burnstine made a purchase of machine gUns and silencers from Military .Arma.ment Corp., 
440 Glover Street, Marrietta, Ga. · These guns were shipped to 3038 E. Commercial Blvd., Ft. Lauderdale. It is unknown 
the amount of purchase, however the mailing ,fee was in excess of $400~00. Source further .related associates of Burnstine 
are James Scott Harvey, WM, 27. He is the owner and operator of John Petri Corp. located on Florinada & Dixie Hwy. 

·· In checking · corporate papers of the International finance and economic Dev. Corp., it was .learned that this 
corporation is .registered in the state of Florida with the resident agent as Ken Burnstine and secretary George T. ~ 
Schirrman.- The business was incorporated on 9/18/70 with an address of 3081 E. Commercial Blvd. No other informatdlon 
appeared on the corporate papers., · ' . · : . . .· J . - , · · . 
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t:::l 8 February 18th; 1974' CIS reference: 
\I 

.. 'i 
Kenne~h Burns tine;; . 

,; 

I' 0 .... 

r.l . I' 

':i .. · A meeting was held .lfith CI I<nBl and the following inf~rmation was obtained: . Burnstine gave his wife Susie 
w $50,000 cash this past week. ; This was for her to purchase a. home in the state of California.. Burnstine. and Susie 
~ . had separated, and h~ is now ·~iving perm~pently with Beverly Je~ Kern, WF, 1.9. Burnstine 's first ex-wife, Ann 
! · resides a.t 500 N. 46th Ave. Hol.lywood., phone number 983-o683. He pays her $?000 per month chUd support. Further 
~ information from ·source, Burnstine will depart this coming week for Ca.J.ifornla.· to pick u]? a. lDC P-5I. Aircraft from 
w Fighter Imports Inc. He purchased this a;trcra.ft from them for racing purposes, . 
"CC 
~ 
~ . 
m 

\C 

. This past week, Burnstine received phone ca.l.ls from Rick Silkey from Orlando Florida and James Chance. 
The call from Chance was long distance, place unlmown,. Burns tine made a. . call back to Chance, possibly from a. pay . 
phone, . · · · · . .. · . · · 

· Burnstine has warehouse lease from Beldns Storage and Moving Co,, 181 N.E. 32 st.. This is · where he keeps 
his machine guns • . . . . · . . · . ~ 

· Burnstine just recenlly purchased a new Ma.sera.ti, color silver, 1b.e tag number is unknown at this time. 
1he following documents was given to the undersigned by RUB..;l, ·which was obtained from' hiS· ]?ersonal files. 

It is as follows : . Memo for KGB 'April 17th, 1972. . . . . . · · 
. . Discussion with Raffa.. He ilidica.tes that Secret Service has . sent· a man to Jamaica, reporting back that 
, Paul. Kersten works for and is known by. the following officials in Jamaica. · Richard ~veyl Asst. Commissioner, Kingston 
ConstB.bule.ry~ .·· · .- . · · · 

· . Ken Ma.y:ne, Superint:end.ent CID; . Kingston Pol,ice. · . 
;: D. Dobson, Superint'Emdent CID, Montego Bay ~Police. ·. , . . . 

Raffa. further indicate.s that .Kersten is an ·informant, a.nd/ar Agent =·Jand. that he ': works directly for the Dis.trict 
Attorney and does . not· report ·to Customs • . Attempts are now being : made to identify· the identity of Raffa, 
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February 19th, 1974 CIS reference : Ken Burnstine 

In following up some crf this inform~tion given by .KGB-1, it·· was learned-that Dennis· Ray Sta.nley, WM, 10/28/44, 
is employed by James Scott Harvey at John · Patre Inc~ as an Art Salesman. Stanley has . filed a. CR with this department 
on Februa.ry 5th, 1974.- He listed his employment _as John Patre Inc. and gave his home address as 646 N.E~ 8th Ave. 
!his is listed as the Camelot Court Apartments. · · · . . ··. . · · . · · ·_· : · . · 
· . · On 5/20/72, Stanley wa.s arrested in ChUa.cothee, Ohio by ·Federa.J. Agents for transporting·J..,077 pounds of 

marijuana. He was convicted and sentenced to five years at ~ Lom Poe Federal Correctional Institute in Califotnia. 
He was released on parole on January 7, 1974. Subject Harvey flew to Ca.l~ornia to bring bim b1;1.ck to Fort Lauderdale. 

Source advised the unders!gned that everything Burnstine has ia not in his true name but.ha.s it in other 
names_; for instance; source advised that the property located at 2101 Middle lliver Dr. is owned by a.n attorney in . 
Miami by the name of Fred Jonev; . located in the Ainsley Bldg. . · .. . . . 

· The following phones are in the Burnstine residence: 563-3322 • 23 .- 24; 566~9559; 566-8807; his miami line 
is 944-0461; and his mobUe phone in his ca.dil lac rental car is 527-9546. · · . -·. · · · · . 
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e 
r.l 
.H 
p.. 

• 
I . I ' ' . . 

,, Shortly .a.fter 7:00 ,f'M this· date, surveillance was set.tip at 2lOl"MiddJ.e River :o,r., ·the residence of Kenneth 
w . Burnstine. Assistance was ·obtained from .Officer Ken Peterson in.Aerial. l, · At this time .two·. vehicles were parked 
~ direc~ly in front : of ~he dwelling. One being a .1973 .Cadillac, 2 'dr,·, all-' white, bearing '74 Fla., 1CWW48656. · This 
: vehicle is registered to Geor.~e w. Schir~n, 3038 E •. Co~rcial;Blvd. Ft.· ~uderd.a.le. Parked in front of this 
t: vehicle was a 1970 Lincoln CoJiltinental, ~ dr,, bearing '74 Fla. 6WW13246. · This vehicle is registered to Robert 

I'CI 
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K. Hughes, also of 3036 E, Commercial Bl~d. Parked directly across .. the .street. from the Burnstine residence -was 
a 1973 white over maroon . cadi.ilac el dorado,. bearing . '74 Fla. 1El3269 ... This v:ehicle registered to WUllam Iayman 
Leasing, Miami. · . . . . . ;l . ·_ · .'. . 

At approx:Lniately 8:20PM, a light colored '69 Falcon 4 ~.pulled up .in front of the ·residence, · · The 
vehicle contained three subjects. Two appeared to bw white males, and possibly a white female in the rear, . The 
driver of the vehicle being a wh:tte male approx. 25, 6'' 190 lbs, long blond hair, ·'exited the vehicle, and threw . 

. what appeared to be a. bank Zipper bag over the wa.ll. He then got .intotthe vehicle and drove north. At this point 
a subject came out of the house and picked up the bag and went back inside. Approximately five minutes later, a. white 
male along with Burnstine was noted to come out of the yard across the street and get into the mentioned rental 
El Dorado. ·They drove north on Federal Hwy and then into the parking lot of .. the Kings Park Condominium, 4025 N. 
Federal Hwy, At this time Burnstine exited the vehicle and got into a 1970 or 1972 white over maroon Lincoln Continental 

· bearing '74 Fla~ 1E3922l •.. Burnstine then drove ·to Gaffer's Lounge in the 4300 blk of N, Fed. Hwy. 'lhen got in 
his vehicle and drove to Pompano where he was lOst in the Pompano's Shopping Haven on Sample Rd. 

The previously mentioned Falcon, a.t Burnstine's residence ~ore '74 Fla. 10-18911. This vehicle is registered 
to Delores C. Stanley, 2825 N.W. 6 Avr. :Ft. Lauderdale. · . . · . 

Records check on Robert K. Hughes, this department shO'.ir him -to be a. white ma.le with a DOB of 12/27/28. · 
He resides a.t 3609 N.E. 23 Ave. Ft. Lauderdale, ID # 57638. He is 5 '1~", 165 lbs; · our: records only show two traffic 
arrests and a. suspicious person dated 6/22/60. . _ · · · . .. ·. · '· ·.·· ··. : .. . . · · . · · ; · . 
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0 ll February 21, 1974 CIS Case .:.. Kenneth Burnstine· 

v --·~· 

, OP'P'&N&C CHANGED TO 

l2o . . . .. • . w . IIi checking around to ascertairi ·the identity of subject 'mentioned, Raffa, Was able · to ascertain of a John · 
~ :Raffa · Ji'., : WM, dob 12/28/25 • . POB GlasborOUgb, New Jersey, . 5'11~", 155· lbs·.. He resides with his son· 'nlomas J, Raffa 
! at 3631 N.W • . l07th Ave •. Coral Springs • . John Raffa is the president of Raffa Industries located on· New ·Prospect ROad. 
~ He owns . a twin engine beach craft Bonanza. that is kept at the. Pompa,no Airpark. .. . . . . 

. : Information received from source that Theodore Brown, WM., 5/14/47, who is a.lleged· a. lee.der · of 8. group called 
: the RhOde Island Gang, is. ·alleged to be . the·. group that. hauls the marijuana. from Burnstine 'a · planes to points up north. 
~ Brown is a close associate of James Scott Harvey. · · · · ·· · 
1-' ,.., The following information received . from . KGB-1. . Burnstilie ha.d. leased 300 acres of land in Okeechobee County 

from Howard Keats of the Rocking "K" Ranch, 3034 E. Commercial Blvd; The terms- of the lease required . Burnstine to 
fence .in the perimeter of. the property .and to install an airstrip at a. minimum of approx. one mile in length. The 
Office of the Rocking "K" Ranch is located next door to the east of 3036 E. Commercial which is the Robert Hughes 
Construction Co, and next door to that. is the William Davis Real -.Estate at 3038 E~ Commercial· Blvd•· William Davis 
Real Estate is operated by previously mentioned . subject George Schirrman, ·It should be noted that-Gecrge Schirrman 
has appeared as director ·on several of BurnstinEfs corporate papers. · · · · 
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. . . 1his date· the undersigned learned that Richard. Silkey has incorporate.d a new business by the name o.f Richard 
SUkey Inc. Ms bUsiness is alleged to operate a :OC-3 Aircraft and they fly .fresh vegetables :&rom Fort IALUderdaJ.e to 
the Bahama Islands. It was further learned that Richard Silkey is the new awner of the Sun Deck Apartments located 
on Poinsettia Drive in Fort Lauderdale beach area. · · .:. · ,.. · 

Further inf'ormat.ion received that James Scott Harvey, along ~ith Ben Bradley III of Bradley AViation, located 
at Executive Airport. had recently purchased a Beach 18 Aircraft with the use of Burnstine 's money •. · !lhis vehicle is 
pre.sently being painted black with a. gold. trim. . · · . . ; . ·, > 

Further information received from KGB-1 in reference to one .of Burnstine's aircraft N32L, a. ·Leerstar. 
Informant advised this pla.ne was purchased by Burns tine from Mastin 0 'Neal of. Tiffany Realty, Miami, Florida.. 

~e undersignEld inet with a new informant who will be identified as KGB-2. '!his informant advised that 'after 
the death of James Dell; who was killed in a plane crash in the Bahama Islands., his wife was approa.ched,by Eurnstine 
as she had information in an envelope that was alleged to contain.enough evidence to .convict Burnstine. :: .1be information.:. 
was that Burnstine paid Mrs. Dell $2,000 for this envelope. In checking .this out further, · it. wa.s;.l~~d.'.'~~at_the . · · 
subject involved was not the Dell's but the Zorviches. . , :· ~:.·.:·i::t~i~·.:(:~~f(, :;.;:. ,,·;;! ,~ ·; 
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C'l ··: ,.pAGI: NO, DI:TAILCII 

~ 13 February 28, 1974 · Ret: Burns tine J 

0 
~ . . . . 

~ . .Met with informant KGB-1 • . Learned at this time that Bernard Scott had received pB\Yllients.· fran Burnstine 
w as a consultant to Karol Investments. · Le.st known payment was for approx. ·$100 paid in the month of January of this 
~ · .year, . Further learned that during Xmas of 1973, Scott received new carpets from Burnstine as a Xmas present. The 
::: carpet was installed by Frank A. Pino, alleged partner of William Martin. Pino was paid by Burnstine for this 
~: .. carpeting from e. check from the account of Interne.tione.l Finance a.nd Economice.l Developement. Inc. · ibe . undersigned 

· also learned that Pino is a suspect in e. Uije.cldng of e. truckload of pnpetkOY aKJ::a carpeting this city on highway 
~ # 84 at the Royal Castle. Our records show that Pino was arrested on 11/5/71 reference OR F-67135 on a charge , . 
~ ot conspiracy to commit murder I. The charges were later dropped. KGB-1 gave the following address of .Burnstine 's 
~ wife Sue as 2079 McAughlin, Apt.# 2, S&n Jose, California; area code 408-279-0222. 
~ . ' 
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PA~~ NO, I DI:TAILJJI March l, 1974 . CIS ref: Ken · Burns tine 
. . 

Information obtained that Burnstine and Oscar Crouch had purchased an Aero Commander Aircraft in October of 
1973 • . ~is plane bore the registration number of Nl28C. Further information received that there is a stock deal 
on hotel property in the Islands with Burnatine and a subject named Paul Miller. DetBlls on this stock deal unknown. 

Further information reference to De . Paolis ·previously mentioned in this report. His tull name is Anthony 
J. De Paolis, WM, 4/2/49. Resides at 1812 N.E. 28 Dr. Wilton Manor, phone 566-4105. Subject shows one ·arrest this 
department for shoplifting in 1964. . · . · . · .. ...... · · ·· · · ·'· 
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'I 

Burns tine 
g 15 I 

~ ihe undersigned received a call from Agent Tom Ffeif:f'er, FDLE. Tt is to be noted that Agent Pfeiffer has 
w been assisting the undersigned d.n this investigation since mid-February. He advised the unders~gned that an aircraft 
~ went down in Highland County near Seebring, Florida containing 3600 pounds of marijuam. The pilot of the plane was 
0'1 . . . . 

:t · subject previously mentioned in this report as James Chance, WM, approx. 55 yrs. Further advised that this is the 
~ subject who escaped from the flight that went down in Charlotte Co. approximately one month ago. The second subject 

in the plane, who was still alive but injured and presently in the Seebring Hospttal is Lee Noel Reed Jr. WM, 10/30/47. 
: This subject was previously mentioned in this report as being at the residence of Burnstine in early February. He 
~ is suffering at this point from minor internal injuries, a broken right leg and hip, and facial injuries. He will 
,... be transferred to the Fort Lauderdale 8l'ea.' for further treatment. He had been charged in HighJand County with 
001 Possession of marijuana with a bond of $100,000. Our records show this subject to reside at 101 s.w. Coconut Dr. 

Ft. La.uderda.le. He is a white male born in Palm Bea.ch Florida, 6', 160 lbs, loog bla.ck hair, shoulder length, 
brown eyes, dark complexion. Occupation is listed as a truck driver. His city ID number is 47636 and his FBI # 
is 14374&1. 

The undersigned had information of this aircraft that went down bearing registration number N32L as a 
Leerstar that was purchased by Burnstine from a Mastin O'Neal .of Ti:f'f'any Realty in Miami. The sum of $40,000 was 
paid for this aircraft. ,, 
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March 6, 1974 CIS ref: Burnstine ' 

This date the undersigned met with the CI KGB~l. Was ascertained . at this time'tha.t the ·ll\llWer 2 .man in 
~ the Burnstine operation is Nicholas T. Metro:poulis, WM, 2/16/30. others· _involved ··in the Burnstirie operation: are 
a~ James Scott Harvey; WM, 8/22/44; Anthony J. De Paolis, -WM, . 4/2/49; Oscar Crouch; Theadore A •. Brown; 5/14/11-7; . E Dennis Ray Stanley, WM, : 10/28/44; William T. Werking; Richard Hagar SUkey;~ WM, .7/14/44; _WUliam lO.ineJ .Willlam D. 
w Martin. ·several others .. xi:k which will be noted in .later reports. . . . . . 
"1:1 
~ 
il:l 
~ 

· The followiDg is a list of corporations lmown to be involved. with :eurnstine: Florida Airways · Internationa.l Inc.; 

1-' 
..,J 

· International Finance & Economical Development Corp.; North American Armament Corp.; North American Leasing Consultants 
Inc.; Coe & Company; Miami, "Florida.; L..;l8 Aircraft Inc.; P & T Properties; 2101 Middle River Dr. Lilirl:~ed; Travel 
with Love Inc.; · The Last Word Inc.; Karol Investment Corp.; E. L. A. Corporation; DC3 .Aircnaft Corp.; '· Military 
Aircraft Inc.; Corporate papers . for all the . above mentioned corporations have been . applied for • . Check was made a.t 
the residence of DePaolis •. It was not~d there a 1970 Ford 2 dr •. bearing lOW56689. This vehicle is . registered to 
Kenneth H. Cole, 6610 NE 20 Terr. Also a. 1964 Buick Four dour, bearing lOW95109 registered .to And.Eew.F. Col.annino · 
Sr. 84o NW 35 St. Oakland Park. There was a. 1974 Ford pickup truck with a camper on it :parked in :the driveway 
bearing '74 Fla. lOGK28183. ~is vehicle is registered to De Paolis ·file and Marble Co., g66 N,w,· 5l Ste Ft, Le.uderda.le • 
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. ~ 17 · March 8, 1974 · ·! .. 

~ . ,. . . ,, .. . . · . .. ·. : .. 

~ . This date ' Agent Ffef'f~r and the ·up.dersigned went to the residence of' .. James Chance, WM, 55.· This is the pilot 
~ that .was killed in the Higlil~nd County Crash. Chance's residence was at 813 NE 17 Terre Apt # 1. There we met , wit}l 
~ his son J'ames Chance Jr. WM~ 2.7, and Rapdall Chance, WM, 21. James Jr. is employed at Florida Power &.Light, whereas 
: Randa.ll is in the Air Force,; stationed. at McDill Air Force Base ·in Tampa. moth boys were extremely cooperative to us 
t: . and allowed us to search their apartment. ·Nothing of importance was found in the apa.r.tment with the· ·exception of 
~ t~ee phone numbers blling: 967-7091, 667-9213, 667-0373. Listings on these phones pending. . · . 
~ . In the apartment we w~re able to 9btain medical reports on Chance for his flying . clearance. · ~is showed Chance 
~ · to have · hypertension and high blood pressure. He also had .a slight hearing 'problem. A photograph of Chance was 

obtained from the apartment, along with a few other miscellaneous ,items which were kept by Agent Pfeiffer for · 
evaluailion. It was noted that we could not locatedanything to indicate Cllance as having any type of banking account 

'"" co 

or savings deposit box. . . .. 
· Agent Pfeiffer and the undersigned then proceeded to West Palm Beach and met with Agent Bob Kelly .of the Palm 

Beach Field Office, FDLE. Agent Kelly is the agent who investigated the crash of N32L. We then had the opportunity 
to view photographs of the crash site and the personal belongings, belonging to both Chance and Lee Reed. We learned 
at this time that Lee Reed was in Broward General Hospital in Fort · Lauderdale in room 4009. The following items 
were in Lee Reed's wallet at the time of' the crash. A piece of paper with the following phone numbers: 566-3244-247, 
763-8015. A business card of Burton U!vey, Attorney at law,. listing his phone number as 379-0751, home phone number 
M0-7-7091. Written on the back of this card was the name Max Kogan, who is Redd' s attorney. · Listed his office 

· number as 377-4963, home phone number 667-4987. Reed had approximately $800 on him at the time. ~ 
· .. Chana·e 's wallet contained a white piece of paper with the following phone numbers: . Jim - FLL 733-8624, Ba.l-Home 
· 238-5768, office ,634-5481 • . Fritz office 350-2561 10980 s.w. 202 . Dr. Apt 36 238-2700, Taxair 725-7692. Shulton 791 .. 0636, .; 

Airport 791-8636, Ed Bon 7'91•3479, Don Hunt 821-1549. · 
At this time we had an opportuni~y to view the marijuana that was con.:fiscated from the plane. · It is to be noted 

that this marijuana was of extreme poor quality, consisting mainly r1f x:ta · stems & seeds. · 
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' · PAGE NO. I . DETAILS: · · March 11, 1974 
.~ 18 .: . . 
~ · .. This dat~, the under~igned, along with Agent, Pfeiffer went to Broward General Hospital to interview Lee Reed. 
~ At this time, Reed was having a new caste put ·on his .right leg. We did have an opportunity to speak to his wife 
~ Patricia. She advised that Max Kogan is Reed's attorney and the one that put up the $10,000 cash towards his 
~ $100,000 bond. She was asked to talk to Reed in assisting us in our investigation with the possibility of immunity 
~ being granted him for ~1 testimony against Burnstine. She though well of this idea a.nd she doesn't· want her 
w husband to go to jail, however the matter lies with him. She will discuss it with him. She will contact us in the 
~ next few days to let us know: how he feels towards the situation. Prior to talking to Mrs. Reed, the Sheriff of 
,§;, Highland County was contacted to see if he would go along with such a. deal and he advised that he would providing . 
: the States Attorneys Office in Ba.rtold would go along with it. He attempted to contact him, however hlh is vacationing 
~ in New Mexico a.nd will not return for approx. three days. · 

The undersigned made contact with KGB-1. Information· from source was that Burnstine is presently purchasing 
a. Ranch in Santa. Inez, Ca..lifornia. for the·sum of one million dollars. Payment is to be made in sums of $100,000.00 
each. The attorneys who are handling thepurcha.se a.re Silverburg, Rosen & Leon. This is a. Ca.lifornia LaW Office. 
Burnstine spent nhree days of this past week in California and a.t that time visited his wife Susie. 

Further information obtained that Richard Silkey ha~ residence in Orlando, Florida at 2736 Fieldcrest Court. 
Further that Burns tine frequents Sneaky Pete 's Restaurant in Ha.llanda.le 1 ·which is ·a. known LCN hangout. Reference 
subject Paul Miller, who. resides in Dallas Texas, area. code 214-528-3332. Burnstine is alleged to be involved with 
Paul Miller on some stock frauds. .Obtained new address on Paul Kersten a.t 4208 NE 21 Ave .• phone 566;;..2746 • 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

i!t'GE NO. I 
g 19 

OfT AILS, March l2, 1974, CIS Ref: Ken Burnst:l,ne 
' !t 

'Fi 
~ 

'I 

~ This date the undersigned contacted CI KGB-1 and was advised that the. mentioned weapons purchased by Burnstine 
~ · from Military Armament Corp. ,w.ere Ingram ,Machine Guns. 'lhese are 9 Millimeter fully automatic machine guns with . 
~ ,I I • 

~~:o· built in silencers. The amount of purchase was for 500 units. These guns presently stored at Beld.ns Warehouses. · 
~ CI also advised ·that ·r{icholas Met:J;"opoulus resides at §301 NE t7th Terr. and further, he has an apartment 
"CC 
~ 

r=: 
~ 

~ 
0 

at the White Egret Apartments at NE 33 Ave. Ft. Laud~rdale, apt +6D. Phone pumber 565-9213. ·. 
In reference to subject WUliam E,. IO.ine, it was learned that IQ.ine was the subject involved with James Chance 

in the Crash in Charlotte County. The undersigned obtained from Agent Pfeiffer of FDLE copies of reports from Vero 
Beabh Police DeiJrlnients. These reports were in reference to them entering his. room by ·search warrant at the Holiday 
Inn at Vero Beach, the day of the crash. ' They obtait?-ed from this room several.pieces of paper with various numbers 
written on them, however the face sheet contained the following: · 

•• 

1 1 ·l . . . 
:
1 
item# l ~n Burnstine , $, when work 

· item # 2 Jack Henze . . . 
item# 3 pick up corvette . 

·· item¥4 Sneider Candleabra 891-7837 
item#; Joel-full ~ing 

., i 

;: 

item#6 MUnro Spodack-pick up bo~t . 
item#? Al Morsillo-pick up check #1,000 2691 Oakland Park · 
item#8 Sadie Bilka. Diro 203-792-5506 
item#9 Bill Story 
item#10 David s. Patterson 

:i 

· (1). Gun with silencer 17034 W. Dixie one light past l63rd. 
(2) ~oldster · 
(3) Fb.one tap · . 

~~~ ~ele .Machine that works 

,· 

. In refere~ce to item # 7, .reference Al Morsillo. The undersigned .made phone contact with Mr. Morsillo who is our 
city, .attorney. Jl:e advised that IO.ine had asked him to represent him in a law suit agairist Hollywood Federal Loan & 
Savings and that ,he· gave him' a $1000.00 ~eck. · FUrther, !CLine. called him the next day and told him to forget it as 

1RRESTEO: 

1. 2. 

. RACE SEX AGE 

3. ... 
INV, OFFICER SIGNATURE 

Det. L. Olivieri 
Form OR-9 - Z- 1 009 50M 41 7 4 c·· l) . . , 



i POLICE DEPARTMENT 
~ 

·~IGINAL OFFENSE 
a\ 

SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
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3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

:=- This date the undersigned had conversation with Sgt. Frank Shuuler, During this conversation, Schueler showed 
~the undersigned a driver's license belonging to PB.ul Ernest Kersten. The undersigned asked Sgt~ Schueler where he 
~obtained this license, and he said from a Dr. Mapleton • . Further Mapleton asked us to check into this license for 
:f: him. No further information as ·to · why. 'lhe undersigned wUl contact Dr. Mapleton and find out what his connection 
~ is with Paul Ernest Kersten on a. later date. 
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o.itGINAl OFFENSE 
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r.l 21 .. 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

March l3, 1974 Burns tine · 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

· ~Gf No. · I DI;TAilSo 

.. . ·Surveillance was continued at the Burnstine residence with negative results. It appears that Burns tine is w . -
~ definitely not in town at this tmme. 
~ · Contact was made with CI KGBl who advised Burnstine was in California with his wife. The undersigned went to 
~ the. FDLE Office in Miami and reviewed their case 1'Ues reference Burnstine. · · · . 
w Late check on ~he Burnstine residence showed one vehicle parked in the front, it being a 1966 VW, color red~ 
tott with a grey right rear fender bearing '74 Fla. l0D25209. This vehicle is registered to .Jack D. Creagh, 3201 NE l Ave. 
-~·- Pompano, Florida. · 
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~IGINAl OFFENSE . 
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SUPPLEMENT 
.I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
,. 

'· 

March 14, 1974 CIS ref: Burnstine 

; · 1 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

. I !' : rwo. l DET~ILS: 

~ . SurveUlance continued at the Burnstine 's residence. Still no sign of · Burnstine being home, · however, the 
~ following vehicle found in front. L968 Austin, 2 _dr, bearing '74 Fla. 10D58850. Vehicle regist~red to Rona.ld WUson, 
~ 1000 State Rd. 84. · 
~ 

~ ' 
w Check was then made . at the resdience of Lee Reed at 101 s.w. Coconut Dr. The following vehicles noted parked 
l'l:j. in front of the Reed residence. 1972 Dodge panel tnuck bearing lCM10918. Vehicle registered to Lee Reet. 1973 CheVrolet 
~ :panel tnuck bearing '74 Fla. 100ICI.0509 registered to David Alehouse, 2525 Barbara Dr. 1974 Oldsmobile 2 . dr Toronado, 
: bearing '74 Fla. 10~3840 ~egistered to King Motor Center, 900. E. Sunrise Blvd. This vehicle leased on a yearly basis 
w by Reed. A 1972 Ford Van, color blue bearing· '74 Michigan tag 5391FM, vehicle registered to Mark L. Clark, .lll8 Linwood, 

Jackson, _Michigan. · · 

SurveUlance was set up at Burnstine 's houseboat which is located at the far west end of the Lauderdale Yacht 
Basin on s.w. 20th St. in the 1800 blk. No activity on this houseboat. 'lhe houseboat can be best described as b~ing a 
two story houseboat with wooden shingles (unpainted) on the outside~ located next to a chinese junk type houseboat. 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
·II 

Marcli -15, 1974 Burnstine · 
• 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

A surveillance still continued at ·Burnstine 's residence and houseboat. No activity to report·. CI, IDB-1 was 
~ contacted and it was learned that · the Burt Barnes Insurance Company, lope. ted on· Oa.kl.a.nd Pa.rk Blvd. who is a. representative 
~ of the LloyO.s of London, Insurance Co. insures all of Burnstine 's aircraft and does have files on all of them. · It_ was 
"'" further learned that Burnstine has a bank account a.t the bank of london, London, England in the name of XX c. Sue 
~ ' . . ' 

w Burnstine. . . . . . . . .. 
~ This date the undersgined contacted Dr. Felix Mapleton in reference to Kersten's driver's license. Dr. Maplemon 
~ advised that his hygienist dates a subject;, by the name of Jerry who is a :friend of Kersten's. · He asked terry _to · 
~ attempt to get the driver's license renewed as they were under revoka.tion for the fee of $1000 •. Jerry in turn gave them 
:i: to Dr. Mapleton xkx:fldii who he felt could get the license fi.B:ed. Dr. Mapleton in turn turned the situation over to . 

Officer Schueler. · ' · · · 

Discussion with George Geyer, Regional Director ·of FDLE, Miami area, and Lt. Krudup reference to turning this case over 
for prosecution to ·.the Federal Strike Force. Both agencies agreed to this and a meeting will be set up for Tuesday, 
March 19th with Doug McMillan, head of Strike Force, Miami area.. · 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

March 18, 1974 CIS ref: Burnstine 

This date the undersigned learned that on March 17th, 1974, in the 4200 blk. o:f N. Ocean Blvd. a 1974 Mercury 
w Cougar, 2 dr, white in color, was involved in an . accident where the .driver left the scene. In the glove box of this 
~.vehicle was an envolope - on the envelope was Claude L. Heath, Clerk of Circuit court, Broward County Florida. This 
: envelope contained $1,000.00 in cash •. Further, another envelope in the .vheicle containing the driver's license of 
t: Dennis Ray Stanley · of 1632 NW 4th nace, Apt. 1, Ft. Lauderdale. This was :from the Florida Division of Driver's Licenses. 

The vehicle was. towed to Da~s and this date picked up by Hollywood Leasing .and Rental. The undersigned contacted 
~ Hollywood Leasing and Rental arid found that .Dennis Ray Stanley leased this .vehicle on a 2 yr. contract effective February 
~ 12, 1974. It was reported to them by a Tom Colwell, who is a :friend of Ste.nJ.ey, that the vB.hicle was stolen from 
r:; Stanley, however this was never reported to the police. 
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PAGE NO. I DETAILS: t::l . March 19, 1974 CIS Ref: Burnstine 
~ --
~ 
~ .. 
w 
t>J 
~ Lots of activity at the Burnstine residence this date. Many vehicles in the area. Unable to obtain tag numbers as most 
: of these vehicles were inside the compound. T. c. also known as "Top Cat" identified as Tom R. Caldwell, 7160 s.w. 9 St. 
t: Pembroke Pines, 987-1661/ Subject's wife named Ruth and is alleged to be empoyed by Glick & McCoy Realty. He has 
~ a mobile phone in his vehicle~ 527-9639 which is registered to John Dickey of Holiday Investments, 1926 Hollywo~ Blvd. ThiE 
: is the subject who attempted to obtain a new car for Dennis Stanley after his recent accident. H is also the subject 
cu that removed some magazines from Stanley's car at Da.J.y'a wrecker service on the day of the accident.· 
t>J . . 

C'l 

Information received that T. c. is a buyer t:or Burnstine a.nd. that he had very recently, within the past few days, ma.de 
a purchase for Mr. Burns tine at Monte go Bay. The _,undersigned attempted to locate the favorite aircraft of Mr ~ Burnstine 's 
being the Lodestar· N33A without success. Checks were ma.de with Bush Aviation where the plane is usually kept, Executive 
Airport, Pompano Air Park. Check wa.s made at the residence · of Tony De Pa.olis far his pickUp truck with negative results 
a.nd. the camper that mounts on the pickup truck is also gone. · 
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2. · ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

March 20, 1974 CIS Ref: Ken Burnstine 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~. At 8:00AM this date, the undersigned went to the residence of MD.Burnstfne and at this time obseFVed subject driving 
~ vouthwa.rd on Middle river Dr. Subject was in his cadillac. He drove to the Gulf Service Station at Sunrise and had his 
~ car filled with gas. He spent approx. one hour in the phone booth during this time. He · then drove directly home. 
"'" I'>) 
(..,) This afternoon the undersigned met with Det. Sgt. Riggio, BSO, who is also working the Burnstine case • . At this time 
~ he and I exhhanged information. · . . . . {. . . 

. -~ ·.• .... : ~~ l:l 
(II 

I'>) Most of this afternoon was spent trying to locate Burnstine 's plane 33A with negative results. 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE '' 1 3 .. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

roe NO. I ' DETAILS: 

a_g7_ -
March 21, 1974 Burnstin~: 

l:o .. 
w . 
~ Early this date the undersigned received a call from Agent Tom Derricks at FDLE who advised that be had . received a call 

· : from a· white female who wished to talk to ~e in refErence to Mr. Burnstine, ·. The undersigned made contact by phone with E this individual, later identified .as Louise P. Hollinger, WF; 2/24/17, who· resides at 823 NE 17 Ave. Apt# l. Louise 
was the girlfriend of the deceased, James A. Chance. The undersigned met with·Louise in the Lauderdale Memorial 

~ Cemetary. At this time she appeared quite hysterical and told the undersigned that she was in tremendous fear of her 
: life, that she felt that Mr. Burnstine was going to have her killed to keep her from talldrig about her kn'owledge of 
~ . ' . 
"" his operations. Louise agreed to come to the Ft. Lauderdale Police Department CIS Office with me and discuss the matter. 
co Here at the office she composed herself and a wi)itten statement was obtained from her as to her knowledge of . James 

Chance, Kenneth G. Burnstine and Lee ·Reed. . ' · 

The essential items in her statement were in reference to Jim Cha.Iice being a "Pot Pilot" for Mr. Burnstine; his salary; 
· meetinss with Mr. Burnstine & Chance, ·meetings with Chance & Reed. Further she related she did go to the hospital and 
talk to Reed about the plane crash where at this time Reed told her the plane crashed because · it was overloaded. The 
Statement by Louise was notarized by Sgt. Shortle. 
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~ch 22, 1974 CIS REF: Ken Burnstine 
,, 

In reference to the crash at Ratunda in January, Louise gave the :f'ollowing which she obtained from James Chance. Chance 
, : . !' ' . • I • 

apparentJ.3: had made several landings at that area and .knew it well, as he told Louise that he knew the guide wires were 
there, and the thoUght he missed them, However when the plane crashed, the trUcks were · still waiting. He and lG.ine got · 
out of the plane uninjured and yelled to the people at the trucks to get the stuff off, however they were scared and took 
off leaving Chance · & nine behind. Chance' told Louise that lG.ine took :6ff running and went out into the field into some 
brushes and covered himself with some pa1nl fonds. He then later walked to the· next town and went to a bar and drank. some 
beer for awhile. He then caught a bus from Tampa back to Fort Lauderdale. He arrived in Fort Lauderdale oil Saturday, 
Janua.ry 12, 1974 and checked in under the name of Jim Mahon at the Holiday Inn on Connnerical and N, Federal, He stayed 
there until the 14th of Janaary when he checked in the Ramada Inn 'on Galt Ocean Mile and stayed there· until the 24th 
of JanUary and then returned to his own apartment, He continued t .o make "Pot flights". for Burnstine. 

Louise further stated that Chance had a. trip .. planned with Reed which was to take place on t~e 22nd and 23rd of February, 
however it was cancelled as Chance said, they got ripped .off and the cops· knew about it. Luuise further advised that on 
some of his trips they had stopped at Kessimmee to refuel, 

Bllllllstin~ has a $10,00 life · insurance policy on Chance and the t~o boys listed as Beneficiaries. ~is policy is from 
Bankers Life of Nebrask who presently' refuse to pay off as they had a. clause in their policy which . stated that . if the 
death resul.ted f'r~ the commission of a felonious crime the policy, .is cancelled, Louise ~so turned over to the 11Ildersigned 
a. piece of paper wtth the following writte,n on it: · 305 - 465 - 20,71 Renee, 198 Imperial Way, Ft. Pierce 33450, · 
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~ . w Luuise 'also drew :N-om memory a ' sketch of a ' la.nd.ing patt~rn that Chance had written out the day before his fatal caash which 
~ shows an airstrip running east to west, Montego Bay to·· the north of it and the numers 002 "at the top of the page. 
C"1 . • I ' 

~ ' 
~ 
~ 
w 

For the past several days, all airports were checked for Burnstine 'a lodestar N33A. This plane could not be located. 
However the undersgined received a. report from airport security that this plane did land this date at executive airport 

~ at 1:10AM and lef't prior to 7.:00 AM. No one ~ecorded its taking off • 
.:,: 
~ . .. . . . 

w Informa.tlbon received from airport security :tha.t Burnstine 's favorite a.irct!dt lOdestar N33A had landed at Executive 
0 Airport by the . Bradley hangar at l: 10 AM. 'llle plane was gone at 7:00 AM in the morning. 'llle plane was not kept under 

sUl'Veillance nor was it seen to leave the field. After receiving this inforaa.tion ·in the late aftern.oon, the undersigned 
immediately went bo the residence of Lee Reed and noted at this time that a.ll ·the vans were gone. Two vehicles were 
sitting to the far east of his lot; one being a. '73 Datsun, '74 Fla.. 10~689, registered to Melanie May, 1612 s.w. 17 
Ave. The other vehicle being a. '68 Ford Thunderbird, bearing a. '74 Fla. lCMW31338, re~istel!ed to Dave Kelmenson, 
3030 NE 21 Terr. 

I then went ·to Bush Aviation at Florida. International. ThEre observed at 4:15 FM -the lode star. A small TOyota. pickup 
truck was backed up to the side door of the aircraft and they were remoring a. very large portable gas tank, color green. 
Further, there was a. small tan Volkswa.gon there and two yol)ng boys standing by the Volkswagen . with pUshbrooms in 
their hands. At 6 :00 P.M. the· aircraft was refueled. · . . . ' 
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. ~AGE NO. l DETAILS: 

~ 30 . 
'd 

r.l 
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~ 

,, 2. ADDRESS Of OCCURRENCE 

March 24, l974 CIS Ref': Burns tine 

~! ,. 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

\1 

~ Surveillance continued at Executive Airport and at 2 :g5 ·PM. N33A landed by Bush~ · ·'Ibis was ob~erved by Airport 
~ Security Officer, Officer Bell. He then contacted the undersigned by land.line. The plane spent approximately 5 minutes 
:: on the field and then took off. It is unknown if it O.ischarged or picked up passengers. No flight plane had been 
~ . 
w .. . filed with Executive on this aircraft. Throughout .the evening attempts were made to locate N33A with negative results. 
~~::~ All vehicle tags parked to the rear of Bradley were obtained by the .undersigned, as well as vehicles in the area of Bush 
~ Aviation during the evening. Registrations on them pending. · The mentioned gas tank could not be located at Bush · 
CD Aviation. Check was made at the Bums tine residence and it showe4 to be a '\ery q_uiet night there • . No activity at 
~ Paul Kersten's re~idence or at Lee Reed's residence. Furhher, Lee Reed has a brand new OldsmobUe Tm-otiado, white and 

blue in color with no tag on· it. · ... 

Reference to Lee Reed, the undersigned co.ntacted Broward General Hospital and learned that Reed had. lef't ehe hospital on 
Saturday, March 16th. 'lhey~·would only indicate that he was under 'treatment from Dr. Rahilly who ·has dropped him as a . 
patient. He is listed as a normal discharge. Lee's hospital bill was $1,384.21 A $500. payment has been made, however, 
they would not tell the undersigned who made the payment. They would not relate further on the Reed Case. The 
information that we ha.d received wa.s that Reed had left the hospital without medical advice. 
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•i . POLICE DtPAI{ I MtN I ::»Ut"t"LtMtN I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO ~RI~I,~AL OFFENSE 
-.l ·:·· 

,.J.Il 

' J 
~~ DETAILS• 

'-c-
March 27, . 1974 PIS Ref'. Burnstine ,, 

r.! 
t-1 I I . . ' 

~ This date at about 11:30 AM, the undersigned w,as contacted by Agent Joe B~le of' the Palm Beach Sheriff's 
~ Dept. He stated that the detachment at the Pahokee Airport in Palni Beach County advised their office that at 8:00 
~ AM this date a twin engine lockheed lodestar with the designation N33A landed at that airport~ Upon Agent Bpyles ' 
:: instruction, the plane was detained until B~le could get out to the airport a.nd check it out. Boyle new out ·in a 
~ Sheriff'!s helicopter and ·questi.oned the pilot of the aircraft who ~urned out -to be Richard :.sukey, who gave his 

address as 2613 N.E. 15 St. Ft. Lauderdale, .. Fla •. As his co-pilot was subject Robert Ga.mby, who gave his address as 
'1::1 . . - . • 
: 1900 s. !Ocean Blvd. Pompano Beach, Florida. ·.At the time of :td: the ;questioning, it was obs~rved tha~ subject Richard 
(1) SUkey had $10,000 ;tn cash on his person. :

1 
• 

1
, . . • . , · · . . · . · • 

~ . . I When questioned as to ;who the owner of the aircraft was he' stated that a subject by the . name of' Ralph mmningha.m 
of canavco, which is .located at an airport in Orlando, Florida. He displayed at this time a temporary registration which 
was dated February 19, 1974, stating that this was the owner of the aircraft. When questioned as to where they had 
just come from they stated from the·. Orlando area, and when questioned further if they had left the country, they demanded . 
to lmow why they were being so detained and questioned. At thi.s time, Joe Boyle stated that this plane was under 
suspicion of t-ansporting narcotics and thatthe pilot should be aware of .that. Boyle states that Silkey wa.s quite 
irate &llli:Jdm::t at belbmg so questioned and d~ta.ined. The · aircra.:f't was released' a.P.d took off at approximately .ll:30 .AM 
with their destins.tion bei.rig executive airport, Ft. Lauderdale, Fla. ·Contact wa.s made with the Executive Airport 
Tower at 776-0290 and they were advised that we e~cted this plane to be in contact with their tower and requested 
that they notify this unit upon receipt of same. As of 1:00 PM this date, no word was received relative to the 
landing of N33A at Executive Airport. ·. · ., 

It should be noted that subject Robert Ga.mby, is now employed at the Banana Boat Lounge on E. Commerical Blvd. Ft. Laud. 
Subjects David Johns, and Ji.mmy Dell had also been employed by this .same outfit. prior to their crash in Jamaica in which 
subject Dell was killed. It should be also noted that while on an FIU conference in Vero Beach, Fla.. on .March 20, 21 &22nd, 
the undersigned had occa.iion to talk to a '8B.liDa.id who is quite .familiar With all the subjects at the Bans.na. Boat and she 
states .they come there quite often to Vero Beach to visit and she has been invited down to the Banana Boat in the. Ft. 
Lauderdale area. It would appear that the . Banana Boat Lounge is a foeal point f'or ~his group of Burnstine Associates. 

I. 

.RRESTEO, RACE SEX AGE RACE SEX AGE 

I. 2. II 

•· .. . .. .. 
. ; 

3. 4 . . 

NV. OFFICER SIGNATURE 'IBM# I ~~CK-UP OFFICERS . j IBM:# 

12. 
... 

'IBM# DATE TIME 

Det. L. Olivieri ! 168 3/27/7~ ,. 

corm OR-9 Z-1009 SOM 4174 

l' C' 



· .t"ULI'--t Uti''AKI MtN I SUPPLEMENT 
i 
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.'7'PAGE NO. I DETAILS: 

. S' 32 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

27 March 74 continued Ref: .Burnstine 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

1-1 . 
~Sgt. Joe Boyle, PBSO, supplied the foll~ng . information that was obtained from the field interrogation cards that 
~ were made out at the scene of the deta.ntion of the Lodestar, at the Glades Airport, . Pahokee, Florida: 
~ . . 
C'l 
IIA 
IIA 
~ 
w 

~ 
~ 
~ 
(II 

w 
w 

RRESTED: 

I, 

: 
I 

NV. OFFICER SIGNATURE 

. 

Richard Hagar SUkey, w/m 7/14/44, 5'10", 165 .lbs, blue eyes; brn hair wearing white "T" shirt . 
and blue jeans. Gave as his address .2613 NE 15 St. Ft.-Lauderdale, Fla. · _ 

Robert Joseph Gamby, · W/M, 1/14/38 5 '7" 185 ·lbs, brn eyes, blaCk: hair, wearing green shirt and 
blue pants. Tattoo ''Black Gang" on right forearm. Gave as his address 1900 s. Ocean Blvd. · 
Pompano Beach, Florida. · · · 

'l'ne aircraft was ~ 1948 or 1949 Lockheed Lodestar twin engine a~cre.ft, white in color. 
bore the markings of; N-33 A. 
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i POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 
' 

-~RIGINAl OFFENSE 
Ul 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE ~ OFFENSECHANGEDTO 

c:J'I 

PAGE NO. I DETAilS! 

i 33 March 27, 1974 CIS Ref: Burnstine 
1-1 
~ . . w After r~ceiving information_ frqm Det. Veli~ with regax;ds to SUkey and Bobby Ge.mby being at Pahokee, the undersigned 
~ immediately wen~- to· Bush Aviation. At this time 33A, the Lodestar was at the Bush Ramp. 
c:J'I . 
iJ:o I ,-, .- ·. - : . .. 

~At 8:00 PM this date, _ the undersigned, along with Agent Pfiefer met with James_ Chance Jr. At this time Chance decided 
w to tell : us all he knew o:f this operation which wa.s ve~ little. T}lrned over tQ -the undersigned a · map of the City 
"CC of Fort Lauderdale with the following areas circled: -
~ . -

l.l:l 
(I) 

w 
iJ:o 

Northwest 2nd St and 14 Terrace 
2700 block of NE 9 Terr. 
_Northeast 36 St and l3 Way 
Northeast 6 Terrace md 7 Street 
Northeast 17 Street and 2 Avenue 
Northeast · l6 Stand 17 Ave. · 
Victoria Park Rd; and NE l2. St • . 
Northeast 10 street and l2 Aven. 
Gateway Shopping -Center 

Chance felt possibly these were the areas where the haulers lived. 

•·. 

:·;,;-· 

. •. 

.--

I ' 

Chance :further handed over to the undersigned a receipt from Western Union in which his father sent $1,000 deposit to 
I. N. Burchinal Flying Tigers, .Paris, Texas. ntis was for aircraft Nl030f• Date of this was January 3oth, 1974. Chance 
also gave the undersigned a copy of the hospitalization agreement between Florida Airways International and James Change. 
ntis is to corroborate his employment there. · · ·- ·' ·-

.' 
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. &RiGINAt OFFENSE 
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) ,. 2. ADDRESS Of OCCURRENCE 
l ' 

....:1 

·~~4NO. I 
- ' 

DETAILS: . 

March 28, 1974 CIS . REF : Burns tine 
' ' 

0 
r.l 
1-t 
~ 

Recheck of Bush Aviation showeci 33A still on the ramp. 
,I 1: I • • 

w . 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

" 

~ This date Agent Pfeifer and the unders~ned chartered a flight · out of Tamiami Airport and flew north looking 
~ for the airstrip belonging to Bums tine in Yeehaw JUnction. This airstril' ·was, 1ri fact, . located and :photographed by . 
~the undersigned. The airstrip runs north and south· and is approximately 4 miles due north of the Rocking K Ranch. !he 
w airstrip sits out in the middle of nowhere, so to speak, and at the south end of .the airstrip is a dirt roadway that 
~runs. to the main highway, which is a distance of approximately 2 miles.· Track indentations on the airstrip show it and 
~ the dirt road to be frequently used. This airstrip is fenced in and alleged to have armed guards. However, we saw 
w nothing of that natur.e. The Rocking K Ranch owns the property the · airstrip is :md: on~ This is property belonging 
Ulto Harold Keats. !he Rocking K Ranch, itself', has a. small airstr~p on it. These are unpaved airstrips. 

Information received from informant KB-3. March 26th, subject Tom Caldwell flew to Atlanta and picked up a. subject 
by the name of Bruce. Bruce is described as a white male a:pproxima:~ely 27-30 yrs of age, mustache, long brown hair, 
This subject was flown back to Ft. Lauderdale and then taken to 25 Tam 0 Sha.nter Lane, which is the residence of 
Scott Ha.rVey. This' subject alleged to have a briefcase containing 1t million dollars. On the a:rternoon of March 27th,· 
Bruce and Caldwell then flew to Mon"Sego Bay by Commercial Airline. With the amount of money mentioned, it is the opinion 
of the undersigned that this couldn't possibly be for a buy of marijuana, :possibly purchases of cocaine could be the 
issue, however, this is only speculation. · 
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""' ....:~· PAGE NO. 1 
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DETAILS: 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

March 29, 1974 CIS Ref: Burnstine 
l:l 
c 
r.l 
H 
~ 

w 
~ 
~ 

'lhis da.te the undersigned conta.cted Captain Joe Murphy, Texas Department .of Public Safety;· Intelligence Div. 
and requested that he contact I. N. Burchina.l. at ~ng Tigers in Paris, Texas and attempt to ascertain the Elea.l ma.de 
on the aircraft mentioned • Nl030F. He will further attempt to obtain copies of documentation. 

"' il'o 
il'o 
~ 
w 

I'CI 
· ~ 

IQ 
(I) 

w 

"' 

Information received this evening from Pelletier, .Oakland Pa.rk P.D. that B~ Scott is leaving on .4/l/74 to 
vacation in Tennessee. He will be leaving with one of Burnstine 1 s planes and pUot. 'lhis information to be 
verfied after that date. · · 
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~ POLICe DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 

I)IUGINAL OFFENSE 
, ~ · · . . 2. ADDRESS. OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

a\ 

DETAILS: ne 

.. 
~is date the undersigned met with agents FDLE in the conference .room at their 'office. At this time, the Agent in 
~arge, Mike I.a:fredo was present, along with Agent George Geyer, Tom Jones , Paul Fuentes, Frank Trey, Tom Pfeifer. 
~ese men will assist in this invessigation. It was further agreed that there will be another meeting held 
"With the FDLE legal counsel and u.s. Attorney, Doug McMUlan. These two attorneys will review the case and. 
~vise of the stat.us. · 
~ 
~ . 
~ ' . 

ppdats and case files on all subjects aasocia~ed with Brunstine are presently in the making. w . . . 
-.J 

~ 

r 

RRESTED: RACE SEX AGE RACE SEX 
' 

I 
I 2. ;• . 

I. -4. 

NV. OFFICER SIGNATURE I IBM# l :~CK-UP OFFICER~ I IBM#. ·l2. I IBM# DATE ' 

Jlet L OJirieri 168 
... . . 4/2/1__4 

'orm OR-9 Z-1009 50M 4174 c\ c 

AGE 

TIME 



:i 
t!YLI\,;,.t Utt"'AKIMtN I SUPPLEMENT 
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lllo ·Ji '!• . 

2. 'ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
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~ ~PAGE NO. I DETAILS. 

·!' 37 . 
t\Pril 3; 1974 CIS Ref: · Burns tine 

~ ' 1-1 . , · 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

!:' . The undersigned received e. cal~ from Agent Berle Reed, Texas Department of Pu'9.lio Safety, Intelligence Div, De.lla.s, Texas, 
~ He e.dv~sed that he had interviewed Mr, I, ,N, Burchinal in Paris, Texas. He further advised that he interviewed Curtis 
C\ Dorrhies, who is e. pUot. employed by .Burchinal. Through this interveiw, it wa.s learned that there wa.s e. $15,000 moneygram · 
~ that was received py the .:rnwoOfl National Bank of Dallas, Texas fro:m the Aineric,an National Bank of Fort Lauderdale on the 
w . name of James Mahon on February 7, 1974 and credited to the account of I. N. Burchine.l. James Mahon, of course, is the 
~ alais . used by Je.me~ H. Chance, In interviewing the pilot, Curtis ,Dorrhies, it was learned that he took Chance ~P on 
,g: e. flight to test out his ability to fly the losd.eta.r. , Dorrhies flrew the Lodestar, which is l030F along with Chance to 
~ Harnden Airport on February 18-:t;h and landed the plane there after they had some trouble W1 th the aircraft. Enroute they 
~ stopped for approximately 1 hour in Mobile, Alabama.. After landing in Orlando, Dorrhies · stated that Chance - sho he 

knew as Jim, and sometimes Pet Mayhon - went to a. phone and made e. few phone calls. .While he was doing this the plane 
was being refueld.d, 'Ihe fuel·bill came to· #384•00, Chance did not ·have the money to pay this fuel bil1. Dorrhies 
went on to state that a. white Aero Command~r containing 4 white males la.ter·arrived at the airfield in Orlando. One 
of the subjects was greeted by lfuance, He was then introduced to the pUot. He was introduced as . Bob Mahon, the brother 
of Jim Chance. Dorrhies gave e. description of the subjei"t, .and it did fit that of Mr. Burnstine. '.Ihis subject, Bob 
Maybon, gave some money to Jim Chance and then paid the fuel bUl - #384.00. 'lhe Aero Commander then left containing 
the same four subjects a~ Chance and Dorrhies thenwent to a Motel for the night. The following morning, Dorrhies stated . 
he caught a. commercial flight back to Texas. The undersigned ha.s since mailed a.· photograph of Burnstine to Agent Reed 
in Texas to show to Dorrhies to see if this was the subject who identified himself a.B· Bob Ma.yhom. As of this time, 
the Lodesta.ry is still sitting at Herndon Airport in Orlando. · 

I ' 

It is further learned from Reed that Agent Greenlee. in Phoenix, · ~rizona, is working a drug smuggling case on Burnstine. 

Information received from Lt. Pellietier, qakland Park P.D. Intexagence, that Burnstine will have some of his property 
· shipped by Kekins Transfer Company to California on April .l2th. 'llle items that will be taken are as follows: 

l Maserati automobile 
. 2 motorcycles · 
· Approximatley 35 paintings 
1 poker table 
Burnstine's gun collection 
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!!;!RIGINAl OFFENSE 
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DETAILS: 

SUPPLEMENl :· ··· . ~ ·: "· ftt~ri:··.; ~:: · : .... : ~..- \~~.·· ~~· .: 

3. OFFENSE CHAHG£~!0 ·;: · ~.;:.: .:;:· . 
·. ... .. . . . 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
/ 

-~ - . 1-1 · •.. ; . 
AprU 3rd Cont.; Xen Burnstine 

~:·.'~:·..: r··. ~~:::y ~-~~: .. ,~~~:-. q.' • 
~ . . . 
wNone of the other :furniture in the home is going to be taken. However, the undersigned received ·worma.tion from 
~ &l!lkmar another source that the house ha.s been sold a.nd that Bums tine will be using his houseboat as his living · 
~quarters on his trips back to Fort La.uderda.ie from California. Pelletier had arranged for the undersigned~_to assi'it 
~Bekins in an undercover . operation on that particular d~ at the Burnstine residcen on: that part1oular .. . da1•··:~.: · · ..... 
Q,;l . • • • . .:·.. .: . i :·. · ·~. : : ·: 

. . . . . . , 
:In attempting to locate Darlene Posta.cchinl,who is the secretary to Paul Kersten; the 'undersigned contacted 'Agent 
~George Geier, FDI$ for a driver'a· license check in an effort to ascertain her address. It was ·lerned that she does 
w not have ·a. driver's license in this state. However, she does drive an automoblie • . other ef:f'oni to ~ate Darlene · 
ID for an interview will be attempted. ' ~ · . 

; ; .:. ~ ,t-.. . 
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SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCUR~ENCE 

--~;NO. I DETAilS• 
. = / . AprU 4, 1974 Ref': Burns tine · 
~ 

J21787 

•.' 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

wThis date Agent Hopkins of' DEA contacted, in person, ·Agent Tom Pf'eif'er, FDLE and offered the . assistance of' DEA in this 
~case. At this time Hopkins had the Government's case. on Burnstine available for · us to lbok through to see if rmy ·of' 
Cl"' . . 
:tit will assist us. A meeting will be set up at a later date to go through our cases along with DEA's. 
,.., 
(.,) 

I'CI 
~ 
~ 
C!l 

"" Q 

~RRESTED: 

1. 

3. - . 

INV. OFFICER SIGNATURE 

I 

Det. L. Olivieri 
Form OR-9 

RACE 

I IBM # . I BACK-UP OFFICERS 

168 I. . . 

Z-1009 SOM 4174 

c 

... / 

SEX AGE 
.. 

2. ' 
' . . 

.c. 
I IBM"# 

12. 
'IBM# 

r". 

RACE SEX 

DATE 

414/74 

\. 

AGE 

TIME 



i · POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 
1.11 ·--' ;,c)RIGINAL OFFENSE 
1.11 
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1-1 
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DETAILS: 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

AP1'1l 5, 1974 Ref: Burnstine 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

.·· 

~ On April 5, 1974, the undersigned, along with Agent Pfeifer and Frank Tray went to Okeechobee County for the purpose 
~ of viewing the Burnstine by ground and photographing same. Ibis ·was done~ The ~airstrip was located off of 441 
~ approximately 3~es due n-orth of the Rocking K. Ranch. 1b.e a. rea. ·around the airstrip is conta.1ned by· a. 4 foot barbed 
w wire fence. At the south end of the airstrip, close to the road, is·a. trailer inside a. gate-enclosed compound. 
'1::1 1he airstrip sits 1n off the road a.pprmd.mately 300 to 400 yards. 1here are me.tiy indentations 1n the airstrip to 
,g; show it · is frequently used. 'lhe airstrip is constructed of packed dirt. It is .a.pproxima.t.ely 50 to 75 feet wide, maybe 
(I) 4,000 feet long. In the very early morning homrs of April 6th, the airstrip was kept under surveillance for 
e possible a.otivities with negative results. ·. LB.ter in the morning of the 6th, the area. was Qill aga.1n photographed by 

air. . 
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~~cc" .PQLICE DEPARTMENT suPPLEMENT .· u~ ... l"'l 

iOo I I 

.·<ii~INAL f>FFENSE 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

· ~4~ No. DETAILSr April 6, 1974 CIS ref: Burns tine 

wAt ap:prox:tmately 3:00 P.M. this date, Burnstine arrived at. Sears & Roebuck in Ft. Lauderdale and at that tim purchased 
~600 cOnipactor bags at a cost of $253. He charged ~ese bags to his account at Sears. · After making his purchase, he 
:left e.nd returned approximately 45 minutes later to pick up the bags, then driving a. 174 Toyota. pickup truck, color 
~blue-green, bearing '74 Fla. lOGH6349. This truck is registered to DC 3 Corporation, which is a Burnstine corporation. 
"cc600 Compactor bags wUl hold approximatley 12,000 pounds of marijuana. Each bag will hold appnrima t'hJ an approximate 
~weight of· 20 pounds. After obtaining thisinforma.tion, the undersigned checked the airports for Burnstine 's planes 
~ to see if' aey of them were being 11J1X prepared for takeoff. However everything at Fort lauderdale International looked 
'""secured and there -were no. !Aldestars at Executive. It appears that Burnstine is preparing to make a large Bk hauling. ,.., . . . :. . . .· . :.-:. 

New information developed - Burnstine has two addresses in San J~se, Calii"ornia.~ · one being 2079 McLagJ :In, San Joa·e, Calii" 
· (this one we know about.) This is where his wife Susie· is presently living and another address of 2779 Montego, San 
Jose, Calif. . It has bei3n further ~scertained that a subject, who had previously dealt with Burns tine · in his operation, 
identified as Andy Destefano. Also the correct spelling of his son's last name; if' Pearce. It was further ascertained 
that B,urnstine does have a bank accotint at the Bank of Commerce, Ft. -Iauderdale;Flae -· Activity on this account is 
unlmown. · 
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·~ POLICE DEPARTMENT 
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-..l 
Ul 

.-= 
PAGE NO. l DETAILS1 

t' 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

'· 
April 7th, 1974 & April 8th, 1974 Ref: 

~ ~ · . ' 

,, 

Ken Burnstine 

.J~J.'(O'( 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ The undersigned along with Agent Pfeiffer and Agent Frank 'rra:r, fDLE, went to the B.l!ea. north of' Lake Okeechobee to 
~ observe the airstrip · on the Harold Keith' a Ranch. At this tine it was raining heavily, however, · Agent Pfeiffer and the 
~ undersi~ed did go out to the air strip which was e.pprox. 400yards west o:f' 441~ · . The area is surrounded by barbed wire 
:fence and e.t .the south end of' the e.irstri~ by 441 is e. locked wooden fence type gate and in the trees is hidden e. house · 
t: trailer e.pprox. 36 foot long. The airstrip itself appears to be 50 to 75 feet · wide~ It is heavily used by heavy 
1"1:1 aircraft and the ruts in the sand Show where e.ircrB.ft have landed a.nd turned· around for flight. The entire area 
; surrounding the airstrip is pretty much open with few trees and e. very dif':f'icult area to surveil. . Fhote)gre.phs of'· 
(!) the entire area were taken by the undersigned~. along with the tre.Uer. This was on April 6, 1974. 
IJ;o, 
w 

On April 7th, the undersigned along with ·Agent Pf'eif'f'er, flew aver the area with Mrs. Irene Lofton of the Fzying B 
Ranch in Okeechobee • . Mrs. Lofton new. us around in~ her private .e.ircra.:f't where .more photographs were taken 
:t.rom the air. She also B.dvised us ?f another possible landing field for lodestars at the Grif'f'ith Ranch, which is 
about five. ·miles due north of' Route 68 west of' 441. Apparently the Griffiths have been suspected by their neighbors 
of' possibly partaking in illegal ·e.ctivities. 

\ 

, I 
I . 

1·: 

RRESTEDI RACE SEX AGE RACE . SEX 
-

\ • 2. •' " 

I. 4. . ' 

NV, OFFICER SIGNATURE 'IBM # : ~ 'BACK-UP OFFICERS I IBM# t 2. ' 

I 

'IBM~ DATE 

Det. L. ·Olivieri 168 1. ' 4/8/74 
orm OR-9 Z-1009 50M 4174 

0 ) / ,, 

AGE 

TIME 

'\.. 



~ -. 
t"'\!1~1\;,.C ·a;JCI""I-\K UY\I:I't I ~u r r '-'"nu.a' 1 

~ f_RIGINAL OFFENSE I 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
-..1 . 

,_l.ZL 

' ~G; NO. I DETAILS: 

. ~4 
1 

• M April 11, 1974 CIS Ref: Bl,lrnstine · 
~ . 
H . . . 
~The undersigned along with Agent Pfeiffer, . FDLE, went tq the .office of Mr. Burt Barnes of Burt Barnes Insurance Co. 
~2050 E. Oakland Park Blvd. Ft. Lauderdale. Mr. Barnes is the agent who hanclles a.1l of Burnstine 1 s insurance including 
~worlonan' s camp for FLAm. Mr. Barnes was interviewed and was requested to allow us to go through the insurance papers 
:of Burnstines. It was learned at this time that Mr. Barnes was a long standing friend of Burnstines and at one time 
t:a business partner. Mr. Barnes proved very uncooperative and would not allow us to ·look through the files on the 
~Burnstine's capporation. Therefore Agent Pfeiffer and the undersigned went to .the Broward County State Attorney's 
~office and there met with ~ve ID£ Bogenschutz. Mr• Bogenschutz gave the undersigned a subpoena Duces tecum for all 
~the records for Burnstine's corporations from .Barnes Insurance Co. Further, at the same time we obtained subpoena 
:for records from Hull Insurance Co. 2150 s. Andrews Ave. Hull Insurance is the representative of tii::p)r IJ.oyds in 

London where Barnes only appears ·to be the midclle man. We then .returned to Barne 'a office and served the said subpOena 
on Mr. Barnes. A:f'ter Barnes consulted his attorney, he then turned in five volumes of records on B\irnstine 's Corp. 
over to us. These records were then zeraxed and returned to Mr. Barnes on· _Friday April 3.2; 1974. .The seroxed copies 
were taken to the Miami Field office of FDLE and submitted with the rest of the reports on this case • 
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i POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 

·~RIGINAL OFFENSE 
Ul 
c:J'I 

PAGE NO. I DETAILS! 
1'1:;1. .J: 

1-t 
~ .. 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

April 12; 1974 Burnstine 

w ,• 

UI;.Jo.fVf 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

1~[1jril 12, 1974, this date the undersigned along with Agent. Pfeiffer served subpoena on Richard Hull of Hull & Company 
:disurance, 2150 s. Andrews Ave. Ft. Lauderdale. Mr. Hull proved very cooperative and even advised that it was not 
1~cessary for us to obtain s~bpoena for records; he would have. furnished them anyway. The case .file on Burnstine's 
~~orporations from Hull were then zeroxed and then later the originals were returned to Mr. Hull, . Zeroxed copies 
!~ned over to FDLE Miami Field office. 
l:l 
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'~ POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 

·, ii()RIGINAL OFFENSE I 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
...,J 
U'l 

"" 
•. ?AGE NO, I DETAILS• April llitli-, : l974 Ken Burnstine 
.ll±i 

r.l 
1-1 

ifhis date the undersigned met with a. CI who is a former giTJ.f'l-iend of' Nicholas T. Metropoulos. This .cr advised that 
itropoulos maintains a secretive type apartment a.t the White Egret Apts. in Suite # 16D. She further advised that in 
Ogust of' 1973 she observed Metropoulos with a wa.d of' pure black opium about the size of' a. gold ball. He at that time 
~ied.to get her to smoke s~e of' it. It is this CI's feeling that Metropoulos's part in this operation is to set up 
~e departure and arrival of the a.ilrora.ft, recruiting haulers, but his main thing is to pick up cocaine in Columbia.. 
:ld>r the Burnatine operation. She further advised that in this vbhicle he carries a very small brief· case •. This 
ll-ief case is alleged to contain records of hhe whole operation, including employees~ their salaries, purchases made, 
~ 

JUOfit and loss sheets,. etc. . . . 
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ii PQLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMEN I · · '· ' . . 

!J!IGiNAL OFFENSE 
'-" . 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

Cl'\ 

DETAILS: AprU 17, 1974 CIS Ref': Kenneth Bums tine · .. ·. 
~.. . !' 

·' 

1-1 
Q. ~is ·date, the ub.dersigned ·with the &ssistanoe of Det. Doug Evans, met wi1th David Harford White, 26~ ' who . resides. 
~ at 920 s.w. 28 st. Apt# 2, Fort IB.uderdale, telephob.e 565-1615 employed by Bel-Aire Custom Aluminum Homes, . 
: 2917 s.w. 2 Ave. 522·1758. Subject presentzy on probation with Fla. State Prob & Parole for a period ot 6 years 
~ for a series of' burglaries c~teed in Broward County. His probation officer is Dauglas Gaspurdo, phone ·763-6993 •. 
w · White is a very close friend : of Richard SUkey and at one time ipvolved in criminal activities with :him.· lOlXIK 
i"CC 
~ 
~ 
(II 

""' -..J 

·White was· very reluctant to q.iscuss this issue with us at first, stating that he had little kilowledge .·of it. Iater 
told. us that he spent a weekend approxima.tely 3 weeks ago with SUkey and a subject n~d Jim. White supplied_ us with 
SUkey's new address in Fort1 Lauderdale of' 2136 NE 15 Street, and advised us that Silkey had recently. purc~sed a · 
home . in Orlando at 2736 F:ieldcrest Court, phone in Orlando is 851-9336. . · . ., · .. .. . . 

II . · . . . · . . . . 

He gave us the phone .number of' Jim as 962-6647 in Hoil.ywood, Florida. Checking out this number, it is listed to 
James E. King, 2927 Sheridan St., Holl.ywood. White advised that approximately 11 years ago he was given 40 pounds 
of grass by SUkey to sell at $160.00 per pound. After interview with White, it is obvious that he has quite a bit of' 
knowledge on t'lis operation. · The undersigned recontacted White . on 4/19/74. · 

I 
.•i ·. 

Another conference was held. At this time he did advise that he had much knowledge of this case . as it pertained 
a year and a half' ago. White advised that he would cooperate with us and a meeting will be scheduled with Bill Warner 
and White and the undersigned within the next three Dl: or four days •.. · 

; 

The undersigned contacted .net. Bob Short, Orlando Police nept. Intelligence Div. and requested he check out the 
Orlando address. He later called back and advised he checked out the home and it appears to be a very expensive home 
within the $50,000. to $75,000. range and there is a 1974 El Dorado parked in front of' the dwelling. This is a HI 
white over red Eldorado bearing '74 Florida lOOW49923. This vehicle is registered to Richard H. Silkey at 2136 NE 15 
Street, Ft. Lauderdale. Det. Short further advised there is another car .in the driveway being a 1965 Rambler Station 
Wagon, bearing 10·121746. This vehicle is registered to Arnold · L. ·Gray, 533 NE ll Ave.-, Ft. Iauderdale. Ther~ is no 
record on Gray with the exception of him f'iling.for an applicant card for the Inter-county Securities Inc. however 
this· shows this D subject Gray to .be 52 years of' age. · 
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i ''; POLICE DEPARTMENT 

:)!!]GINAl OFFENSE 
Ul 
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SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

DETAILS: 
. April 18, 1974 CIS Ref: Kenneth Burnstine · 

.• · : ' .' .• ·: : :: !' 

_- · 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

,, 

1-1 ' ' 
!:'This date the undersigned along. with Agent Pfei:f'fer went . to the Commodor Apartments, Suite .1209 and met with Oscar 
~Crough. Crouch was interviewed by us and related that he is a friend of Burnatines and H . is in business with him, 
:being Travel With Love, which is a travel agency, partners with h~. on some apa.rlments loca'!led by the WUton Manors 
~~:oBe.nk and partners w~th him in the ownership of an Aero Comma.hder Aircra.tt Nl28C. Crouch stated that he does not have 
t: any direct lmowledge of Burnstine 's smuggling activities, however he stated tha.t he suspected he UXX was .involved in 
1'1:1 this type of ·operation. After interviewing Crouch for !approximately 1-~ hours, ,,it was obvious that he was not going to 
: tell us his knowledge of the operation and it was felt .that the unQ.ersigned that he does ha.ve full lmowledge of the · . : · 
cu o,eration. Later this afternoon, Burnstine contacted Chief Ca.lla.hB.'n by telephone requesting an interview tor 9:30 A.M., 
:; Friday Morning, AprU 19th' in reference to this case. ,:Alone 565-5100. · . . ·· .. · . I · . I I .. 

G . 
Also this date, the undersigned along with Special Agent Pfeiffer of FDLI went. to interview Ken Vordermeier of Vordermeier 
Insurance Company, located. at 2200 E. Oakland Prk Blvd., Ft. Lauderda.le. The purpose of this interview was· to clari:ry' 
a point of information we had received that Vordermeier had purchased one of Burnstine's corporations, being DC3 
Aircraft Inc. After talking with Vordermeier, it was learned that Vordermeier is· the owner of Empire Aircraft which. 
is located at Bush Aviation at the Ft. Lauderda.le-Ho14"wood. International Airport. He further documented that the 
corporation he recently purchased was called DC3 Incprporated and not to be confused with DC3 Aircraft Inc. Mr. 
Vordermeier is a.qua.inted with Kenneth Burnstine and he describes him as bdng a hot-tempered individual. We further 
learned from Vordermeier that James c. Wilson, now t)le Chief Pilot for Burnstine is a former employee of Empire Airlines 
and that his employment there was terminated by the company and not to be rehired. Mr. Vordermeier ga:ve U.S the address 
of WUson as being 1695 NE 142 St.; N. Miami, Florida. Mr. Vordermeier further advises that the Peter J. McBreen 
Associates, 1454 sw, l St., Miami are the Insurance Claims Adjusters who handle Burnstine 's crashes. 

' Agent Pfeiffer had contacted FAA Oklahoma City and obtained certified copies of registrati·on and bUl at sale information 
on the ~ollowing aircraf't : Nlo40E, N620S, N30'7C, N'711FN, N2375, N32L. 

All of these aircre.fts have crashed containing loads of marijuana.~ All of the above a.ircra.:f't a.re directly connected 
with Kenneth Burnst'ine. ' 
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i : . POLICE DEPARTMENT 
~ · 

:>81GINAL OFFENSE 
CJ'o 

SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

i~~E NO. I DETAILS: 
g 48 . A:t:r U 19, 1974 CIS Ref: Kenneth :Burnstine 
~ . . . 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~Burnstine contacted Chief CaJ J ahan by telephone· ad.viaing him he was unable to attend the meeting· this date~ However, 
r>.:~they did have conversatbn on the phone in reference to this and a report on this will follow. · · 
CJ'o . •· . . •.. 
~ . 
~At apProximately 6:00 P.M. · this date, the undersigned received a phone call f'rom Agent ·Tom Bur'tion of DEA. ·He advised 
""the Undersigned that Burnstine's lodestar N33A was in Nassau at this time. This is one of the aircra:ft known to 
1t1 us as used in the smuggling of marijuana. Burton advised that they had people watching · the plane f'or us in Nassau and 
~ . . 
~would advise when the plane leaves Nassau. · During the evening, . known associates of' Burnstine were checked. for 
~activity with negative results, 
\C 
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IT· LA4DERDALE, FLORIDA 
~ . ·POLICE DEPARTMENT 
-.,j 

U! 

:iRiGINAL OFFENSE 

t::l 

~~ETAILS1 

.......... 

SUPPLEMENT' 
. J-21787 

2. ADDRESS Of OCCURRENCE :/ 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ . Ap.rU 22, 1974 CIS R~t: Kenneth Burns tine ·, · 
~ . . . ' 

·~33A is still on the ground in Na.ssau. All subjects connected with Burnstine in .this area were checked, out with negative 
:t:resul.ts. Everything appears very quiet at this time, ·.The undersigned contac~ed Det • . Bob Short, Orlando Police Dept. · 

. ~Intelligence Division requesting he checkon Richard Silkey's residence. in Orlando, He ad.vised at this time that ·all was 

. "quiet there, · . . · 
~ . . . . 

I.Q - ' . . . . ' : . 
(1) The undersigned ·alongwith Agent Tom Pf'eitf'er of FDLE and Officer Ken Petersen, flew to Okeechobee to ascertain if'.! there 
g was e.cy activity in the hidden airstrip. The area was relatively quiet. However, approximately three miles northwest 

of' the airstrip, we located what appears to be a very large opened shed loaded with. what from the air looks to be iha.y. 
: However what drew our attention to this shed We.s a camper truck a¢ a flat bed truck coming from that area. · 'lhisi· shed 

appears to be too f'a.r from anything to be U.Sed in the Ranch. The undersigned requested through DEA that !l6fD their 
Palm Beach Field Office send a. man to check out this shed, . 
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, ~ ·' : · . . POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 

'oRIGINAl OFFENSE I 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
...:I 
Ul .... 

·~ DETAILS: .l-22----! April 23, 1974 CIS Ref': Kenneth Burnstine 
H ., . . . . 

!:' StUl no activity. Plane still on the ground. · Undersigned contacted in:f'ormant KGB-4 attempting to get him to contact · 
~ some of' these people by phone to see if' they are in town. He was B>le to. contact SUkey in Orlando by telephone. CI 
~ advised that apparently something is going on ·at this time. 
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ii POLICE DEPARTMENT !:»U I"'I"'LtMtN r 

....... 
I»>GINAL OFFENSE I.J . 
u.51· 
...,_, . • ! . 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED T.O 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

.. DETAILS: 
~prU 24, 1974 CIS Ref: Kenneth Burns tine 

~ . 
!:'It was learned from Agent Burton, DEA, and Agent Bill Warner, DEA the following: 
w . 
~ . . 

~After N33A landed in Nassau, a white aero-commander later arrived bearing NJ28c •. This plane belongs to subject Oscar 
:::Crouch, DEA advised that Oscar Crouch ·was the pilot of the plane e.lid picked up a passenger and flew to Freeport. This 
~was confirmed by Crouch f111ng a declaration with Customs 1n Nassau. The undersigned· contacted Crouch by phone 
~requesting that he send me a copy of the membership roster to the Knights of Columbus, During this conversation the 
~ undersigned asked Crouch if: he had seen Burnstine this week. He advised he had seen him last Saturday in Fort I.e.uderdal.e. 
(II crouch was asked 1f Burnstine was still in this City and be advised that .to . the best of his knowledge he 'is, I then 
~ asked Crouch where he had been all week as I wasn't able to contact him and he stated, "I've been around." · It. is to 

be noted that the lodestar N33A sitting 1n Nassau at this time has a nat right main tire. 
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i .. :·; ·PbUCE DEPARTMENT . SUPPLEMENT 

;~IGINAL OFFENSE ,2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ ~ 
,PAGE-No;- DETAILS: 

~52 ; . May 1, 1974 · CIS Re:f': Kenneth Bur~tine" 
' 1-t . . l - -

~ . . . w This date the undersigned obtained a subpoena Duces Tecum :from Assistant State Attorney Eugene Garrett directed to · the 
~Wilton Manor National Bankfbr records in the account o:f' International Finance and Economic Development Corporation, 
:Account Number Ol-8o83-3, this being _ a corporation . o:f' Kenneth Burns tine. The subpoena called :for any or all records 
~pertaining to this . account dating :from March 1, 1973 to M!cy' 1, 1974. 
w ' . 
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!, ~RIGINAL OFFENSE 

-..J 
Ul 

DETAILS: 

May 2, ;t-974 . CIS Ref: 

~Ut"t"LCMCN I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

Kenneth Burnstine 
. ' 0 

1-1 
~ At tl;OO A.M. this date; the undersigned along 'with Det. Veliky and Special Agent Frank Troy FDLE, served said subpoena 
~ on Sylvia Bernard,. head bookkeeper at the WUton Manor National Bank. We obtained .the deposit statements ·OD the cor~ 
r..J poration dated from February 28, 19'73 to AprU 29, 1974 with a total amount of deposits of $1,228,392.23. · It is to be 
~ . . 
::: noted that the largest bulk · of these depos~ts were made in cash. :. 

\ r..J 
w 

This date the undersigned ·obtained the tag of the vehicle driven by Burnstine 's girlfriend, B.J. Kern. ·· 1b.is vehicle 
: being a 1974 Ford Mustang II, bearing '74 Florida 1-197085. This vehicle is registered to Mario and Della Merselli, 
~ l3445 NW 7 Avenue, Miami. 
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1! • 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

DETAILS: , , i' 

May 6 ~ 7, 1974 ,:ciS Ref: K.enneth Burnstine 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

1: 

, ! 

~ ' ' ' ' . ' ' : ' ' 

~ Search continued on the checks written by International Finance and Economic Development Corporat:bn. · Of interest, 
w the following checks were noted: Check 1985 dated 12./15/73, the amount of $5,000.; Check signed by Kenneth Burnstine, 
~ written to Tiffany Realty, ·written .at the left hand corner of the check,- "Deposit on N32L - total price $45,000.00. 
: Check number 2159 dated January 14, 1974, signed· by Delores Bra.dza written to Frank Pino, 32 Ia Rue Place, Cross 
~ Creek Parkway N.W., Atlanta, Ga.. · Amount of check $771.63. This ia possib~ the check to pay off the carpeting · that 
· went into the residence of B. Scott. There are a goodly amount of checks written to Fla.. Airways· International, some 
~ ·in the $10,000 figure which would· appear that International Finance and Economic Development Corp •. is · supporting Fla. 
~ . ·Airways Inter~tional. financially. · 
~ ' ' ' ' ; ' • ' ' " . '' 

. The undersigned learned later in the· day from a· source . that the following vehicle belongs to Darlene Postacchini (phonetic 
· .. · .·spelling), secretary of Paul Kersten, this vehicle being a 1969 VW color red.· .· · · · · · 

On this date in passing the residence of Kenneth. Burnstine, . the undersigned observed the following: vehicle 'pull up to ; 
the front of the gate, being a. 1972 Cadillac Eldorado, 2 door, brawn oVer gold, bearing '74 Florida l7WW29. ihis ·vehicle 
registered to Kenneth c. Wesmen, 1617 Chilia.n lane, Winterpark, Florida •. The subje~t getting out of the vehicle , 
appeared to be Nicholas Metropoulis. The date of this observatio~ was_ 5/6/74 at 1:00 P.M. : 
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i POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT · u - .-.... ,..., r 

·~IGINAL OFFENSE 
U'l • 

2. AOORESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

c:r. 
PAGE NO. I DETAILS: 
~55 May 8, 1974 CIS Ref: 
8--- . 

Kenneth Burnstine 

1-1 
~ w 'I'his date this Department was notified by IlEA that Aircraft in Nassau under obs.ervation, N33A, had lett Nassau at 
~ awroximately 3:00 PM beading north. At approxima.te:cy 6:00 IM, a check was made at Bush Aviation for this a~craft by 
::;: Det. Sgt. Shortle. Sgt. Shortle advised the plane was on the Flight line in front of Bush Aviation. At approximate:cy 
~ 9:30 P.M., the undersigned received a phone call from Lt. Krudup to recheck to see if N33A was stUl at the airport. 

The undersigned went to Bush Aviation a.nd at this time did, in f'a.ct, find 33A still on the ground. However, it was 
~noted that the B26 · bomber N320, which is owned by an associate of' Burnstine, Philllp Keidaish was at the end of the 
~ HUl Aircraft Hangar. By the cargo door Wa.s a brown Plymouth station wagon with aU-haul trailer attached. · The 
U'l trailer doors were open and it appeared that there were two large cardboard cartons in this tra.iler bearing the 
c:r. name Sears. It is felt by .the undersigned that these are Bea.rs Trash Co~acters. · However, the undersigned was unable to 

get a closer .look as ·it was not possible to .obtain the tag on the vehicle at this time. This informa~n was passed 
on to Group 1, DEA, by Lt. Krud.:UP• 
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POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 
u-or;;..&.rvr 

·~IGINAL OFFENSE 
Cl"' 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCU~RENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

eAGJ NO. I DETAILS: 
~o Mq 9, 1974 CIS Ref: Kenneth Burnstine 

i:lo . 
(;.Received information from Tower at the airport that the mentioned bomber had lett, filing a flight plan for Columbia 
~with- the pilot ID 'ing himself as Keidaish. · Further that there were six passengers aboard the aircraft and they had 
:seven hours. of fuel. Information passed on to Agent Tom Burton, DEA, requesting Custom's alert. "'" . . '• . 
~ . . . . . . 
w . . . . . . . 

Later in the da.y, the undersigned WBB notified that the plane had landed in Kingston, Jamaica and was in custody of 
:the K:ingston CUstoms. Aboard the plane were PhU Keidaish, Frank HUl, ·Harr1 HUl, Carl Jergens and tlf'O women. ~ey 
~further .had in cash $lll,OOO.OO and also four guns being three hand guns and one carbine.- Further information on 
·~..~~this forthcoming on report from Customs. 
-.J 
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~·~POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Ul 
Cl). 

~ ~~~AL OFFENSE 
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. ..n 

I -...,.....~.7~'-'~=:--- . .,=- ~--.oR-•. 
SUPPLEMENT J-21787 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE . 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO .. ,~0. I DETAILS: 

.~ ~ 10'. 1974 CIS Ref': Kenneth Burnstine ', •! ·, 
~ . . 
~ormation received this date from Lt. Pelletierre, Oakland Park Police Department; that .Burnstine hired Joanne '' 
;recchione to redo the interior of his home at 2101 Middle River .Dr.ive. Joanne is known by Lt. Pelletierre as a 
~restitute and the girlfriend of Tony OrdUi . who is an alleged member . of Organized Cr.ime. 
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, ~ · i . ,:~ POLICE DEPARTMENT I , 

SUPPLEMENT 

;:@GINAL OFFENSE 
(;;If . , 

' 0"1 ' 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
I - ;""" li 

DETAILS: 

~;___-~ 
:
1 

May 17, 1974 CIS R~f: Kenneth'B·urnstine '' 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
•: 

~ ' ' '! .: ' ' :·I : I ' ', ' ' I' · 
w This date the ·undersigned intervfewed Kenneth Gordon Burnstine at Phil's Restaurant, 701 N. Federal Highway, Ft. 
~ Lauderdale• The interview started at approximately 3:00 P.M. and ended at approximately 6 :oo· P.M. Burnstine was 
:advised of his rights ·per Miranda and agreed to angwer the questions of the undersigned :with the exception of those 
~he stated he Will angwer with n~ comment if .. they would incriminate ,him. Although the interview was lengthy, the 
w questiot;is and answers offered w~re insigniftcant even t,o put into tllis report. , . In other worqs, Mr. Burnatine would not 
:admit t? his participation in exr.r smuggling: activity o~ incriminate; his friends .in ·same.. Burnstine di~ advise that he 
l.l:l is presently the owner of 33A in that the FAA transfer papers that were in tl:B cabin of the aircraft at the time it was 
~ ' ' 

Ul stopped at Pahokee Airport were . legit. He gave the following explanation. The papers were in the name of Robert , 
~ Cunningham of Canafco. He advi~ed that this subject gave him a deposit on the aircraft and l~ter reneged, therefore, 

he is n~ in full possession and ownership of .this aircraft. 

Burnstine was asked as to Carnien Gonzales and he stated that Carmeri Gonzales was the man who paid far the B.ircra.ft in 
cash, this is referring to N32L. He :f'Urther advised that he never met this subject and the deal was handled by Burton 
Levey. When asked about the L-18 Corp. he stated, no comment~ JOOf Mr. Burnstine is ful.l.y aware that he is a target for· 

. the Grand Jury and that he is anticipating a Federal Indictment a.lBo. · · · 

He denies emphatica.l.ly having anybody in Iaw Enforcement supplying him with in:f'ormation. 

~ 

This date it was learned from Det. Bob Short, Orlando Police Intelligence that Nl030F had just left Herndon Airport 
in Orlando at 10:25 AM piloted by James c. Wilson. The plane is heading for Bush Aviation , in Ft. lauderdale according 
to flight plan. This, of course, is the pl~e that Burnstine purchased in the fictitious name of Bob Mahon, James 
Chance, alias James .. Mahon. · · · . w . ' · . · · . 
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YU.L.l\;..1: L:111;r'"'"' 1 JY\K;I ... 1 

1i 
~IGINAL OFFENSE 

.... 

,, 

~~ DETAILS: 

·~ May' 24 1 1974 CIS Ref: 
0 
1-1 

VVI I ........ , .. ,,.I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENS.E CHANGED TO 

Kenneth Burnstine 

~ . w This date the undersigned was contacted byl Sgt. Owen Day in the CIS Office. Sgt. Day advised the undersigned that he 
~ is acquainted with a subject ~r the name of Leonard Spangler, who is Vice President of the Browa.rd Title Company, 
! 2720 E. oakland Park Blvd. 1 564-0703. Sgt. Day advised · the undersigned that Spangler has a girl working in his 
~ office by the name of GaU White. Gail is the wife of one of our CI~s in this investigation. After hearing from Sgt. 
w Day that GaU was shooting her mouth off in reference to her husband working for the Police to Mr ~ Spa.rigler, the 
: undersigned contacted Mr. Spangler by telephone. He advised me that GaU_ has been talking to many people around the · 
~ office and even to some Sales people who she vaguely knows from Real Estate offices that her husband is . working undercovet" 
a-. for the Police and that he is being paid approximately $400.00 a week. · He fUrther went on to relate the GaU stated 
·o that her husband has 8. tremendous amount of money and observed him with a stack of bills approximately four inches 

1n height. "~e undersigned in an attempt to discuss this issue with the CI found that he could not be reB.ched. At ' 
this time the undersigned learned that he had been fired from his job • . ' . . ~ ' 
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~ ' : · PO~ICE DEPARTMENT II . SUPPLEMENT .. u;>I:O.I.f.vr 
It !! 

'.~RIGINAl OFFfNSE . j2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
(.JI ,! I 

- ~ . I 

i CIETAILSI . I . ' " 
. ·May 26, 1974 CIS 

1 
Ref: Kenneth Burnstine 

1-1. . ' I. . . ·. ,. . I' . ' 

~ On Sungay, May 26, ·1974 at 10:30 A.M., the ; undersigned through the Department ,,received a phone call ~om Leonard 
~ Spangler. He advi~ed me that ~e just. rece.fved a phone call from G,aU and she ·was hyperventUating an4. hysterical and 
: she ·stated that she just atteJri:Vted to conmp.t suicide and that her 'and her hus~and were se];)arating. Ml:"• Spangler 
~ - advise~ the unders~gned after talking to h;er that he felt it ~ be a good idea if' she '¥as interviewed at this time 
w as she,,might be able to shed some light Ol't his activities. The undersigned kthen contact~d Gail by phone on the v". 

~tt preteJC1; of .attempting to. locate our CI. At this time, the undersigned found her to be quite bystericBl. and difficult 
~ to converse with. · ·The unders!gned talked. to her on the phone for approximately 30 minutes in which time she calmed · 
: doWn a ,: little bit ~ advised the officer ~hat she wal$ contemplati,ng suicide and she ·did attempt so several days ago. 
""' Howeve~, she was UI;I.SUCcessful •. , She advised the undersigned that s,he barely saw her husb~d in the past three weeks, 

and that he. had a 19 year old girlfriend q.amed Karla who he left to live· with~. At this p~int she was very reluctant 
to t~ about our GI's activit~es involving Burnstine ,arid Richard SUkey. -Th~s point, after conversing with her, the 
munnr under.signed 1 attempted to locate· the CI and was ,unable to do, sp. · The undersigned received a phone call 
from Sgt. Chew_ at ~pprox:tmately 3:00 P.M. ,." H~ advised 'that a whit~ male called ·from the beach sa.Yirig that .there was 
a young lady sittipg in· a cougar with two .young chUdren on N.E. 23rd St. between AlA and :33rd Avenue . and that she was 

. quite ill and kept asking for the undersigned. The undersigned proceeded to that address 'with a backup unit for · 
patrol assisting. · There we found GaU ·sitting in a 1973 CougB.r convertible_; s.ll white, _with her two daughters, 

. ages · 5 and 7. At this time the girl appeared to be quite ill. Her ankles were twisted · on the floorboard of the car, · 
and her hands were both stretched out and stiff • . · She advised that she was unable to move both her feet and her hands. 
After ~alldng to her. for awhile, she did ~elieve herself .of tllis problem~ . At .. this time attemPted · to ;talk her into . 
checking in at the hospital f~r examination With negative results. She then stated that she · was· capable of driving· .... 
home, Jfflf which she did. The undersigned so .followed her. She drove to g20.,SW 28 St., Apt. /k.. · At the apartment, 
the undersigned again asked .her if she would be willing to disctiss the activities of.her husband along with 

· Richard. SUkey. She advised at this time to contact her later and she would decide. , 
' 

' ' . 
·At 6:00P.M., the -undersigned recontac;ed GaU .by telephone and she agreed to meet the undersigned at 8:00P.M. at 

' the shopping Center XD at Coral Ridge by the Penny's Department Store. · Short~ a.:fter 8:00 P~M., she arrived w!th 
the two children in the Cougar and the undersigned had DHIDf co~ersation wi'tfh her, being ·covered by Det. Veliky. 
The undersigned ascertained the following information. . She has many times heard her husband discuss. Burnstine and 
she is:'friendly with Richard SUkey and hi,s wife, Shea. She further advised they were quite close to the SUkeys . 
untU approXimately 8 ·months ago. She further_ stated .:she does not know their activities as ·they usua.l.l.y don't talk 
in front of the women. . However she does lmow that he is involved in a smuggling operation and this in:f'orma1Lon she 
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i! _eOLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 
.-'-"- " 
iifDGINAL OFFENSE "' . . 2 •. ADqRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

a-. :i 
·P~ENO~- ·1 DETAILS: 
!'l Ma.y 26, ·-- . 

1974 (cont'd) ) 

~ . . . 

~bte.ined from SUkey's wife, Shea. She further advised that approximateJ¥ one week ago, her husband pm'chased appro­
~imately $1,000. worth of clothing, paying cash for same. Further, that he had an .additional. $1,500. cash on him, of 
~hich he gave her $200. She further stated that he .purchased a 1974 Lincoln Continental Mark rv, white vinyl over 
~hite from a W.J. Dillion and that he obtained a $3,500. loan from the banl(to pay off this vehicle and also traded 
"''ff .a motorcycle to Dillon, the motorcycle being worth approximately. $2,000~ The undersigned inquired as to why the 
~otorcycle was so valuable due to the fact that it was only a '71 Honda 750. · She advised that her husband .pUt in · 
~approximately $1,500~ into the bike by putting in a special front . end, chroming the frame, and s~cial real" wheels. 
~The undersigned inquired as to the income of both her and her husband as they can affo~·such luxuries, and she 
~tated that they have approximately $1,350. a ·month in billa to pay and their income is ·· just approximately $1,000. 
per month between .the two of them. · GaU was ·quite upset that her husband was runnjng around with young girls and she 
felt that she could not compete .with a 19 yr~ old. chick. Therefore, at this time she h¢ her clothing packed in the 

·car along with the children's and she was heading for Windsor, CanB.da. · She advised that they had approximately 
$1,000. in a savings account and she took. half' of it when she left. G'tul advised the under.signed tha.t she · could be 
contacted at Windsor, Canada, Area Code 519, phone CL2-3809 in. care o~ Gary Kinshela. This is her brother. . 
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! POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT 
~ 

"'" 
;~INAL OFFENS~, 

0'1 .. 
,, 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 2. AOD~ESS OF OCCURREN<;E 

;!6;o:- ·1 ':DE;:: 27·, 1974 Cis Re:f:·: · Kenneth ~stine . .; •! 
, 1: .. ,I 

c. ·, . 
~The undersigned contacted Agents Joe Dordant ·and Bill Warner ot· DEA and Agent Tom Pfeiffer o:f FDLE. They were advised 
~o:f the situation ' and it was agreed by all that the CI's probation officer should be consulted and a meeting is to be 
:held between us and the· CI along with his probation officer. 
~ . . 

w ' . 
· The :following documents were received in reference to this case. That is a Coniplete report, including bills of' sale 
:and lio~el bills reference James Mahon and Bob Mahon on the purchasing of' aircraft l030F as · mentioned in previous reports. 
~ A cow o:f the search warrant plus a ful.l report .of' Vero Beach PD in reference to Bill Ia.in., Hotel bills :f'rom Ocean · 

. a~ :front hotel, Galt Ocean Mile, in reference _to James Mahon when he was in hidbg trom the police after the crash from 
w Charlotte Co. 

.. 
·.I 

I ; 

The undersigned received a telephone call at 7:00AM from· DEA advising thB.t at .·3:30 A.M. this date~ they surveilled . . 
. Werking. and Silkey to the Pompano area, where they dropped off two w~ite :females~ Subjects then got on to the Florida Tur~~ · 

pike and beaded south. . DEA advised that th.e subjects then sped up 1their car to a high rate o:f speed, and DEA agents :;: 
got wed8ed in behind some trailer trucks, ~herefore losing surveillance o:f the subjects. 
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~IGINAL OFFENSE 
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:j 2. AD/?RESS OF OCCURRHj,CE 
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3. OFFENSE CHA~GED TO 

., ,, ,. I• 

J!!:AGENO. ,; DETAILS: ' · . ! .. 

g 63 ,I ' May 29, 1974 crs;: ref: Kenneth Burnstine I I : ! , 

~ This date the undersigned ~ontacted David It'. White by telephone requesting that he come ·to· the ~:f'f'ioe for interview. 
~ White advised he would not come to the off:fce • . However:, he would meet the undersigned at a restaurant. ·· 1he undersigned 
: then suSgested he ~e a place 1~d he selec'ted Phil's Grill in the ·:700 block of N. Federal: Hwy. 'lhe purpose of this 
~ ·interview was to as'certain the ~~rue facts ~n · the ·purchasing of the 've~icle White is not driving, being ' a 1973 Lincoln 
w Mark IV~ white vinyl over" wbit~;, 2 door, be'aring '74 n;a. lCMrl 475~2. · . · " · · I· • · . 

'1!1 ' . . . ' . ' . . : '.. . . • ' 
~ h I ·I . . · i 
~ The und~rsigned th~n contacted 

1
,Det. ·Charles Banks of t~e Auto !theft Div. and advised him of the situation with the 

Cll automo~~le and req~~sted that he check the .VIN Plate ~t while the .vehicle was. in the parlQ.ng lot of Phil's Gr~. If 
"'" everything seemed to be in order, he was to leave the area; however, if· suspicions were aroused, be was to oome into. 

the restaurant and , sit at the ~.ounter. At ,1<:>¥45 AM, the undersigned along with Agent Tom Pfei:ff'er ·of FDLE ·met with 
White at the restaW"ant. At t¥-s time Whi~e was quest~oned as to ~be ownership and the purchasing of .the vehicle. He 
stated 

1
lle bought the car off of. a subject he lmew only,, as Skip that was introo,uced to him ,as a :friend. At this time, 

Det. Banks entered the . restaurant and sat at the counter • . The .undersigned ·the.n asked White if he would give us permis- . 
I I ;, . .• , . . 

sion tQ
1 

check the c.a.r· out· :f'm-ther to make sUI'e it was not a stolen vehicle. · White agreed to do so. We then went outside __ ... 
to the vehicle. Whi~e was then introduced to n'et. Banks •. White was then again :asked to search the car in the presence ·· 

of Det. Banks, and B.gain he agreed to do so, and gave the keys to the vehicle .·to net. B~. ·After unlocking the . 
passenger door, net. Banks checked the blue safety sticker on the door post and found that it had been voided. Det •. 
Banks 'then advised that it wouid be necessa.rY to put the vehicle on a life to check tor the hidden VIN number and the 
vm pl~te in the. window did not ·appear tob;! an original. ' ·White agreed to drive this car to Da.l.y Wrecker Service 
where it could be inspected further. · When we arrived at Daly Wrecker Service, Agent Ken Schiewe of the FBI happened · 
to be on the scene :on another matter. He looked at the plate himself ·and stated that it ~as a counterfeit plate. 'lhe . :: .. . 
hidden VDf numbers . were checked by Det .. Banks and it was ascertaiQ.ed at this time that the vehicle was stolen. The 
vehicle had been stolen out of South ~onsl Michigan and reported stolen 3/30/74 • . At this time, .the vehicle was 

_ inventoried for storage and the undersigned, after opening the trunk, immediately found a baggie bag containing · 
manicured marijuana. White at .. this point was placed }00( under arr.est and advised of his ri8hts. 

. : . .... ~ • . . . . . i . . ' • . ; . ' . j : • . ; . • • • 

At the ·station, after. he was b,ooked, be gave net. Banks a written statement il;l regards to .the purchasing of the automobile. 
See QR : J~lo416. 1be undersigned then returned to the CIS Office and contaci;.e~ Roy Gilfix : of the Florida Probation 
and Parole Commission at 763-6993. Mr. Gilfix was advised of the arrest of Wl.ite. ·· Gilfix is now the supervisor 
handling David White's probation. · Mr. Gilfix advised ,that he just · that day' was aasigned ·to White ·and he was not · · 
. · ' It · · ' • ·. · ' •• familiar with the subject at this time. ~ · . ·. '-, , .· >. ·· · .· .. . ·· . ·. . · , . .. 
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3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

·~A~O. I DETAILS! 

• ;'
1 
~ 29, ~974 (cont 'd~ ref: Kenneth Burnstirte ,, 

1 

r.l ' ; I t: , ' .., ' ~ , . ' I' ,' 

~ At 6:30 P.M., the undersigned received a phone call fr'om the JaU Section and. the ja.Uer · B.dvised the undersigned that 
~ subjec~ White wish~d to be interviewed_ by the undersig,~ed. The uridersigned then went to the jaU section, removed 
~ White from a cell and took him .. to the CIS Office. for :fUrther interview. . · . · · · . · · . 
: . . . . ·' . . ~ ~ . : . . . ', .l :1 . . . :. ·.. ':·· : . . 
"'" I ,I ., . . ' . . . 

·~ At this· point, Whi1;e did ·advis~ the undersigned that h~ had not bern cooperatj,ng. with us -~ the past a,.s he was supposed 
to, an~ he at this:.time wished;.to give. information of value to us •. White related thatthis weekend a deal was going 

: down irivolving himSelf, Richar~ SUkey, Willie Werkins, James E. King and others. He stat,ed that he ·J;i'.af was going to 
~ work the ground co~trol for a :flight of m.a.pijuana whicl;l was coming in sometime . this weekel?;d, however, he had no further 
~ details. except SUkey was going to fly' the aircraft, and James E. King . was goii:lg to go along on. the fli8ht. He advised 

he would not have ~ow ledge as . to what aircraft was coming in until the day he was to go to that field. 
:· . .I, . . . . : . . .. 

White ~ave the uild~rsigned a ~it ten statement as to 111-zn r~ceivingi 40 pounds of marijuana. from Richard . SUkey and 
selling it for $170.00 per pound and he obtaining $30.00 a pound for himself and the sB.le. Further advised in the 
statement that approximately' two weeks ago, he. and Richard SUkey took 100 pOunds of grass to · Larry' Silkey in Miami, 
Florida.. He stated that there · was a Ralph Burns tine 'there With Iarry ·SUkey and he gave tarry 20 pounds, leaving 
the rest of ·the marijuana in the trunk of Silkey's Cadillao. lie advised that later in the evening, Silkey got rid of 
the marijuana, however he doesn't know to whom as he had left him to go off with his girlfriend. 

' . . 

The undersigned then contacted Agent Tom P.t'eiffer, FDLE, Agent Bil Warner and Joe Dordant, DEA, and cpnsUlted D with 
· them ail to if they felt it would be a good'' idea to a.llow ·White's charges to be .red\lced so that he could bond out and 
meet with these subjects · over the weekend to ascertain. further information abo~t . the incoming flight of marijuana~· This __ 
was agreed to and Ymite 's charges were -reduced frem Possession of Marijuana-Felony to Possession of MarijUa.na-City. Whi1e '+'· 

then contacted Richard SUkey by telephone · and advised him· that he had been arrested for Possession of Marijuana. 
SUkey agreed to bond him out · and sent down his girlfriend, M8.ria Carmen Celeiro, white ff3male~ . age \mlalown, who resides 

. at 811 W. oakland Park Blvd., phone 566-3461., Social Security #263-c6-5915, to bond White out. · · 
'l . • 

. . . . . . . . · . . 

White gave the undersigned a list of phone numbers he had ·relating to his friends, and of interest on this phone list to · . 
us is ·subject Bill, possib:cy B111y Martin, number 754-8184. The undersigned checked this nuinber out through the telephone . 
company and found that this number is a referral number to 754·-7138 and is. listed to Color Lish, Ina., 7138 NW 6 Court · 
Miami. 
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PA<;iE NO. DETAILS1 . 
~ b5 ~ 29, 1974 (cont 'd) ref': Kenne_th Burnstine 
H . . 

!:-In reference to subjects mentioned as Karla - · :f'ul.l. name is· Karla. Phelps, white,f'ema.le, 19,., who resides·a.t 3161 Northeast 
~ 28 Ave. , Lighthouse Point, Florida.. . She drives a. ·1973 VW, color blue, 2 door, bearing '74 Florida 10D65957. · 
~ -
~ ' . 
:Received inf'orma.ii:>n · _that Kenm th Burnstine left f'or the Islands, not known which Island, on Tuesday evening. Subject 
t: is supposed . to be a.t the ·Islands for the remainder of' the week. Subject will advise when Burnstine returns. 

"CC 
~ 
~ 
!II 

~ 
~ 

.RRESTED1 
' I. 

3. 

:.j 

· ~ 

il 

... 

~ 
.. 

,, ,. 
,. 

I. 
I 
I. 

:: 

· I 

1: 

!NV. OFFICErn~<t)li.AT~R•E Olivieri 

Form OR-9 

i' 

:· 

,, 

!· 

.. , 
,. 
,, 

I " ·: 

~ : .,. 
,, 

RACE 
:I j: 

I' ;: 

IIB'i~~ I ~~CK-UP OFFIC~CRS 
Z-1009 50M 4/74 

h v 

.- , 

-

II 

t: 

SEX 
I ' 

: 

. . , l 

:.· 

' ! " 
'· ~ . . 

. ... 
1) 

. \. ;' 

I 

,. 
I· 

f! 
,, 

-·' 
AGE RACE SEX 

.I .' .. . ' :z • ., 
.. - ,. .. 

!I · .. . ; 
4. . - .. 

_,IBM
1

# . I :z. 
l · !IBM~ . DATE 5/29/74 ' I -. 

0 '· 

AGE 

TIME 



(';":''-I,. ~I .'Wa. .., ... -~., ••• , ..... I 

~ -~ . ,, 

•JaiGINAl OFFENSE 
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I 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE ,; 

~No.-r DETAILS: 

.~ :: -~ 30, i974· Ref: .1Kenneth Burnstine / 
,, 
.i 

1 1 3. OFFENSE CHA~GED TO 

I. : :-

; . 

0 ;: ' ' ~{ ' , I ' · , • j '. 

~This date surveilla~ce was taken at the res~dence of White. The undersigned, along with Ag~nts Warner & Dordant, with 
~the use of the DEA helicopter c~ecked on th~ strip at Okeechobee to see if it had been regr&ded in order to ascertain 
~if' t:lis :was the strip they are going to use~·· 'Ibis fiight showed negative. · 'lb!s strip had ,Pot been ~ regraded, . 
:however 

1
,it was still in landa.ble condition. ,1 . . •• · .· ~ ~ 

~ . . 
w . ' ' . i' . •' ,. . ' 

· This da~e it was le~ned that white had lea~ed a 1974 ~rcury, black vinyl over, , blue, Marquis, bearing ,1El3795. The · 
:undersiatled then ma.qe telephone ,contact· wit~ White. He 1 advised the.~ he met wi1;h SUkey and Willie Werking and James 
~King in ,the Mouse T17ap. White· stated he wa~ interrogated .by these ,three subjects, mainly f;rom Werldngs. He waf! asked · 
a~ if he heA. been ques1;ioned by Ol~vieri and if he had done &ny' talking. White· 84yised that he was questioned by Olivieri, 
-..Jhowever he did not release any information and he wouldn't fink on ':them . guys. ·werldns·-stated- that he was twice approached 

by the Undersigned ~o be an informant and s~ated he was~' offered $5q,ooo. for lrl:s assistance:. It is to be noted that at .· 
no time : has the undersigned ever talked to Werking on this matter • .. SUkey then told subject waite that he is the only 
one in ~he group t~t is a convicted felon ,and that th~; heat was o~; him . at this; time and t~ld him to syay away for . awhUe. 

I ! ! :. . ; ' 
1 

• ·: • ' ~ : ' ' :i j 

The undersigned contacted White and ascertained if he had any additional information and he advised th~t he wanted the 
undersigned to come to his ,apartment to dis'cuss something with him that he could not talk about on the phone. ·The 
undersigned, along with Agent Pfeiffer, went to White's apartment at 920 SW 28 St., Apt. #2 and met wi:th White. White 
advised at this time that he was taken out of the deal for this weekend due to D his arrest, however he did state that 
he was now f'u1ly cooperating with us and was not J.¥1ng ,to us anymore. The purpose of this .meeting, White stated, was:· 
to ascertain how mu~h money he ¥ould get fdr informant's fee if we 'apprehended the airplane with a load of marijuana • . The 

· .. 

. undersigned advised him at this : time that this was a tota.J.J.Y unknown question arid it would .. have to come from the DEA 
office. ·After meeting with White, the undersigned contacted Agent Bill Warner· and Joe Dordant and advised them of the 
meeting. We discussed at this time a surveillance on Werking as White ·. stated he fe~t Werking was taking his place ·on Ground~, 
control. Surveillance was set up on Werking between FDLE, DEA, and Ft. Lauderdale Police. Surveilla.nce report will · 
follow on respective angencies. We did learn from White further that Werking had rented a white over blue Lincoln 
Continental from Hertz sometime Thursday evening and White did give us the diractions and loeated Werking's resi~ence 
at 602 .BE 50 Court.i · Werld.ns 's vehicle was parked in the drive"Way, being a 1973 Corv~:tte Convertible, black over orange, 
beari~ '74 Florida' 10-67212. 'Vehicle registered to William T. Werking. · We then went by the residence ot ·sUke;y at .. . . . 
2167 NE 15 st. and ·observed a 1970 Pontiac );~ Mans, ·2 door, white pver blue bearing '74 ~orida 1M9T73• ~is vehicle . · · ·· 
registe,ed to IarrYj R. SUkey, .2613 NW 47 Terr., Ft. Le.uderda.J.e. We'he.ve :mBf now been inform&d.by .'White tbat :tarry SUkey,. 
is Richard's brother, rather than his father, further, ~he lives inrs. Miami area by Da.deland, and bas recent~_purchased 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3 • . OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

CIS Ref': Kenneth Burns tine 

~ This date the undersigned met with Asst. State Attorney B.L. David and presented the charges against Da:~id H. Whit~ for 
~ Possession of marijuana-felony. 1be charges were fUed on subject,. 
~ . . :· 
"'"­
~ 
w 

I'CI 

The undel'signed then met ·with Roy Gilfix of Probation ·and parole Division and he advised the undersigned that warrants 
were already available f'or White for viola'tlon of probation. 
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3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

,, .~ :.- June 6, 197 CIS Ref': Kenneth B\lrnstine 

~is datei the undera1gned contac~ed the next ~door. neighbor, (a Mr. Go~sett; ·at 1600 NE 50 ct., Ft. I.aude~ale, Fla., 
~telephone 772-oo14 wlliated) of' Willie Werking. Werking in 1602 NE 50 ct., is in the easternmost half of' a duplex, 
~ich is i:shared by tqe above mentioned subjects. ;~ :: ~ . . . . ·.. . . . 

'ossett had originally c~nt&Qted this Department reference to what he termed auspicious activities in Werkings half of' 
the duplex - by this .. he stated that he had observed macyl hippie types visiting ~t all hours of' the day ~d night, .. 

. ;f!e f'urth~r states that it appeared that thea~ rvisitors "Puld only stay _for a f'ri_ minutes at : a time and depart with a 
~package (narco~ics???). . .: . . · . . , · .. · . · . · -'· ··,~ . 

~e Goss~tts and Wer~ng a.re . app~z•e~tly on good terms as Werking advises. them t~ f'eed . his ~rma.n Shepard ·dog, and sort . 
. , , . · I . ·' I 

of' keep ~ eye on th~ apartment for him wheyt . he intends . to be away · r,or several 9,ays. . They. state that W~rking. is a'W!cy' · 
quite often f'or three or f'our days at a time. According to. them, W~rking appears to spend quite a bit of' time at the 
Players 9lub on E. Oakland Park Bl~. (Burristine is al~,o a member. ~f' same.) . · ·,· ·· , · . 

. . . I. . ., . !. . . ., 
• . •• I " • "I IJ . . . . • •· • ·. . . _. . 

'lhey stated that Werking is at the present time leasing ·the · duplex from· a Mr. Cha.i-les Kaminski, 4701 NE 21 Ave., Ft~ 
Lauderdale~ Fla. who recently purchased the ' same from a Mrs. W ~ A. Walford - this transaction took place in October, ~ 
1973• Werking has .,a two year l,ease which expires April, 1975. .According to the Gossetts, the owner of' the building wuull "· 
like to oust Werking - reason unlmown. · . · . · · · · . . . ., . . .. . .. 

The unlisted telephone number of' Werking is '1772-8886, &ll attempt will be made to obtain the toll sheet 'from the phone company 
f'or sa.me. · 

! I j 1 (; 

. il 

Werking, according to the Gosaetts had just, returned from a trip at approximat«?J.Y. l.to 3 A.M. this date. It was observed 
that th~ Lincoln Continental rental was parked in his carport, and "that it had ''what appeared to . be a detacbable top for 

·. a 1955 "tfo 1957 ~\mderbird automobile sticking out of' the pa.rtia.l.ly open tnmk. .'nle gossetts related that recently Werking 
had a. light blue 1957 Thunderb~d in his carport, and that he ba4 told them that it was originally owned by Dr. Samuel 
Shepard,, this is th~ doctor that had committed murder on the person of' his first wife in Ohio in the 1950's and had 
attracted nationwide headlines. Werking is alleged to .. have purchased the vehicle (which is a collector's Jlfii item) from 
the second wif'e of' Dr. Shepard. Werking at this time told Mr. Gossett that he wa.S ~going to · have this vehicle refurbished 
in white' and that the interior would be also done in white customized· upb.olstery •.. TJtis v~hicle is evidently still being 
worked on as Gossett hasn't seen it. for approximate~ a month. · · · 
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, PAGE NO~- DETAILS• 
~70 1 June = ' 

,, 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

'1 

6, 1974 (cont 'd) CIS Ref: ·~! Kenneth Bur.nstine 
. . .· , 

:I 

,, 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
.·1 

,, :: 
1-1 I: . . :I . '' . . •; . . . . 
!:' A1so ob~erved :parkeQ. in the .carport while Werking was away was a wh~te vinyl ~r burdundy , CaA1 11 ac Eldorado, bearing 
w a current Florida. lpww' -49923 which is regis:bered to Richard SUkey, on the front bumper a customized tag bas the name 
1\J ' . . '• . . ' 
~ S~ pn it. This! vehicle was: at the d~l~x ~uring t~!! entire abs~nce of Werking. 
:t . ' . . / . .· . . . ·.. . ... :. . . 
~On Wednesd!cy' 5, June, 1974, a white over brown Mercury ,Cougar beari.ng Florida J,OW'-153451 was seen to wll into Werkings 

drivewa.Y and enter into the pretirl.ses with ~ : key Of his· .own. ftX this vehicle is listed to a FhUli:p R. ·Werking, 2850 · · 
: NW 36 AY!., Ft. lauderdale, Fla. · A check of the City I;l1rectory shOws a Hlillip Werking residing at 3115 Terra.ma.r st., 
~ City. Recorda chec* )"':l."ilf15'i rev~ea.ls an applicant card ~or the Fl.yirlg Machine ~d SHE Lounge · on 1/21/71·~ ·: He is · 
~ described as a white ma.le 6 '3 ", · 195 pounds," OOB · 9/1/47 ~ blue eyes, brown hair, POB. Cheverly, Md., according to Gossett 

this is supposed to be a · brother of Willie Werking. This has not been verified. . .. . . 

Also, Werld.ng was supposed to have been living with a white fema.l.e · known as Kathy, · .last name believed. to have ·been 
Bartov. ·She allegedly left town in A:prU of this year in WerkiQ.g's 1971 Gran Prix and hasn't returned· as yet. She 
wa.s supposed to have. worked in Jord8ll Marsh Department Store in Hollywood; Fla .• :prior to her departure. 

,; 

In evaluating this interview with the Gossetts; it is this ~ite~ 1 s o:p1Idon .. th8.t the only benefit of further co~tacts 
of same would be for observation :purposes on:cy. Mr. Gossett is 64 'Years of age and. his wife 66 years. · They both do 
not want to get involved in a.nY we:y, arid it is also felt that Werking woUld possibly be told of our inquiries should 
e:o::1 further be made. ntey did, however, agree to view photographs of any . subjects that we feel may be involved with 
Werking and ID same if they were among the :!Visitors that f:i:.equent the premises~ 

. . 

Of :ParticuJ.a.i. . interest is the fs.o;t that this apartment in this duplex· is ·the former residence of one William Douglas 
Martin, who is qui~e f'amlliar to members o~ this Department as being heavily ¥,Ivolved in the sile and distribution 

. of narcotics as well as prostitutes. Also in tm. recent past this writer bact occasion to observe known underworld 
figure James M. Capotorto receive a citation for NDL while parked in the driv~ of this address. 
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DETAILS: 4 ( . . ) : June 6, lg? cont 'd CIS Ref: ; Kenneth Burns tine 
-i-t---~ ·r ,, ' 1: · 

I! I! 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ ' I ' · t ~ :1 ! 1 • ~: • • :· :i . 

.. On this, date met with a confidential in:f'orm;ant in refer.ence to this_ subject and learned that Ken Burnstine is out of 
~ the COuntry and that he iS not ~xpected to retm-n in the near :f'utur~ e .. I ; . 
C'-J . !. ;· !'• · . , , .~ .,\ · . ,I I · 

Jl;.' ., • •• ~ t' ' . . . ' " _: ' 

~ Also received inf'orina.tio~ that a girl by the name of Phyllis, a waitress at Valle' a on Oakland Park Blvd. ~-be a subject 
w who will cooperate with investigators in reference to this case. Also learned .from the same CI that subject BUly 
"'='Martin is also about ready.to leave the south Florida area and it is believed that he is also ready' to.'leave this 
~ country; it and when the first s~ubpoena comes down in reference to ~he Grand JUr:r •. _ . . · . · .. .. _ . · :-.:' 

: :1 :• . 1; ·I . . . . . ! . • ·,, . · · . 
...J ' . ' ,' . . . •- : ' ' ... 

""'Also learned that subject Tony DePaulus has bought · a $2500 scanner that he rigs ·up on his phones as he has bee'n a.fraid 
that his phone is being tapped in reference · to this investigation. The CI also ·went on to relate that almost everyone 
who is involved or even thinks 1that they may be subpoetia'd ·has made plans·.to leave the area. CI also related that· 
a.11 of these subjects, BUJ.y Martin, Joe Della, Fat Purple, TonY" DePaulus, Iee: Reed and others rl11 all be playing a 
baseball game on Sundey at UliYIJf Florinada Park, June 9, 1974. . · . · . . ; . . . :' ·._ · .. : . · . _ -_ · · 

. .. . : . . .. . ... ··: . 

. Also learned that . subject Tony DePaulus was. ripped off,· according to the GI; on a $10,000. deal by two subjects. CI 
had asked this detective in a confidential way whether or not we could. finQ. out who had done this, and Capotorto's name 
was given to him. The CI in UH this case also related that Al DePaulus, the · father of Tony ; De Paulus ·asked someone 
in this: Department to have his son's name taken off this list for _the GrarufJury and that this subject told the 
senior pePaulus that he would speak to Oliyieri 's boss 1 and have t¥s do.ne. ~e CI. Wa.s quickly told t~~t whoever told 
him this was speaking way off qase as no names would be eliminated :f'rom aey list • .. : · 

. • I . . • • ... 

" 
Also on this date, Det~ Sgt. Mike Shortle; ;Det. Velilcy' & Det.- Seeley went to 920 SW 28 St., Apt •. 2, and picked up David 
White ~or violation of probation. Subject White was t~ken to BSO ·booldng and booked in • . 

I , 

':· 
I . . . :: • ·· , . 

Also on this date, net. Olivieri met with Asst. State Attorney David Bogenschutz. At this time the undersigned obtained 
subpoenas for Business Air Center, Miami International Airport; Bush Aviation, Miami International Airport; and 
Mr. Burton Isvey, Attorney at Iaw, Miami •. The purpose . of the subpoenas are as follows; Business Air Center to obtain 
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~ gas receipts showing that Aircraft N32L was fueled on February .23rd by this company~ Bush Aviation to establish that 
~ aircraft N32L wa.s being serviced at Bush Aviation from a period of Fe'bruaey 14, 1974 to March 2, 1974 and that the b~ 
: for the service were paid by Kenneth Burnstine. . . . . 
~ Burton ~vey) Attorney, the purpose of this subpoena Wa.s to obtain the records of L-18 Inc. to establish the se.l.e of 
w aircraft N32L. · 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

CIS Ref: . Kenneth · Burna tine 
0 
~ The undersigned, along with Agent Tom Pfeiffer, FDLE, went·to Business Air Center·and served subpoena.. 'lbere we -
!:' obtained receipts showing tha.t on the 2k 23rd of February, 1974 they fueled N32L and placed in excess of 400 gallons 
~ 1n this aircraft. At this time we further learned that there was an excess of 400 gallons placed in 33A~ 
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Received ~ther information, from an informant that subject Christy's real name is a sUbject by the name of Chris 
Krantz and his partner's name is either Frank or John Rama.no (phonetic sp.) These a.re the two subjects that a.re suppose~ 
in the electronics business and that are supplying Burnstine and others with electronic equipment for phones and 
scanners and such. 

Informant &lso·went on to relate that Burnstine was responsible for nine deaths in airplane crashes delivering narcotics. 
~ , Subject went on to explain a.lso that· as fa.r as he kneW, Burnie, as · he oa.lls Burnstine, is the . head of this whole 
~ · operation with huge financial backing coming out of the City of HoJ4'wood by s-®jects unlmown to him. · 
~ . 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
:: ,; 

/' :1 
CIS Ref': Kenneth Burnstine 

w This date the undersigned, along with Agent Tom Pfeiffer of' FDLE, went to the office of' Burton Levey, Attorney at 
~ la.w.t. l26 SE 2nd St., Miami, Florida. At this time, at 3:03P.M., we served Mr. Levey with a subpoena for the records of' 
~~A L·lts Corporation. -We advised Mr. Levey that a.f'ter seve:J,"al checks in Tallahassee we cannot determine that this is a 
IIA . , . 
~ registered corporation in the State of' Florida. At this time, Mr. Levey assured us that it was • . He then contacted 
w his secretary to obtain the date tq.at they had registered this 1HQI corporation in · the State. ·;After contaeting his 
: seoreta.ry, he found out that . the corporation had never been registered in Florida. Mr. Levey at this time claimed . 
~ attorney-client privilege and refused to divulge aey information or turn over a.ny records to us pertaining to . _ 
-.~ L-18 Corporation. He did, however, state that he would conta.ot his attorney, Max Kogen to ascertain if' he Wa.s right 
u. in these regards. He stated that if' Mr~ Kogen advised . him .tba.t it. was not a client-lawyer relationship involved, 

he would personally deliver the records. ! - -

·. 

This evening learned that Ken Burnstine is now in california and is expected to return to Ft. IAuderdale either 
late Wednesday evening or early Thursday morning. 
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'QjiGINAL OFFENSE 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
:i 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO ,. 
cr"' ,_ ~ 

DETAILSa CIS Re:f': . Kenneth Burnstine 
II ! - ~e 12,.; 1974 . 

..o;,..-L.:=---J I : 1: 'I . 
~ 

~ Contact was made with Max Kogen, Attorney for Mr. U!vey and he advised that it was his opinion that the :ecords 
~ pert~ing to L-18. Corporatiol1: was a client attorney :r:~lationship, therefore P,riviliged infonnation, }lowever he 
:::: would comply with any col.U't ozrter after a ,court hearirig. At ·this .time ·the Undersigned advised Mr. Kogen that Mr. 
~ . U!vey jnight or might not be ~; inclictable , ~o-conspirat1or in thisiwestigation~; . ·The undersigned then contacted 
"' Asst. State Atty. ~ogenshultz r~d advised him of my u . conversati~n .with Kogen. Mr• Bogenshultz stat~d. that he 
~ woilld. .~et up. a hearing on this matter as ~pon as he po,ssibly coul.d. ,_.. . , . 1 

. 

Cll I ·_ . " . , ,. · . . ., . I . , . . . I ' · .. 

~ The un~ersigned we;~ contacted :PY Agent George Bockhold, ms; Miami office • . He inquired about subject Dennis 
Ray Stanley and ascertained if we . still had the · $1000 in cus4ody ~hat wa!) obtained from Stanley 1 s automobile 
after an automobile accident. Mr; Bockhold was advised that we stjj_l had the money and with proper papers he 
seized same. '. 
Information . was received that Burnstine ·had placed · a death contract on the · Cbie:f' of Security, Jamaica. · The Undersigned. 
contacted Joe Dordant, DEA, to ascertain the tr'lith in· this ·matter and found out that it was t~e and this subject 
was presently under protection with IRS Intelligence Miami. Department o:f' State and FBI are aware of this matter. 
Further information that there· are aQ.ditional.ly two more contracts placed by Burnstine __ to unknoWn subjects at this 
time. ' '' ' . 

'nle undersigned contacted Jerry Lawson of FM in Atlanta. He was advised o:f' all the facts and. decuments the. undersigned 
had obtained in reference to Burntine 'a pUrchasing of aircraft· and 1030F in the ficticious name of Bob Mahon. After 
researching this matter, the undersigned was recontacted by Lawson who advised that -this _is a felony, carrying a three 
year sentence. It will be discussed fxxt later whe~her the prosecution will'come through our case before the · 
Federal Grand J'U:ry _or whether e.llowing F~ to prosecute this case separately, • Iawson was further advised of tl;J.e J'IPl1CIKY 
signature of Burton Levey on the transfer papers on N32L and he advised this .also was a felony i:f' we can prove · 
that this _ sale has never really been tran.sacted. · . 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

Junt~ 14th, 1974 CIS ref: Ken Burnstine 

H . . . . . 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~In reference to aircraft Nl030F, the undersigned tlia date met with Jerry Lawson of the FAA Atlanta Office• At this 
~ime, all :papers, documents, concerning the Sa.le of this Aircraft were submiteed to him for preparation of :preaecution of 
~Kenneth Burnstine for violation of FAA Act 1958; Paragraph 902, sUb:pa.ragra:ph B, specifica.lly, FraUdulent Registration 
:f::of an Aircraft. 
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CIS Ref': 

~U t"I"'LII:tVu:~.,. ~ 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

Kenneth :Burnstine June 17th, 1974 
·· ·· · 

~is date, the undersigned along with Agent Dave Volt .of u.s. Cusoms went to Bush Aviation and interviewed Charlie 
~h, owner. Mr. Bush was questioned as regards to his knowledge of' PhU Keidaish and Frank Hill. Bush had very 
::Uttle to offer us in regards to thaee two subjects. Mr. Bush was then asked about his knowledge of' Burnstine 
~ . . 

~ncl" his operation. One thing of interest that Mr. Buch offered was that in this past summer, Charlie Bush Jr., his 
~on, had cleaned out one of Burnstine 's airplanes ~er it came in from the Islands. At that time obte.ined .. approx. 
~i cup of marijuana seeds. Mr. Bush went on to state . that he and his son took . the seeds home and planted them just 
~to see if they would grow • . Further advised they did cultivate some marijuana plants, allowing them to grow up approx. 
;one foot to a :foot and a hal:f' high and then pulling them up and destroying them. He Stated they just grew the · 
plants for curiosity. Mr. Bush :further related that he believes the aii-craft that. they got the seeds out of was 33A • 
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lf-l !j !ll:lia date . the unP,eraigned, along with Agent Preii'i'er, .Agent Dordant aild Warner of llEA went to the Federal Strike 

~ 
· · Fcrce in Miami whereupon we met· with a confidential informant who will be known as KGB5 in this report. KIJB5 is 

a former pilot employed by Burnstine and. had much :to · offer in .this investigation. A five page written statement 
· was obtained from this CI .by Agents Warner and Dord.a.nt. ~is CI will. be an .extremely valuable witness to us 
i 

1

. 1.n the prosecution of Kenneth Burnstine, Nick Metropoulis, Billy Martin and possibly others. DetaUs of this r. : 'I ·CI's. information w~ be onnfilte~ from this :t:'ieport at this time. . . .· ,: . 
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3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

·-;--- ----,.- . . -- - --- . ... .. . .. - --- - . .. . . .. -. - - . - ... . - " . .. . .. . - - .. . 

w 12:00 o'clock Noon this da.te, a hearing was held in Judge Reasbeck's chambers in regarding the Eiubpoena DUces Tecum 
~ served on Burton Levy, Attorny for Kenneth Burnstine. ·Levy was represented by Matt Kogan. ~vy refused to turn 
~ · specific docmnerits · over to the unders~ed· as ordered by the subpoena, claiming a client-attorn,y privilged communication. 
~ After said beaning, Judge. Reasbeck ruled that the documents ·were to be turned over to the undersigned. ·It is to 

be · noted that one, the documents show Burton 'U!vy not only the Attorney :for L-18 Aircraft Inc. but ala o the client as 
: be is listed as president. L-18 Aircraft, Inc. was ruled a de facto corporation &nd the records showed very little 
~ in regards to the Sale of N32L. · ~. ·. .. . _ 

. ,,_. .. . . . ·, • ' 

CX) 

c With the documentation obtained, plus other FAA DOcumentations, regarding the sale of that aircraft to Carment 
Gonzalea on 2/14/74, all were turned over to Jerry lAWson · of the FAA Atlanta Office for a prep8.ration of prosecution 
of Burton Levy for filing Fraudulent Government Doc'ilments. It is felt at this time that we can prove ·that this 
aircraft was never sold to a Carmen Gonzales and that the plane had·been .in complete control and custody of Kenneth 
Burntt.ine up until the 2nd of March date, 'prior to it's crashing Seebring; Fla. ~ - · · · · · · 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

June 26th, 1974 CIS Ref': · . Kenneth Burnstine 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

H . , . . . 

~ !Lbis date, the undersigned, along with Agent ~eiff'er and Warae.r, met with James Chance Jr. and his wife Marion 
~ at the~ home. A lengthy interview was held with the two subjedts and both had quite a bit to offer in regards 
:to their father's activities with Kenneth Burnstine and the dealings Chance had with Nick Metropoulis. It is 
~ felt that both couid offer some valuable assistance in prosecuting this grop:p through their testimony •. w . . 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE . ; . 
3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

' r·"~;o. I OETAilSo Clll REF : Ksnneth Burnstine July 1, 1974 . 

~This date the undersigned attended the hearing of David Harford White in Judge Reasbeck's Chambers. · White was charged 
w with four counts of violation of probation. The four counts are as follows, but not necessarily in the correct order: 

1 

~ Tramaporting 100 pounds of marijuana from Ft. Lauderdale to Dade .County, Florida. ·Possession of 10 grams of marijuana. 
~Travelling outside the County on Numerous occasions w/out consulting with counselor. Losing his job as being unreliable 
~and not reporting same to. couimlor. After a very lengthy hearing, J'udge Reasbe.ck found White. gullty and extending 
""his existing six years probation to an additional year. White is presently out on the street. 
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~~"~' ' 

~~~INAL QFFENSE 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

· July 2nd, 1974 CIS Ref:. Ken Burnstine 
.:~ DETAILSt 

~is date, the undersigned along with Agent Pf'eiff'er and Agent Warner, met with. Louise Holl.anger in the Cis Office 
Jhere a very lengthy_ 6 page statement was obtained from her involving the activities of James Chance Sr. and Kenneth 
~nstine-. Louise will soom be leaving the State permanently, however, she will return to testify for the 
EJovernment when the time comes. · · 
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.;tNO. I DETAILS: 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

July 3, 1974 CIS Ref: Kenneth Burnstirie 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ this date, the undersigned observed a blue corvette· p8.rked at · the 15th Ave. address which has been previously 
~entioned. This corvette has a. Browa.rd County tag lO·J.l6952 and is owned by subject by the name of Josexn 
tusa.nelli who is out on parole at this time. This information was turned over to net. Olivieri in · 
rioeference to his Burnstine investigation. · · · .. - , ... _ · 
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This date the UDdersigned Ra.s contacted by SPecial Agent Orin Qaks ·Of mB Intelligence. Agent Oaks advised that 
' he has been assigned to work fUll time ·on the Burnstine investigation in reference to his tax. The undersigned 
. ·ass.ited Agent Oe.ks ·by e.llowing him _to review BiBx our reports in reference to this invest!gation • . Further, 
Agetn Oaks advised the.t he had a considerable log on Burnstine e.nd advised· the undersigned that we will get together 
in his office so the. undersigned can review his reports. At this time it was lee.rned ·that Bu:bnstine had four 
corporations listed til LOndon, England. The undersigned will obtain the names · of tlme .corporations on e. later 
date ·from Oaks. 
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~· r:i:. pQLJCE DEPAt<l MtN 1 

I!~INAL OFFENSE1 ... 
~ NARCOTICS :i""'J DETAILSo 

I ' I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

July 31, 1974 Ref. Kenneth Burnstine . 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ '. The undersfsned received a. telephone call from Specia.l Agent Bill Warner of DEA. He e.dvised that they he.d 
w conta.cted an ex-employee of Burnstine 's Hector V' JJma.r. 'Vl J Jma.r was a :pUot for Burnstine and through our 
~ invest:tsation of him, it appears that he is above board and not involved. Further shows that Burnstine was using 
~ ' ' ' 

:: 111JJmar primarily for his good name in running his air taxi service, VSJJma.r was quite helpful to this investigation, 
t3 giving us infor.mation .. of some use, names of people who could assist us, and some records that he he.d from former 

. employment with Florida Airways International. ·Everything obtained from him will be pla.ced in the fUes at the 
· ;:1 · · DEA Office. Th~ interview with VJJJmar imDi led to an interview with a subject by the name of Goldstein who was 
~ formerzy with Sea. Flight which was part of the o:dgina.l Burnstine operation a.long with Richard Silkey. We have 

been advised by Goldstein that a very close associate in the Organization of Sea. Flight and of Silkey is · a. 
Morey A. Rayman, WM, 11/24/21, who resides at 1226 s.w. 18th St. Miami. Rayman is an attorney registered in 

CCI 
~ 

the State of Florida and maintains an office at 25 w. Flagler, SUite 1123,- Internationa.l Bank. Building. He is 
an ex-Judge, :possibly from the city of Chicago. · The undersigned conta.cted Chicago PD having them· check out Rayman 
with negative results. · 
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·i . . ·: ::POLICE DEPARTMENT 

~RIGiNAl OFFENSE 

~ NARCCJriCS 

SUPPLEMENT , 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 
I. 

---·-· 1: 

3. pFFENSE CHANGED TO 

.' AUgu.st a-;-1974 4:00 I'M' Ref: , Kenneth Burnstine 
, ~AGE NO. . 1· DETAILSs . , . . . . . • . 

1 

• • 

:!t ~is date the undersigned along with Agent Tom Pfieffer of FDLE went to Bellaero at the Fort Lauderdale 
!:' International Airp'ort. Bella.ero is located in the Easter Aviation Building on Perimeter Road. · ~e purpose of 
w ·. . I ' ·, I I .. '\ •II 

~ this was to interview Mr. Douglas T. Bell, owner & operator of Bellaero. . · . 
Cl"l 
ll>o 

~ Records show that . Mr. Bell was the pilot of the Jet Aircraft 98BK that flew to Montego Bay in September of 1972 
w to pick up Richard Silkey after the plane crash. Upon meeting with Mr. Bell and properly identifying ourselves, 
"'=' · Mr. Bell refused to answer any questions or give a statement. Mr. Bell was advised that we were investigating a 
~ ' . : 

l.l:i felonious crime and he could possibly be himself involved should he withhold information from La.w Enforcement, 
~ . . . 
co ·He gave the attitude that he juat didn't g:i,ve a damn• He further stated .that he would not give any statement without 
...J a subpoena and only to testify before the Grand Jury, however he would not advise UB as to what he could testify' to. 

Mr. Bell, who maintained a very arrogant hostile attitude during this interview, was advised that .we were investigating 
a. felonious crime and that he could make himself part of the crime by withholding information from the Police and 
hampering this inVestigation. · ~is did not bother him at all • . He further stated to the undersigned he _woUld not 

· answer any questions as we did not advise him of his rights per 'Miranda. He was advised that. he was not a subject 
. of th.is investigation, only as a witness and not as a defendant~ , 

Due to Mr. Bell's attitude, it is felt by the undersigned that k.tx he is withholding iifbrmation and had 
:f'ull lmowledge of what he was doing when he flew Silkey back from the Islands. When this was brought to his 
attention, he stated that he just flew a guy back who was involved in ~n automobile accident, nothing more. 
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-~;P:·OLICE DEPARTMENT ::tUt'to:~CMt:n I · 

(Or! 

iHAL OFFENSE 
(Or! 

,Q\Narcotics 
2. ADDRESS; OF OCCURRENCE 

CITY OF FT. LAUDERDALE 
3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

'D DETAilSo 
Organized crinie Intelligence 8/l3/74 .• 

Intelligen7e Unit . · ..... · 
'; . . . ~ . ~ -

w ,·· • ,, • ' • ' ' • • • •· • :. A :;_: ,:<:: ,, ·o 

fj . This date the undersigned met with Judy lawson out of the ·Atlanta Office Of the Federal aviation 
:administration. ·Lawson and the : undersigned went to ·rort Lauderdale Internatiorial Airport and thereupon 
~met with Charles E. : Bush, operator of Bush Aviation. A written statement was : obtained from Buzt. :r.~:a:arding . 

· w aircraft Nl030F. This' being the aircraft Burns tine · purchased in Paris, Texas in February of this year · · 
· :.under the name of Bob Mahon:; The following information· was obtain~d ·from Bush,· The plane arrived at his 
~ ramp J'Urie ·1st, 1974. Subject by the name of Bill Bright, represented Vacation Airweys negotiated the sale 

• I I j : • • 

· ·a~ of the plane throughtBruce Concelor, · Chief. mechanic for Burtistine. The owner of' Vacation Aircra.f't is . 
a~ Andrew s. Weisz, who resides at 4210 N. ·ecean Dr. HoJ..J.iwood. Buah.advised the Vacation Airweys purchase' ·· 

the pla~e solely far one of the engines~ . That Vacatiot].Airwa.ys hap. one of' their DC3 1 s, N47J.RF lose an 
engine in Haiti. They had to purchase the .. entire plane in order to obtain that one engine. The plane · · 
N1030F is an L-18 lodestar. It is still sitting on the Bueh ramp nunus one engine. . . ·. . . . . . 

We :rmx further obtained . a montbt;y statement from .B'Jish a.va.ia.tion to Vacation Airweys to show where 
ramp fees were paid on that aircraft by Vacation Airways. 

After leaving Bush, Lawson and I then proceeded to the Del ·Largo Motel at 4210 N. ·Ocean Dr. Hollywood, 
. I . 

whereupon we met the owner of the 'building and the owner of vacation alrweys, AndrewrS. Weisz. · The following 
statement was obtained from Weisz • . He related that he had a. :OC3 which lost an engine in Haiti. Bill· Bright, . 
acting lln his behalf, purchased the L-18 Aircraft, N1030F from Kenneth Burnstine and the · deal. was. handled 
through Bruce Counselor of Florida Airways Interna.tiona.J... The cost of' 'the pla.ne was · $18,000. Weisz stated 
he gave Counselor $9000 and still :mom owed. $9000 more. Further advised that he had to give the $9000 in · 
cash as Counselor said Burnstine would not accept a. check~ Weisz advised he does have a. receipt for the 
$9000, _ however he has not seen any papers .on the a.ircna:f't. Hawever, he was advised that the Bill ·of Sales 
along with the transfer on the registration would be forthcoming from Burristine 's . attorney. As of this date 
he has received nothing. Weisz further advised that he has never. actua.lzy.· seen:.J~urnstine in his life. He 
was however advised by Bright that Burnstine was the owner of the aircraft. ... . .. 

Iil reference ,to the $9000 paid on the a.ircra.:f't, Weisz advised that a subject William Marino was leasing 
the plane (DC3 ) from him, and put up $5000. cash towards the $9000. . · · ·, . . . 

It .is to be noted that during this interveiw of Weisz he appeared extremely ' nervous and overly cooperative. 
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, ~;F·f· :~~DERDALE, F'LoRioA · 

· ·~ · POLICE DEPARTMENT 
•'-J 
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SUPPLEMENT 

UK r . . J21787 
• . 

:ORIGINAL OFFENSE 1·2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

: Narcotics ' City of Ft. La.uderdale 

i 

r NO. I :::· da::tw~"::ar~= that F:e_;th llurnstine and his yOUg mistr ••• : :Beverly Jean F:ern, went to the Miami 
~ International Airport, thereupon Miss Kern booked a first class fiight to Los·Angeles, California, via Delta 
: Airlines. Burnatine also booked a first class flight to Los Angeles, however,' the strange thing is they did not · 
~ 
w book on the same flight together. During checking in of luggage, Burnstine checked one piece of lugge.,:;s :"'.nsuring 
~ it for $5,000. . . . . · , . . . 
~ Fur:bher information, Btirnstine had. two accounts at the Southeast Bank of HolJ.¥woOd Hills, one .account is 
~ 'in the name of Joel Burtistine. The other account is in the name . of J .H.B., probably meaning Joel H. Burn:Dtine. 
~ Joel Burns tine, of course, is the son of Kenneth. · This infolmlS.tion Will be ·passed on' to O:rin Oaks of 

IRS Intelligence. 
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~ · :;pp[iCE DEPARTMENT 

;~Al OFFENSE 

~a.rcotics 
i~l DETAILS& 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

City of Ft. Lauderdale 

.L___j ,, . Reference: Kenneth Gordo~ Burnstine . October 7, '1974 ; . ., 
~ . . . . . . ,, ' : .·. .,:' ·, •· . ' .. . .. 

w During the past week, the. house boat owned by Kenneth Burnstine was located by Det. Velilcy & net. Wallace at the , 
~Admiralty Yacht Basin, state Road 84. This Houseboat was placed urid.er surveilla.nce and it was learned Wt't)\o T~~ t+&~ 
:the m~er of the Yacht Basin, Ed Anderson, . that a subject that periodically stayed aboard this vessel · a.nd a boat 
~Captain for Burnstine for the past year and>ahalf, identified as Peter Franklin Braebe+, WM, 6/1/43, 6'2", 220 lbs. 
w Subject has short brown hair and a dark colored mustache. This subject was checked through records and after . 
~running him NCIC a hit was returned from M~nmuth County,~Bhoid, -N.J. for Assault .and robbery on this subject. 
~ · warrant was EfJ!O !?he!! XliX confirnied and New J,ersey will extradite. This date, too ·undersigned along wi~h Det. Veliky 
ID and Agert Pfieffer . of FDLE wen~ ·to Admiralty in an attempt to pick UJ> Fraebel; however, he was not seen in the 
Q area sirice last Thursday. Talked to Mr •. Anderson and he stated that Fraebel hM worked over at STfl'jlt.f't\. Marina 

Lauderdale Yacht Basin, and Bahia Mar. at the Yacht Elegante, These areas were checked for Fraebel with negative . 
result~; . Fraebel drives a new model Monte;.; Carlo, white over tan, bearing· '75 Fla. lCMlll$95. Registration pending. 
Fraeb.el hangs with a subject known only as ~t, who littx drives a '68 white fambler. · 

. . . Ptt Tf\. '""- . . ' ; I 
I ; ' I . ' ' . , 

The undersigned was contacted by Agent Bill Warner of DEA on October 3, 1974. ·. He advised that Bnrnstine was 
arrested in Corpus Christi Texas based on .~he warrant from the.McAllen Case. At the time of Burnstine's arrest, 
he· was in possession of 9.37 grams of cocaine. At the time Burnstine was indicted in Texas, the Grand JUry also 
indicted Joseph Cusa.nelli. This date the undersigned along with Agent Pfieffer went to 616 N.W. 28 St., the 
residence of Cusanelli and arrested him on the Texas warrants. Both subjects were charged with Title 21- section 
84l.A(L) and sections 846 U.s. Code . being . Possession of marijuana for .. Distribution and Conspiracy. Warrant number 
is E-74-479-M, dated August 3oth, .1974, . issued by the u.s. District · Court, .. southern district of Texas, Brownville, 
Division. · · ·· ,. 

/ ., 

After CUsanelli' s arrest, h.e was tre.nspoz1ed to the Fort Lauderdale· Police · Depa.rt.ment for Booking. His propation 
Officer, Art Schmidt was notified along with the u.s. Marshall's office of his arrest. Cusanelli was not asked 

· any questions in regards to this or any other case. · 
' . . ... . . . . . ) 

On Septelnber 3oth, 1974, the undersggned along with Sgt. Mike Shortle was .· on a surveillance in the Tarantula roo~ 
in the Banana Boat and there .observed Nick Metropoulls enter the lounge with .a subject, possibly being Ricardo David 
Ferrera, 1542 N.W. 24 Ct. Miami. Subject Ferrera is an arms de8J.er Who sells his goods strictly to subversive and 
militant groups and is a private subject of the Federal Strike Force. 
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3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO ~~:.C)RIGINAL OFFENSE 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE · 
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."'PAGE NO. Ref: Kenneth Gordon Burnstine October 7, 1974 page 2~ 
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·For. severe.+: moni;hs the ,unders.ignedhas been trY,ing to cont~t .a white fem8le, .Candice Cooke who is an 
ex-girlfriend of Nick Metropuulls and a former stewardess for -Florida Atlantic Airlines who was involved with ' 
an"b"bher subject in the Sale of Marijuana to Nick Metropoulis and. Bil.ly .Martin approxima~ely two years ago. 
The :{mdersigned went to the ··old address· of Ca.ddice Cooke at 500 S.E. 11 St. and thereupon found out· that she 
had moved away. from t~ere in November of 1973. - Possibly moved to the Case. Playa on the Fott I.auder,dale Beach. 
In checking there~ the undersigned found that Candice Cook married a subject ·named Roland Marcinkiewicz who ·· 
works . for Amtrack. He is presently residing at 13130 s.w ~ · 83 Ave. Miami, phone 238-4127. Her father is a · 
retired FBI agent noW living in Miami. · The undersigned passed this information over to Agent Bill Warner of 
DEA as he lives closer to her and possibly he could handle t~is interview. : 

In following up ·information received from Hector Villimar, exepilo'b for Burnst~e. He advised that there was 
once a ground crew member by the name of Gonzales who had a wife working for Mackey Airlines, possibly being the 
Carmine Consalez that we were looking·for. Checked with Mackey Airlines and_ ascertained that they once had a 

· ~ Carmine De ']l;aviga working there in March of 1973. . She ·no longer is emplOyed there, howefvr 
her last known address is · 1609 N. Riverside Drive, Pompano. · The undersigned obtained a cancelled check from 
Mackey Airlines where Mrs. De Laviga. signed on payroll. Con;rparing this signature with that signed on the FAA 
Certificate in reference to N32L, we find that the signatures do . not compare,- ·.e.nd she is the only Ca.rmine ·they, 
have ever had working. !hey never had a Gonzales female working for :fJllx them• · 

Information received from DEA fhat :B:u ~~~ Sc..o,i- Harvey is now living in San Antonio, Texas. r{o fUrther 
information. · · 
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j RiiGINAL OFFENSE 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~NARCOTICS CITY OF FT. LAUDERDALE 
;~E No. · I DETAILS1 . October 17th, 1974 

' ·-~ 
~ 

~ This date the undersigned received a phone call from Agent Bill Warner of DEA Miami. Agent Warner advised 
~that one of our CI' s involved in tm Burnstine case was going to meet with Burnstine at the Poste Haste Shell City 
~Lounge on Sheridan Street in Hollywood. Requested assistance. Det. Sweeney and the undersigned arrived at Denby's 
~Restaurant at Sheridant Street & I95 and met with Warne.r, shortly after 8:00 Pl1• ·. Plans were made to c,over this 
w meeting. I . · · i ·· · 
~ . Warner and Dordant covered the inside of the lounge with i.the -CI while the undersigned and Det. Sweeney cOvered 
.t the outside. At approx. 9:30 Agent Warner contacted the undersigned on the outside and stated that the plans were 
~- changed and that Mr. Burnstine would not arrive, howev~r Billy Kline, an asso~~ate of Burnstine would arrive in his 
~place. Kline, not knowing the undersigned or Det. Sweeney, these Detectives were asked to help cover on the inside. 

We waited until approx. 11:20 PM. IO.ine :RlCiiX never 'showed up. -Meeting was called off. . · · . 
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~ October 24, 
& 

1974 

SUPPLEMENT 
, . 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

H • 

fl'his date the undersigned. contacted As.sistant State Attorney, Edward Py"ers in reference to ]):Lvid Hartford white, who 
ias scheduled for trial this date on the marijuana charge we arrd'sted him on · several months ago. Pyers advised the 
1W-dersigned that he, along with the Defense Attorney, met with Judge Lasher in Lasher' a chambers and a :plea bargl\lin 
~as made to where White re~eived four year·s ·probation ona. guilty plea.. 'Ihe undersigned advised Pyers that. this . 

. 1fas tota.J.J.y unnecessary as we ·he.d an excellent case pending against White and .he , advised that this is the way the 
Judge wanted it. :rt was felt it was rather unusual for a. case to be heard before a Judge in his chambers. :prior to 
tx"ial. · · It is to be noted that this is the third consecutive · conviction of David Hartford White with him receiving 
~robation each and eveey time. . · · . . · · . . .. . • : . · · . . · : • · · 
(.o,) • .. . . • • • 
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a'l PAGE NO. I DETAILS: 

Re: 
·!' 

r.l 
1-1 

Burns tine 
October 24, 1974 

~Ut"t"LtMtN I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ . . 

llo . w Pickup was put out on Peter Franklyn Fraebel, white male, 30, who is wanted .in Monmouth County, New Jersey for Assault 
~ and Robbery. · Fraebel is employed by Kenneth Burnstine in cleaning his boats. On October 23, l97G. at 10:30 P.M., 
~ Fra.ebel was arrested by this Department. Subject was transported to BSO after booking in Lauderdale P.D. Jail. New 
~ Jersey has been notified. of his arrest. Subject will not waive extradition. · When Fre.ebel was asked as to his connectbn 
w with Burnstine, he stated. that he only cleans at the boat yard, however, .and is not i~olved in his marijuana. operatbn. 
~ 
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(2jiGINAl OFFENSE 

a~ POLICE INFORMATION 

SUPPLEMENT· 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

• ~GE NO. I DETAILS: . ' 

. g This date a.t 2:45 PM (Monday, 4 November 1974) I had telephonic conyB.ct with Special Agent »orda.nt of DEA 
!:' in Miami. Dorda.nt advised me that he '\(aS contemplating a. Grand . Jury. Inquiry on November 14th, 1974 in regards to 
~ the cocaine transaction wherein Mr • . Burnstine was involved with · undercover agents of DEA. 

....___., 

~ · · I questioned Dorda.nt as to the status of the marijuana. investigation which Det. Olivieri and Agent · Tom 
:: Pfeiffer of FDLE have been conducting for some time. Dordant advised me that there would most likely, be no proceedings 
't3 in regards to our case ~til 1975. ' llis reasoning for this ' was to the effect that the investigation was still not 
l!!j complete; that their authority would attempt to flip Mr. IO.ine, a. co-defendant with Burnstine in the cocaine 
·: misadventure. ' . . . . . 
(\) , Dorda.nt advised me that all of the files pertinent to the Marijuana case are available to us and that there 
~ were no objections to us proceeding on a. State Grand Jury level. 

; , 
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i:iirGINAl OFFENSE 

J~tics 
2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

City of Fort Lauderdale 
·~~GE NO. I DETAILS: 

.H I, 

,, 

~ .. 
(.t,) 
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II"> 
~ 
(.t,) 

ttl 
~ 
~ 
(1) 

\0 
C"' 

It ~ learned through Agent 'Tan Pfeiffer, FDLE, that. lee Reed had · re~ived a sentence of five (5) years for 
possession of marijuana in Highland County. · '!his wa.S in ref,e-ence to . the plane cr~ iri Sebring of N32L~ 

'lhe tm.dersigned, al~ng, with Agent Pfeiffer arid Orin Oakes of I.R.S. Intelli.gence; went to Sebring Florida this 
date and interviewed ree Reed. We .mt .with Reed in Highland County Sheriff's Departmnt Jail at approximately 
2:ro P.M. and Reed was advised of his rights per Miranda. . · · . :: · · -. ' ,...... .;._ 

'!be purpose of this interview ~· to ascertain fran Reed whether he v.uuld want · to cooperate with the . govel"'llD33lt 
· by testifying against· other narbers of the Burnstine organization. · It was made . clear to Reed that no pranises 

could be tmde to him in reference to his pending Federal charges, . however, we· '\\Ullld discuss with the Federal 
· Prosecutor the possi'Qility of · Reed being an undictable co-conspirator in the ca.Se. · Reed stated that · he .v.uuld 
· have to think scxre about testifying against Burnstine as he felt . he would not live long if he did that. If he 

does . testify or give any infomation it Will be in . reference to Nick Metropolis, Paul Kersten, Billy IO.ein, · 
Billy Martin, Rick Silkey, Janes King and a fEN~ others unnamed. ·· Reed advises. that he v.ould have ·to constult 

· with his wife and his attorney · before he. makes a decision on tJrls matter •. : He ·advised that his attorney is 
·Max Kogan. Kogan also represents Kenneth Burnstine, therefore; · it is strongly felt by the undersigned that 
Kogan muld not recanrend Reed . to cooperate . . . Reed advises he v.uuld contact ' the tm.dersigned on this n:atter 
on March 26, 1975 . after he mt with his · lawyer. · Agent Warner of DEA was advised of . thil? treeting. . . . 

" · ~ .. .. 
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~ : .· 
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.· . . 
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:'"" 
l:>aiGINAl OFFENSE 

Jfarcotics 
2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

: i 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

· DErAILS: 

cis - RE: INTERVIEW WITH· KENNErn·· aoRDON BURNsTi:Ni THE WEmc·o:F ·9/29/75 THROUGH 10/3/75 
.. 
(.o.) • . 

·CJ!1 9/29/7 5, the undersigned along with Agents :'Bill Warner and John King of DEA met with. Burn~ tine at Howard Johnson's Motor 

"" '"" . 
Q,dge, N.W. 

(.o.) 

36 Street, Roo~ 203, Miami, Florida~ In conversation with Mr. Burnst~e he ·agreed to cooperate fully regarding 

~s smuggling operation· o.f marijuana . into. Florida~ . Mr. Burns tine stated he was do~g 'this against the advise of one of his 
~ . 

., 

Ill • . l' ,; • 

~ttornies, however, he ~eels· himself; as ·does another of his attornies, that this is the best thing for hitrito do. No promises 

1. 

3. 

~ . 
. I . .. , 

or deals of any kind were made with Burnstine. · Prior to the interview, he was advised of his rights per Miranda and signed 
' 

the rights form. Burnstine was first asked t<;> lay out all of the players. in his 'operation. . At this point, he advised there 
• r · · . ! , · r ' , .' • 

were actually · two different conspiracies., The first being an operation headed by JAMES SCOTT HARVEY and PAUL KERSTEN, 

they were' pilots and ''supplied the aircraft. · His Jamaican connections we:re AUBYN McBEAN and :a subject by: the name of LEIGHTY. 

Under Burnstine , at this time wae.HAROLD KEATS who supplied the landing strip for his planes .and THOMAS CALDWELL who super­

vi~ed the offloading of the aircraft. The two mules stateside were DENNIS RAY STANLEY and JOSEPH CUSANELLI. Loads went to 
·I 

RHODE ISLAND being delivered to a subject bY, the name of FRANK LINDIA. · Th~ latter operation wa:s headed by Burnstine with . 

NICHOLA~ . METRAUPOLIS and Tom Caldwell second in command. Metraupolis handled the cut of the country end of the operation, 
II 

while Caldwell handled the in.,.cotintry end of .. it. In later days, WILLIAM MARTIN and WILLIAM WERKING took over control of the 
;I 

mules and the offloading of the aircraft. ANTHONY DePAULIS . was in charge of· distribution of.the marijuana~ . Jamaican con­

nections. were McBean, RANSFORD GORDON and CAPT. MONTAGU. Pilots were RICHARD.SILKEY, LARRY SILKEY,.PAUL KERSTEIN, WILLIAM 

'I 
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· . ~RIGINAl OFFENSE 12. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~arcotics 
PAGE NO. DETAILS: 

t:::tzi 0 . 

~he mule's, headed by Billy Martin and Willy 'werkine wer~ identified as ROBERT GAMBY, · sERGI PATTON, a subject by the name of 

~RPHY, LEE REID, Dennis Ray Stanley and Joseph : Cusanelli~ Others involved in the operation were Harold Keats, JOHN RAFFA · 
~ . 
::;: . . ; . . ,. . . . . . . . -
~and State Representative RANDY AVON. Burnstine related that all Qf the marijuar;1a ever smuggled from his operation ·came 

,. · , . ,· . . ·. ' . . . . 

~directly into Fort-Lauderdale after being offloaded either in Lake Placid, Charlotte County, at Rotunda Field or Lake 
~ ; 
~ I . . . ,, . '·I· . . ·. . . 
~okeechobee area. The ~rijuana was stored in various warehouses in the city. Burnstine related that he himself has never 
~ . 

fronted the first dime. fo~ the marijuana. ·· He _received ~ of any loads he brought }nto the country and handled all of the. 

details to bring it ;into the country. The ~ubjects who fronted the money . for it and .who received the other~ of tlie marij. 
I 

I ~ , • , · 1 ' ' ' ' • 

were two. B/M's known to Burnstine only as ·BILL and NICK. Both subjects live in the miami area. These 'two B/M's are the · 
. I 

I ' 

owners. of the camper that was used in the hauling 'of the grass from the afrplane· to_ Fort Lauderdale. . The : camper was des- . 

cribed as a 3/4 ton pickup -truck-with dual .rear wheels with an extremely large camper mounted on it. The· camper stuck out 
:t 

approx. ,5' from the -_end of the truck and extended over the cab • . It was :brown.with dark brown trim. 

Burns tine was asked as to_ how and when he got into the dope · smuggling business and he . related · the foliowing: · Sometime during, 
' 11 . 

February 1972 he attended a party at the residence -of Tom Caldwell. At this ti'lne he _met Paul Kersten and James Scott Harvey. 

Harvey told Burnstine about his activities in smuggling. marijuana a~d after learning Burnstine was in the a~rplane business 
1-

asked him if he could obtain an airstrip for them to use in order to smuggle in their marijuana. Kersten_and Harvey offered 
I . . 

Burnstine $2,000 for his assistance; however, Burnstine told them he would do it for $5,000 and they agreed to that figure. 
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. SUPPLEMENT •. 

:.Z. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE. 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

. ~ 

~urnstine then contacted Harold Keats who was an old friend of hi~ a~d the ownef of the Rocking K Ranch located in Okeechobee, .. 
w I 

~eats does have a landing strip on his range. 

'"" 

,, 
KeatS: agreed to allow them to use the airstrip for $2,000, .thus Burnstine mak-

.. . .:_ -:· 
tOo : ' " II 

~ing $3,000 on the deal. Several days later Kersten landed an airplane ·on the field containing 1,200 lbs. of marijuana. · The 
• .J • .• . - . 

~two mules who were to pick. up the.marijuana were ID'd as Joseph Cusane+li and Dennis Ray Stanley. Burnstine stated they 
~ . . . J 

!II ' I - : ' · II . . :· . . ' 

~got lost on their way out and couldn't 'find the ranch; therefore; they ·were not there at the arrival of the aircraft. 
~ . . . . 

. ·: ; r t: . . . j: . . , 

Kersten Unloaded . the aircraft and. covered it with a tarp·. Prior to this Keats had avvised his forman, DON KELLY, that some 
,. 

friends of his would be using the airstrip to unload hunting equipm~nt, After ~ersten unloaded the marijuana and took off, 

Kelly went over 'and checked it o~ut and. found _ the marijuana ins~ead b£ hooting equipment. He immediately called KEATS by phone 

who lives in Fort Lauderdale . and told him about the marijuana. He told Keats ··he was going to call the sheriff, Keats told · 

·him not to . do that and he would handle it and not allow his. frienqs to use·the airstrip anymore. During this time, the load 
. " ,. 

. . . . .. 
of marijuana was picked up by the mules and taken back to Broward County .• . Several weeks later Harvey and Kersten met with 

Burnstine at 2101 Middle River .rir., Ft. Laud. They asked Burnstine .if he could obtain an ·aircraft for · them to use to smuggle 
! 

marij. from Jamaica. Burnstine stated he could and contacted John ~ffa and obtained a QueenAir aircraft. Burnstine told 

Raffa wh.at they were. going to use. the airplane for and Raffa agreed a~d also supplied a pilot by the name of JOHN SIMON. Raff 

was given· $9,000 and out of this money he would also pay the pilot Simqn~ · . Burnstine gave Raffa $1,500 front money. Several -
:: 

/ days later Kersten flew to .Montego Bay on a . commercial flight. H.e met with Aubyn McB.ean. Arra~gements were made. between 
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'• · SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGE~ TO 

~. 
., 

~Kersten and MacBean for 1;300 lbs. of marij. Kersten had taken with ,him $12,000 to pay MacBean for the grass in advance. The11 .. 
w . 
~ . ' ' 

.~Kersten flew back to Miami several days later. 
' t • I . ·1 . ' 'I • 

Simon then flew the QueenAir N-956B to Jamaica to pick up the marij. He then . ~ . . 
Jl;. 

~-flew to 'a cay in the Bahamas and' met with Burnstine and Raffa who gave him in~ti.'uctions as to where to '.fly the marij into the 

~U.S~ Burnstine and Raffa were ~n Burnstine t's P-51. Burnstine checked the- load !·of marij. and then instructed . Simon to fly it 
~ ! 

('D, , I ' I '~ ' . ' . 

. ::;to Chilicotti Municipal Airport in Ohio. ·Simon was adv:ised by Burns tine that he would meet' Stanley ancf' Cusanelli at the air-
o . I , . . ,. • .· : 'i I .· ~-

Simon then took off for Ohio 'and Burnstine and Raffa returned to .Fort. Laud. On ·S/20/i port and they would =unload the ~rij ·• 
:: 

Cusanelli and Stanley were arre~ted by·u~s. 'customs outside. Chilicotti M~icipal Airport in.possessio~ ofl;300 lbs. of tnarij. 

Burnst:ine received a ·call from Harvey and was advised of the ~rrest of Cusanelfi . a~d Stanley. A meeting was held. on 5/21/72 ·t 

Raffa, Harvey, Kersten and Burnstine. Kerstenasked Raffa if .he had received any word from: Simon who .was 'out _of the country 

waiting for further instructions. Raffa stated he had heard from him and advised he witnessed the arrests from the air. 
' I 

Burns tine contacte.d F~D- JONES, !'attorney at law, to. handle the defence of :Cusanelli and Staniey. Simon· returned and was 

questioned by Harvey as they felt .he might have been 'the snitch. He denied it so then Burnstine set -up a polygraph exam 
. 'I .. 

given by FRANK TERRANOVA to be taken by 
. ,.. 

Burnstine, Kersten, Harvey, . Raffa and ;:,imon. · Burnstine, Kersten .and Harvey took the 

test, however, Raffa and Simon refused, thus both were fingered as government informers · • . After a coupl~ .of months Jones was . 
. I • 

able to get their bond reduced from $200,000 to $50,000. · Burnstine, harvey and Kersten each .put up 1/3 to get them out .of ja: 
,, 

This was approximately. ten days. prior to trial. Stanley and Cusarielli returned· to Florida and all ·felt that Stmon and 
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I 

' 1-1 •, ·: I . . 

~possibly Raffa-were the informants. Burnstine, Harvey and.Kersten agreed to pay all of the' legal fees and further agreed to 
~ ' ' ' ' . ' .. ·.··' ,· 

~put $30,000 for each of them in a Bahamian bank. in the event they were convicted so they would have money when they got out· 
0'1 ' ' 
iJ:o 
~ j I • • , 1 ' ' , I 

t:of jaiL Each put up 1/3 'of the money. Stanley and Cusanelli were each convic.ted and received 5 y~ar sentences. 

~Burnstine repotted that the seizure of marijuana in Chilicotti, Ohiowa~ scheduled .to go to·Frank Lindia in Rhode Island. 
~ . ' ' .. 
I:'D . ~ 

::;rn the _ni6nth of June 1972 Burns tine, Harvey and Kersten''had a meet~ng and discussed the purchase· of a Load· Star N-33A. The 
1-' . . . 

. ll 1 • ... •' • 

three of them went to Fort Laud. International and met: with William O'NEAL, brother of MASTON O'NEAL of Tiffany Realty Co., 

who owne~ the aircraft. They took·a test flight and agreed to purchase.the plane.for the sUIIl of $20,000~ ·. Burnstine, through 

Carroll 'i:nvestment Corp~, borrowed $40,000 from MERLE and BARON GOTLIEB. This was a·legitikate loan.· 'Kel;sten and Harvey 

then flew the aircraft to Jamaica to pick up· 5,000 lbs. ·of marij.. ·They were only able to secure 1,200 lbs. They then flew 

to an island in the Bahamas southeast of Nassau. Metraupolis· and Burnstine leased a Piper aircraft and flew to the island· 

and met with them. Prior to this, Burnstine, Kersten and Harvey had leased a 55'.Chris Chraft yacht from a subject they 

know as Dick who is a member of,the Knights of the Round Table. Theonly crew 'ori.the boat was two W/M's· ID'd only_ as GREG 
' . ' ' ' ' . . ~ . ' 

and ALLEN. They were to go to the island in the Bahamas and pick up the load. ·:The boat arrived at approx. 4:00 ~.M. at the 

island •. ! Burnstine a~d Metraupolis set up lights and radio connnunications while ~aiting for Kersten and Harvey to arrive in 

N-33A. Pulleys were set up .to the boat to unload the aircraft when it arrived •. Th~ 1,200.lbs. of marij. was unloaded by 

all there and placed' on the rented boat. After the marij. was abp~rd the boat,.Harvey and Kersten then took off to Nassau to 
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•: 

~efuel then returned to Fort Laud. The boat then went toLe Club International ' in Fort Laud. where it was unloaded at approx. 
w . . . 
~:00 A.M. the next morning by Caldwell and and unknown W/M. -The ma:dj. was placed aboard a rented truck and while this was 
~ . ' . . ... 
iOo ' I .. ' · ' · . . I • . · 
r:,going on Bumstine sat on .the seawall across _the canal with a walkie talkie. The marijuana was then taken to Caldwell's 

! ; ! • ., ,! , I . , 

~esidence at 7160 S.W. 9 Street, Pembroke Pines, FL. · It w~s then compacted and :weighed'then loaded into a -camper. Harvey 
~ . ' : . . . . I . . , . . ?: . 
~then took it to Lind~a who transported it to Rhode Island. ·. About a week later, Harvey met with Bumstine and Kerstine at 
0 . 
tooJ 

I . 

Bumstine's office. Caldwell was also present. . Harvey ;paid Caldwell between ..$5, 000 and $8,000 for his . part of the operation. 
,, .. 

The people aboard the boat got between $10,000 and $15,000 each. 
·. ' ' . ·, ' 

The remainder of the money was split three ways between 

Bumstine, Harvey and Kersten or -approximately' $40,000 to $50,000 each. · Metraupolis got $S,OOO for· his participation •. After , 

the meeting was over, Harvey went to Las Vegas to meet his girlfriend DEBBY. · He was arr~sted at the airport by local police. 

Three to four weeks iater, Burnstine met.with Harvey and Kersten. Harvey told Bumstine about a load of marij. that had 

been dropped at Andrus Island-and they wanted Bumstine to 'pick it up. · Bumstine .then arranged for the yacht again, with 

GREG and ALLEN, , A s.ubj ect by the name ~f JOHN PENICK . (deceased) was involv~d in this operation. 
~ 

He made arrangements for thE 
ll 

boat to travel to Andrus. Burnstine then took ~ff in N-33A with Metraupolis ad~ a GARY LNU described as blong hair, from 

Hawaii and . another subject by the name of ALLEN RETZMA •. They . then .flew .to Andrus where many duffel bags filled with marij. 
. • l 

were found floating; in a swainpy area of. the . island. · Th~ . duffel bags had basketballs attached on each end to keep the bags • . 

aloat. iThe yacht left Fort -Lauderdale and arrived two . day slater at the island~ . Bumstine along· with Metraupolis flying 
.. 
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~N-33A, dropped a message in a life·vest to'the yacht.telling them they were approximately 15 miles.away·from the marij as the 
w ' ' 

~ I 

~yacht appeared to·be lost. The: yacht signaled back . that they were . out of gas~ ·,Bums tine • aild· Metraupolis then flew back to 
~ 

~ ·t j ·. ' • .. . ·: 

wFort ·Lauderdale and contacted JOHN WHITE of the Florida Air Academy and returned.for a push pull Cessna and made arrangements 

~ 
~to obtain gas for the boat. Gas was placed in 5 gaL cans and flown· back to ·Andrus. · Burns tine landed on ·the beach. 
~ 

During 
~ . .- :·· \ ... . '• 

6the landing, the push pull aircraft was damaged and they had to leave it; howev~r, they· did get the gas to the yacht. The 
w ' ' 

' ' q ' . ,j, ,. • ' 

marij. was recovered'and placed aboard the yacht (approx. 1,800 lbs.) Burnstine and Metraupolis returned to S. ·Bimini on the 

yacht and then went to the Eastern AirLine Hotel s~aying just long enough:to clean up and then flew back to Miami via Makee 

Air Line'. The boat then went· to Le Club International was unloaded the s~me as mentioned pre ,n,ously; however, this particulaz 

load was sold locally by Caldwell for $140/pound. Kersten paid the ·original owners of the marij. $8,000 for the complete 

. load. It was during this time Burnstine st~rted having his falling out with Harvey and Kersten .as he felt he only got 1/3 of 

-

•: ·- ,·t 

the money and he did all the work~ Around this same time in 1972, Burnsd.ne· was·· getting ready to set up his own operation. 
" ' 

II , . 

Metraupolis and he flew around the state of.Florida checking out clandestine airstrips they could use for smuggling. They - u 
~ ' 

Burnstine stated they even stopped at t~e Lake decided on Rotunda, located in Collier County and Lake Placid Air Strip• 

Placid Hotel and Country Club and talked with the manager on t~e pretext of using their airstrip to bring in people for golf 

tournam~nts. Burns tine ,.a nex- move was to. purchase another aircraft .Lodestar N.::,lC)40E. for the sum of $"46, 000 •. It was during 

this time that·Kerst~n int.roduced Rick Silkey toBurnstine. Burnstine and Kereitine :checked Silkey out on 1040E. On Kersten's 
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I• .· . 

!:'recommendation they agreed to let Silkey fly to · Jamaica and pick up a load of. grass. · This deal was set . up by Kersten travel it 
W· 
~ ' . I . ' ) 

~to Jamaica and meeting with Aubyn MacBean who was their .supplier. Arrangements were made for a load of approx. 3,500 lbs. 
~ ' . 

~ . ; ! ' ' . . ' 
wto be picked up at Vernam Field. Harvey and Burnstine organized a pickup crew for Lake Placid. Burnstine advised while he 
"" . . . .. . .. . ·. . ' ' .. 
~was driving to Lake Placid he was given a traffic ticket from FHP on Route 84. Caldwell and · the pickup crew went to ~ke . 
til 

6Placid area and registered at the Holiday Inn. At ·approx. 5:00 A.M. ·Burnstine,, Harvey, Caldwell and the pickup crew met at 
~ . . . 

the Lake Placid Airstrip. 
I' . . . 

Caldwell had the camper park~d near the hangar of the air fie~d. The plane had not arrived as of 
• ! . ' : ' ~ ' • I ' I • ' 

9:00A.M. so Burnstine called MARY KERSTEN, Paul's wife, and learned that Paul had . called from Jamaica and-said they had a 

major problem in Jamaica. 
I · : . I I . 

A number was left .for Burnstine to call .in Jamaica to talk with Kersten. Burnstine called 

Kersten and learned the plane had crashed and that Gorak who was flying as copilot had been killed and that· Silkey was in the 

( . . . . 

hospital. Kersten told Burnstine he was able to get Silkey out of .the crash and took him to a hospital in Montego Bay in 
I' 

Jamaica. Burnstine then .went back to the airstrip and told the others wha~ had happened • . Burnstine and R8rvey agreed to 

hire a jet to pick up Silkey and take.him to : the Bahamas. 
. ' . 

Burnstine then called Silkey's wife, Shea and told her what 
. I' ~ . , . 

happened and instructed her to go to the Ft. Laud. Airport at Robert Graff · Aviation, board a· private jet-and pick up Silkey 

in the Bahamas. Burnstine then, got aboard his f~51 and. flew to Nassau in order to meet Silkey·upon his arrival f~om J~maica. 

Bill O'Brien went a~ong w~th.Shea Silkey. · Shea. Silkey and O'Brien .met Kersten and arrangements ~ere made to pick up Silkey 

from a ~rivate hospital in Montego Bay. · They arrived in Nassau around 3:00P.M. Burnstine had made arrangements for Silkey 
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•jliiill ' I I 'j 

~o be admitted into a Nassau hospital. Burnstine flew back to Ft• Lauderdale around 5:00 P~M. and believes that Caldwell was 
w 
!'\) ·I ' I • . ' 

~th him on the return flight. Silkey stayed in the Nassau hospital for several, weeks. About two weeks later, Silkey was 
Jllo. ' .. . 

~ ' ' . . 
~eleased from the hospital.. Bunistine made· arrangements' for Silkey to fly on Air Canada to Montreal. Bums tine, · Harvey and 

"CC ' ' ' ' ' ' • 
~ersten all chipped in equal amounts of money and sent it to Silkey.so he could ,spend several months in Canada. The .three of 
~ J 

:3:hem also chipped in money to send. Gorak's wife $10,000. · The money was delivered to Gorak's wife by Kersten • . 
~ 

I I . . . • .• ' ' . I . ,. . , . • . · 

Burnstine purchased N.;.307C from -MASTON O'NEIL of Tiffany Realty~ · Metraupolis asked HECTOR VILLAMAR, chief pilot for FLAIR, 

to fly a load of marij. from Jamaica. The day the flight was· supposed to go ·down ·yillamar went to Burnstine's home and told . . . 
, , . I .. , . ·' 

him he was afraid and did not make the flight. In the meantime, Harvey had already gone to Jamaica to meet with MacBean to 

make arrangements for the marijuana flight. . Further; to :pay the airport tower operator at Mont ego Bay· .$4, 000 so he would turn 

the runway lights on when the airplane landed. Due to .the _fact Villamar pulled out of the deal, Burnstine flew the flight 
I 

with Met;raupolis as copilot using Lodestart N-307C. They flew to Mqntego Bay M,_rport and _arrived at approx. 2:00A.M. The · 

runway lights went on .as scheduled. Burns_tine met Harvey and MacBeaii and 3~000 lbs. of marij • . was loaded on the aircraft. 

Bums tine and Met~a.upolis then flew to Lake Placid. 
~ 

. -~ -At Lake Placid they were met by Caldwell, Martin, Serge Patton and an 

UI1known W/M. · The marij. was unloaded by these subjects and placed into a camper. After the camper left, Burnstine and 
. ··. . . . 

' 
Metraupo1is stayed in the ground and cleaned up the airc.raft. The camper headed back ·to. ~~ :· . :L.aud • . Burnstine. and Metraupolis 

then flew to Executive Airport ' in Ft. Laud. and had BEN BRADLEY,. JR. arid ROBERT BRADLEY give the aircraft a complete cleaning 

\RRESTED: RACE SEX AGE RACE SEX AGE 

·-1 •. 2. 
.. 

I 
3. ' 4. ·-

INV. OFFICER SIGNATURE I IBM # I BACK-UP, OFFICERS . I IBM.# 

12. 
' I IBM# .. DATE TIME 

Det 1 A Oli~i ,.,.i lfi8 I. ' 
.. ... t/HN'OUJ 

Form OR-9 Z·1009 50M 6/75 

.' ~: 

0 · 
·.~ 

,#-· ..... 

&~ 



i ii POLICE DEPARTME'NT 
IJ! 

j~RIGINAL OFFENSE . 

~arcotics 
~:~PAGE NO. 1 DETAILS: . 

glOI . 

. SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ut. From that point, Burnstine ' then went to Disneyworld • . Caldwell and Martin processed the bagging and distribution of the 
(,) 

~rij. Harvey returned to Flori~a from Jamaica and met 'with the Rhode Island crew and took care of the' distribution to them. 
jf. -

~ •, I !i • ' 1 ' ' •' • . 

WOn the next flight, Kersten flew to Moritego Bay and met with MacBean. Arrangements were made for 3,500 lbs. of marij. to be 
~ . . . 
:transported in N-307C. Burnstine was the pilot and Metraupolis the co-pilot on l: this trip. The plane ·landed in Montego Bay 
~ 

. I • I ' . ' I jt I 

6and was met by Kersten arid MacBean on the runway. Burnstine stated that as he prepared to land, the lights on the airstrip 
~ . . ' . 

I . . . ·I . ·, . I I • . 

flashed on .and off. He landed anyway and they immediate~y . loaded the aircraft • . · Burnstine stated he did not shut down the . · . 

engines as he usually, does ' w~en they load the plane. J~t as . ~he plane was loaded, somebody yelled '!~ake off mon. II With this 

Burnstine observed approximately ' 5 vehicles coming at him - .two fire truck~ and '·'three poli~e vehicles.· . Burnstine then took .. 

off zig zagging through the vehicles~ Kersten later told Burnstine that he and MacBean had gotten away· by hiding in a ditch •.. 

Burnstine and Metraupolis flew the lo~d to Lake Placid where they landed and ~et·with the regul~r ground crew a~ previously 
I I 

mentioned. The plane was off loaded and the marij. was again taken to Ft. Laud• where it was compacted'and distributed to 

the Rhode Island gang by Harvey.·:. 
p 

Burnstine stated that when he himself flew a load in he .received an extra $50,000 besides his 1/3 cut £,rom the partnership. 
,. ,. 

About this time Kersten was becoming afraid .and they w~rehaving problems ·in Jamaica and wanted to get out of the drug busines~ 
. . l 

for awhile. The Rhode Island gang previously mentioned ,were ID'd by Burnstine as FRANK LINDIA, W/M, DOB 7/12/46, JOHN C. MOSJ 

W/M DOB 11/24/45 and THOMAS 0. ·GORDON, . JR., W/M, DOB 6/30/4_1. These ·people were associated, with the Savage Rose Boutique, 
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~Narcotics 

2. ADDRESS OF·OCCURRENCE 

PAGE NO. · DETAILS: l: 

t::illi 
r.l 
~ 694 :Kingst.on Road, Peacedale, Rhode r'sland. Bumstine supplied th~ following telephone numbers which were allegedly telephon· 
.. 
w . l , . • • t • 

~contact numbers for Frank Lindia and others: 401-946-1125, 401-78 -0892. · 
C"' 
11» ' ' " ' ·:. 

~ Bumstine related that. in ·late 1972, possibly October, MIKE ZOROVICH came to him and asked for work at Florida Airways. Burn· 
w . 

~a tine told Zorovich about the smuggling ope'ration and ·hired Zorovich as Di:;ector of · Operations as a cover for smuggling. 
I.Ci • . :; . 

1:11 . • I • . ' . , 

'""Zorovich then became a "pot pilot." Metraupolis, Zcirovich and Burns tine then .flew to . Vernam and picked up a load of marij • 
c ' . 
....:1 • . . . • . . ·r . 

After the load was placed on the airplane," Zorovich and Metraupolis flew. it back to the U.S. and Bumstine stayed in Jamaica 

and later flew back from Montego Bay on Air Jamaica. Burnstine stated he traveled from Vernam by auto to Montego Bay and 

he was with Kersten ' who had ori'ginally set _up the load, · a B/M by .the name of LEIGHTY and several otherJamaicans. 'When they , 
' . 

·arrived at Montego Bay, Burnstine checked into the Holiday _Inn just to take a shower and then departed for the u.s~ Kersten 

stayed· in Jamaica. The load was flown into Lake Placid :and Burns tine stated he couldn't recall. if it was then taken to 

Caldwell's house or the warehouse in Ft. · Laud. The load was approx. 3,500 lbs. Bumstine could not rec all whether it was ,; 

Martin and Caldwell or Martin and Werking who picked up the load at Lake Placid. 
. . . . r · . . " . 

. . . ·;; 
Somewhere around the beginning of 1973, Buril.stine felt he no longer.needed Kersten and Harvey. At this time, Martin told 

Burnstine he could handle all the _marij. he could get into the country. Around'the same'time, Metraupolis told Burnstine he 
' 

had come up with a connection throug~ a man MIKE BROOKS: for Jamaican grass. : Brooks was given $5,000 for introducing Metrau-
1 • . . ' • ' ' . .. 

polis to·two B/M's known only as NICK ·and BILLY. NICK and .. BILLY introduced Metraupolis to Ransford Gordon and Capt. Montagu 
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i• 

; I •I , · ' 

JrWns.ican suppliers of marij •. Martin was to handle · distribution and DePaulis ·and Metraupolis were to take · care · of the Jamaican ,.., ,.., 
~ . 
1~d plus ·setting up the warehouses •. 
'"" 

At this time Silkey had co~e back from Canada pretty healthy and anxious to fly again. 
,.., 

~ 

set up .and Metratipolis flew commercial toJci.maica and met Capt. Montagu and·Gordori. B/M'~ Nick and Billy 
W I . 

1\Iiother deal was 
~ . 

:~d paid for the entire load. Silkey flew. N-llFN to Vernam where he was met'by Metraupolis. The·plane then flew to Lake 
,... 

@.acid. Metraupolis was-·held hostage for,. two .·days to . insure delivery of the load~· After the marij. was delivered to Nick 

and Billy~ Metraupolis ·was released and flew .back to Ft. Laud. by commercial airline • . This was the first of -three loads that 

Silkey was .contracted to fly for a total sum of $90,000. Martin handled the picking up of the marij. and Werking acted as 

head mule.' The other mule was Murphy. After the marij. was tmloaded, Silkey flew the aircraft to Pahokee, FL., refueled the 
"· 

plane and cleaned · it out and brought the plane .back to Ft. Laud. InternationaL .:Mar-t:f,.n and .~the mules took the marij. to a 

warehouse where it was weighed and divided into halves. ,One half was stored in a warehouse in an old truck body and the other . 

half was placed back into the camper which was owned by Nick and Billy. and later driven to Miami by Werking. The warehouse 

was.located at 1361-B S.W. 20 Terrace~ Fort Lauderdale. Generally, a couple .of days later, Metraupolis would send a mule.or 
i . li · .. 

go himself to pick up the camper from Miami and bring it back to the warehouse · tp be ·. stored , until the next deal. 

Martin came up with a source of ~istribution out of Oliio· - a State Senator whose name Burnstine coUld not recall and a man 

named Sam from Columbus • . Burns tine stated it was a point of interest that . ~am's mules were arrested in Deland, FL. in 1973 wi 

1,000 lbs. of marij. in a camper. The mules were represented by FRED JONES~ 
'• 

ARRESTED: RACE SEX AGE RACE SEX AGE 

I. 
,. 2. 

-. 
3. 4. ' 
INV, OFFICER SIGNATURE 118M# I BACK-UP. OFFICERS I IBM# 

12. 
'IBM,# DATE TIME · 

Det• L •. A Olivieri 168 1. 
-

Form OR-9 
s><ArOUT 

Z•1009 !!OM . 6/7!5 
~ -

t . ..... . 
· ~~ . 

~ · ~~ ·· ·,. 



: ~ . '
1 ~:· POLICE ·DEPARTMENT ) 

: ~~IGINAL OFFENSE 
~arcotics 
C"' 

DETAILS: 

SUPPLEMEN I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

· advised th~t DePaulis was distributing the grass at ·$125/p'ound, that price. being ~15/pound cheaper than normal which 

" w 
~llowed the grass 

I 

to move faster. After DePaulis. distributed themarij'. he. wuld give Martin the money after taking his cut 
C"' 

"" ~f $5/pound. Martin would. then take his cut of. $10/pound and pay the mules and give the .rest to Burnstine. Burnstine would 
w 

~~:then pay ~etraupolis and Silkey and the expenses of the aircraft · flight itself. ' Werking was getting $2,500 per deal and the 
I . 
~ . . ' 

~mules were getting $1,000 per deal. Metraupolis was paid $15,000 per deal.· . As previously stated, Silkey agreed to fly three 
0 
\C . ' , ' . . . , . . I 

trips for $90,000. He was . paid $15,000 for the first, $30,000 for the second and $45,000 for the last · trip. 'A new arrange-

ment was then made with Silkey where he woufd get a flat rate of $25,000.per trip. All :three trips carried the same MO with . 

the same players. Silkey wouldleave Ft. L~ud. around 10:00 P.M. arid head sough aio~g the Florida coastline at 1,500 feet. 

He would then drop down to ·make .it appear on .radar that he was going to make .a land~ng at Opa Loca. He-would drop.down to 

100 feet and turn east and fly at 200 feet to Bimini. At Bimini he wouldfly·s,9uth through the windward passage to Jamaica 
I 1 ,., ; 

over the north coast· just west of Kingston and then fly .to Vernam. The aircraft would arrive at Vernam approx. 2:30 A.M. and;1,' 

it would take from ten to twenty minutes to load the aircraft. Silkey would . then fly the plane back on the same route thus 
I 

having the wind behind· him this ti~e and would. arrive at Lake Placid between 6:i30 and 7:00 A.M. The · return flight was usuall~ 

flown to Biridni at: 8, or .9, 000 feet • . · A descent was made into Bimini at 30 to 40 miles out at 500 feet per minute. . He would 

then hold 1,500 feet until opposite Bimini and then make a . ~inal rtin toward Bimini Beacon wh.ich was approx. 24.7 feet and then 

bank left past the beacon and then set his altimeter on the beacon with 100 foot mar·gin for error.· He :wo·Uld then fly a 
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. =GE NO. -~ ' DETAilS: 

~ading of 310° from Bimini 
to.,) 

Beacon and fly to Hillsboro light. ·It was normally eeginning to .' get daylight at .this time and he 
to.,) 

fpuld then parallel the coastline and then drift into Boca Raton. He would then cut his air speed to 130 knots. so that it 
116 
to.,) 

~uld look like a small plane on radar. 
~ 

He would then head toward runway 4 at Boca and then raise his altitude • . This would 

fppear like a light plane just took off from Boca ort radar. He would then fly toward Pahokee and pick up VOR fix and then on 
~ ~ 

:£o Lake I»lacid. · At this time crews would have connections with the pilot• 
~ ; 

The radio equipment was purchased at L&B Elec-

tronics at Ft. Laud. Airport. · They were battery operated transceivers with the name ·Radier 360. They were purchased from 

Charlie LAWSON. · After Silkey fl~w his third trip and was paid the balance of $415,000 ·he then 'purchased Sun, Deck Apartments 

on Ft. Laud. beach. 

I . 

.\ .-.. 
" , . . 

·· .: 
. !~ 

II 

,, 
,, 

/ 

I 

ARRESTED: RACE SEX AGE RACE SEX AGE 

I. 

3. 

INV. OFFICER SIGNATURE 

. Form OR-9 
·- :l, , t. ::' 

.• .. 
t', • • . :_· · 

.. • .:. 
;; - -:· .. ·:- .... · 

I 

l 

.. 

'IBM # ·. I ~CIC-UP _OFFICERS 

Z•lOOO !IOM G/7!1 (' .. 
. . ~ ;_,j"_ t-~ 

2 . 
.. 

4. 

__ , .IBM# 

12. 
'IBM# . DATE TIME 

.' 

SHAI'OUTI 

6~ · - · . . 
. '. : . .. ~- \ 



i 
ppt.ll:t: DEPARTMENT 

' 

~~INAL OFFENSE 
;farcotics 

• :}.5~E NO. I DETAILS: 

·, ~U I"'I"'LtMtN I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~ 
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~ 

During this time DEPAULIS had'a stag party hosted by MARTIN at Martin's h~use. BURNSTINE stated he met many of DEPAULIS' 

~uyers at this time and also met, .LEE REID and ·SURGI PATTON. · MARTIN and PATTON were partner~ in a business known as HAUS OF 
C"' 
~ . . . . 
~ETS. MERTIN was also using money from the smuggling enterprise to floor pla~ EUROPEAN IMPORT, a car lot JOSEPH BELLA was 
w 

~perating. BURNSTINE stated he could also remember GEORGE NAGEL . and JIMMY STADLER being at the party. 
~ 

I.Q _. I I · _. 

~URNSTINE stated that in Jan. 1973 he approached KEATS with a proposal· to build a secluded airstrip on KEATS' ranch. · The deal 
~· . . . . . 

~as that a 5,000' airstrip would be built on the ranch with private 'access and a storage barn .and, perhaps later, fuel capabil: 

ty. They. were to set up a Bahamian Corp •. and make the whole think look like ·a game ·bird farm. KEATS prepared a lease. The · 

Bahamian corp was fo~nded thus GAME BIRD BREEDERS INTERN'TL, LTD came into being / KEATS was given . $2,000 for the cost of bull~ 

dozing the strip and subsequently. another $2,000 to $3;000 to go against building the strip• In the agreement KEATS was to 

receive .$5,000/month or $10/pound, whichever was greater, against any loads of grass flown in on the property. KEATS was also; 

to build :a fence and put in bird houses to make it look like a legit game bird farm. METRAUPOLIS & MARTIN were in on the deal-

In Dec. 1973 a meeting was held at BURNSTINE's house •. In. attendance were BURNSTINE; METRAUPOLIS, MARTIN, DEPAULIS & WERKING. 
. . p ' 

Purpose was · to discus~ a new deal.· BURNSTINE wished to retire and turn the operation over 'to the 4 mentioned subjects. He · 

agreed he would supply planes for them to use and be paid 15% of the net money based on $1~0/pound. If·· he himself flew any 

trips he would be paid $50,000 .per trip plus the 15% •. · Basically, BURNSTINE's agreement with them was merely contracting his 

s.ervices ·as leasor . of · the aircraft. 
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,, 

;on 9/19/73, Burnstine called'a Mr; Burke referenceKeats' airstrip on the, Rocking K Ranch. 
~ . 
t>J 

·~ 9/21/73, Burnstine again. contacted Burke reference the airstrip • ... 
t>J 

On 9/28/73 Burnstine paid Keats $5,000. This date, Burn~tine negotiated with M~rle GOtlieb and agreed to give him '300 lbs. : . . . . . . .~ 
~f marijuana at $85/p~und which wauld be money that would be applied to the $25,000 note Burnstine owed Gotlieb on N-33A. 
1-' . . ·. . . i; . . . . . 

~urnstine ~lso agreed -to supply Gotlieb with as much marijuana ·as he wanted for one ·year at $100/pound~· In return, Gotlieb . 

was to lend FLAIR $3,'000 to purchase a new DC-3. ·A day br so later,' GotLl.eb's ·· ~oO.'· ~~k came to ·Ft. Lauderdale and met 
. . I . , . . .. :', .. . . • 

Metraupolis and Metraupolis gave Mark the 300 lbs. of marijuana. Metraupolis .told Burnstine that he had delivered the 300 lbs 

On 10/1/73, Burnstine met with Billy Martin regarding the arrest of .Sam, possibly the Sam from Cle~ela'nd~ Ohio. 
! ~ 

On 10/4/73, Burnstine met with Billy Martin,· Rick Silkey and Larry Silkey at his Middle River residence . to discuss the 

marijuana smuggling operation. 

On 10/7/73 about 2:00 P.M. Burnstine called ·Metraupolis ~t ~ingston Jamaica 926-3690, room 1206 who was maktng arrangements 

for a marijuana delivery for the Burnstine oper ation. 
. . ' . . . . . ' ii 

Aircraft N-711F, piloted by Larry Silkey and copilot Jimmy Dell, flew from Ft' •. Lauderdale to Jamaica and flew back to Lake 

Placid late Sunday night or early. Monday morning landing with approximately 3;500 lbs. of marij~na. Burnstine called 

523-7362~ Air Jamaica, and talked with Supervisor LeJere at 526-5431 to make· ·reservation for Metraupolic to travel back to 

U.S. the·~"next day. Burns tine also called 522-7214 - he· said it had· something to do with the drip. At . the landing strip, 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

·o · 
~he marijuana was loaded into a rusty brown 3/4 ton truck with a very large camper attached •. The camper is described as 
.. 
'-'.l . 

~aving an over-cab extension on the truck~ tan in color and belonged to B/M's Nick and Billy. Nick is described as a B/M 
~ . . 
~ 

~30-35 yrs, 6' 1", 210, lbs.·, solid build, goatee. 
'-'.l ' 

Billy is a B/M, 30-35, 5'9", 155 lbs., slim, no further description. . . ' 

~t should be noted that·these two subjects are major marijuana peddlers in the Miami area and have some:and are the contacts 
l.l:l .! 
('fl ' ' .11' . . · • 

:::between Ransford Gordon and _Capt. Montagu, Jamaican. suppliers in Jamaica~ .· These B/M's -Billr, and Nick were introduced to 
'-'.l I . 

Bumstine smuggling operation through ·Mike Brooks, W'M, 150-:-55 yrs, 135 lbs • ~ slight build, straight gray hair, who operates 

gambling junkets to Las Vegas from·Bay Harbor, FL. · 

On 10/11/73 around 5:00 P.M. Burns tine met with Billy Mart'i~ at Mart' in's house arid discussed a load that came in 10/7/73 and 

went .over tally sheets regarding · amount of marijuana, price, etc., 

On 10/10/73 Metraupolis went to Jamaica. 
.·: 

:I 

On 10/11/73 ar:ound 10:00 P.M. Burnstine met with Jimmy Dell and Larry Silkey at his Middle River reside.nce or 100 SW 5 Court . 

and discussed the flight 'they would be taking to Jamaica to pitck up load of marijuana. 
)j 

On 10/12/73 Burnstine called Metraupolis in Jamaica at ' 926-3690 room 708· arid discussed the availability of load of marijuana 

that was being prepared for flight from Jamaica to Lake Placid. That night .Larry Silkey and Jimmy Dell flew 711-FN to Jamaica 

met Metraupolis and Ransford Gordon's people and loaded approximately 3,500 lbs~ of marijuana onto the aircraft and was flown 
. ' 

back by Larry Silkey and ~immy Dell to Lake Placid where they met Billy Martin and his crew who unloaded the marijuana and .. 
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~took it to a warehouse in Fort Lauderdale. 
I ,i 

.. 
w t\:J . • ' . , • • I ~ I 

~On 10/13/73 around 11:30 A.M. Burnstine me~ with Metraupolis who h~d just returned from Kingston, Jamaica and discussed 

"'" "'" . . .. . ·. 
~operations in Jamaica regarding ·the marijuana shipment of the night before~ 

:On 10/14/73 Bums tine called Metraupolis in Jamaica at 926-3690, room 519 ...-and d~scussed the· upcoming marijuana load that 
~ . ;,. 
~ ' . 

=would be leaving Jamaica for Lake Placid. Burnstine also. kalled Billy Klein, copilot, at 532-9827 and 531-2282 regarding 
"'" . . . . . / 

Klein being copilot for Rick Silkey who wouldbeflying to pick up a load of marijuana in Jamaica. · Burnstine also called 

" 813-846-9916 and·. 813-846-2713, believed to be ·Lake Placid Holiday Inn, ·room ):27 :where the pickup crew was possibly · staying. ·, . 
' 

On 10/15/73 Burnstine met with Biily Martin :in Fort Lauderdale ·and· gave instructions as to payment of .J~ .Dell, Larry 

Silkey and Rick Silkey. Martin was instructed to turn over the remaining money· to Burns tine's secretary D. Brosda ·who;· would 

deposit it. 
" 

On 10/16/73, Burnstine called Metraupolis in Jamaica 926~3690, rooU1513, and disc\Ssed upcoming marijuana smuggling operation;; 

and the load scheduled to be flown .from Jamaica to Lake }?lacid. (Burnstine had :'called from_ Century Plaza Hotel in 
' ' . ~! 

Los Angeles around 7:00 P~M. L.A. time). · 

On 10/17/73 Bumatine called Bil,ly Martin in Fort Lauderdale from C~ntury Plaza Hotel; Los Angeles. Martin told Burnstine 

the load of marijuana arrived night of 10/16/73 .· of about 3,500 lbs. in N-711FN~ During this time, Silkey complained he 

wanted a little more ,money and was afraid and was gett~ng tired an~ this is why Burnstine ~ad checked out Jimmy Dell to 
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gprepare him to use him as a pilot, however, Dell was killed. 
~ 

It should be noted 'that pilots received $5,000 and copilots 

w . 
~2,500 per flight. 
~ . 
C"' 

6'm 10/24/73, Metraup'olis me- with Burnstine and discussed the marijuana smuggling operation. 
w 

~ 10/26/73 Caldwell purchased 120 lbs. of marijuana for $125/pound .from Burnstirte. 
~ . 

~ 
~ 

.... ... 
,, 

( . 

' 

~ ' 
On 10/28/73 Harvey received 180 lbs. of marijuana at $110/pound. This was in payment for stock . that had been purchased 

earlier by Harvey. in Florida Airways and Burnstine then instructed Metraupolis to pay Harvey with· the.l80 lbs; During this 

time, ia.'ein received 49 lbs. of marijuana for $140/pound with a n~tation · of 10% off for sticks and stones. 

On 10/29/73 Burnstine met with Metraupolis and requested . that he attempt to .. obtain pilots tor the marijuana smuggling operati"o 

and Metraupolis contacted James Chance. That e.; ening there was a meeting in Denny's Restaurant around 5:00P.M. and Chance . 

' 
met with .. Burns tine and Metraupolis and discussed the poss.ibility of flying as·. pilot •and Chance agreed to · fly. 

On 10/30/73 around 4:30.·P.M. Burnstine took Chance in N-711FN for a checkup flight so he couid be prepared to fly loads of 

marijuana from Jamaica to Lake Placid. 
. II. 

He made a dry run to Jamaica with Chance to show him the route • 
. ~ .. M II tl il n 

on· 11/1/73 Burnstine met with Chance aroUnd 1:00 P~M. reference to flying ·_schedule. 

0~ ll/2/73 .Burnstine met with DePaulis at his office at which time DePaulis delivered monies collected ·as revenue from 

their smuggling enterprise. 
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~ On 11/3/73 Burnstine 
~ 

flew with Chance in FN-711 for six .hours and 33 minutes flying · time which may have been a dry run 
I .. 

~ to see another airstrip in Jamaica. 
~ 

Aircraft flew over Cuba in daylight~ , Thisdate .Burnstine also met with Kersten and cut 
d 

~ . . . . 
:a new deal to give Kersten $15,000 worth of marijuana as compensation for .stock. Kersten bought in Florida Airways. 
~ . . 
w 

On 11/4/73 made calculations ·for weight and balance on ·N-711FN for c·argo 
~ : . 
~ . 

and gasol~ne to transport . 3,000 lbs. of,marijuana. 
:·' 

~ . . 
~ On 11/5/73 Burnstine talked with Larry Silkey about a ma~ijuana deal. 
~ 
~ 

~On 11/6/73 Metraupolis left .for Jamaica. ·. 
· ,· 

On 11/7/73 Burns tine called Metraupolis. in Jainaica arqund 8:30 P.M. He also spoke to Larry Silkey ·around 9:00 P.M. Burnstin1 
' . . 

also had conversation with Metraupolis and the two B/.M's Nick and Billy. ·. Burns:tine and Met'raupolis had discussed this ·'·'·' 

smuggling scheme and concluded that if Nick and Billy wanted'them to smuggle heroin., they would arrante·to have a load· inter-· 

cepted by the authorities and thereby accrue "brownie" points with U.S~ Enforcement Agencies. . . ·,I' 

On 11/8/73 a load was musggled into Lake Placid, the pilot was Rick Silkey and .he picked up the load at Vernam. The pickup 
I. : , , 

crew at Lake Placid was Billy Martin, Willy Werking, Bobby Gamby ~rid an individual kndwn as Murph. On .this flight~ Silkey wa1 
. I! 

~ ! 
. - ·. ~' 

forced to set the aircraft down at Kissimmee· and Burnstine flew to Kissimmee in his Aero Commander and took charge of the 

operation and directed Silkey to fly the aircraft from Kissimmee tq Rotunda where it was successfully ~loaded. Also on . ) 

this date Burnstine spoke with his attorney, Burton Levy reference the Keats' land lease~ " 

On 11/9/73 Burnstine called Metraupolis and indicat-ed de.al was to come down the, next evening with Klein as copilot. Billy . 
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~ 
~rtin was to be on the pickup crew. 

' . I . • I ' 

Bums tine met with Klein at Florida Ai-rways at 12·: 30 P.M. Chance was _to be the pilot. 
~ 

pn 11/11/73 the airplane was floWn and landed at RotUnda. 
~ 
~ 

~P crew unloaded the aircraft• 
"CC 

. . I . 

Billy Martin, Willy Werking, Murph and Bobby Gamby on the pick 
I, 

~n 11/13/73 Spent most of the day in his office where he had conversations with.Metraupolis who indicated that the two B/M's 
~ . . . . . 

~ick and Billy wanted two trash mashers and 1, 000 bags. · Bums tine also met with Metraupolis reference Capt. Montagu' s 

boat deal. At approximately noon, Burnstine met with Billy Martin reference -money settlement and at this. time Martin 

brought the cash from the latest ·narcotics transactions. B~rnstine also met with Larry Silkey around 3:30P.M. to _pay him 

for flying in a load. 

On 11/14/73 around 7:00 P.M. Burnstine met with Silkey at Silkey's house on _15th Street reference Bumparama. However, 
' 

Burnstine indicated-that this means nothing and that the~ talked about a narcotic -transaction. 
,. 

.! 
~~ 
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a meetihg with'Chance at :Chance's apartment. Burnstine also had .conversations with Metraupolis 

""' ""' ' . . . 
ibout a legitimate air show~ · Burnstine either ~ad telephone conversation with or saw B/M's Nick and Billyiand they expressed 
iJ:o . 
""' . . . . . . . . 
~ desire for a PA system as well as the trash mashers. On this date, Burnstine. told Metraupolis to make arra~gements to pick 
"CC 
~ fP the trash mashers. 

't 

~ . ' 
~ 11/16/73 Burnstine spoke with William Klein at 212-371-5264 and with Metrappolis and Keats and 813-692-1321. 

On 11/17/73, date'of DePaulis' wedding, Burnstine spoke with Klein ~wice at his Miami add~ess. . . . 
. . 

On 11/18/75 Burnstine flew to Chicago and spoke with Chance by telephone at approximately 2:00 P.M. 

On 11/19/75 Burnstine traveled to California. 
/ 

On 11/22/73 Burnstine called'Caldwell from California reference money Caldwell owed Burnstine behind a dope deal. 
.• 

On 11/23/73 Burnstine called James Chance at 524-2152 from his office. - . . 

On 11/24/73 Burnstine had conver~ation with· Silkey reference to . a gun ·Buinstine loaned him •. 

On. 11/26/75 Burnstine had conversation with Bill.Klein at 532-9827 and Tom ~aldweli.at 987-1661. From 4:00 to 6:00P.M. 
' . . . . 11· . . 

Burnstine was at his Middle River.Drive residence with Billy Martin, Willy Werkfng and Rick .Silkey. Silkey was unhappy 

about how the pickup crews were handling the marijuana on the ground.. According to Silkey, the pickup crews were getting 
. . . 

lazy .and wanted the pilot and copilot to help unload the marijuan~. Problems with reference to an upcoming deal were also 

discussed. 
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;~ 11/27/73, Burnstine issued Kersten and Silkey checks and .they then returned the amount of the checks in cash to Burnstine. 
t\:1 
t\:1 ' 

this was to facilitate a legitimate appearance on a W-2 Form for Kersten and Silkey •. Burnstine called Klein at 583-9827 
IJ:o ' 
t\:1 w ' . ' ' 

and Metraupolis in Jamaica· at the Kingston Hotel. 
1'1!1 
~ . ' «n 11/28/73 a load came in to Lake Placid,. James Chance and Bill Klein were pilot and co-pilot. · This load was financed 
~ ' ' . 

~the two B/M's Nick and Billy. Later that ·day Burnstine met Merl~ Gotlieb· and discussed giving -him 300 lbs. of ·marij. 

at $80/pound reference· to a loan and another 150 lbs. at $100/pound reference -to 'aircraft 33-A. 

On 11/29/73 Burnstine · had conversation with Merle Gotlieb and Metraupol~s _reference narcotics transaction •. Burnstine and 

Gotlieb further discussed delivery and price on 415 lbs. discussed pna previous day. · On this date Burnstine gave Keats 

$8,000 in cash, $5,000 ~f which was for a Mustang (aircraft) and $3~000 for the airstrip;, . Burnstine met with Billy Martin 

reference account receivables from other members of the organizati9n and discussed the possibility of Martin repiacing 

Metraupolis as to part of the operation in the U.S. 
' 13 ' 

On 11/30/71, Burnstine either visited or telephoned Kers-ten at . Nor~~ Shore Hos~ital at approx. 7:00P.M. This date, Burn-

stine received $3,400 cash from Caldwell at his Middle River residence. And di~cussed acco~ts receivable with Metraupolis. 

Also spoke with Depaulis and Billy Martin regarding money owed by DePaulis and suosequently found out that. Billy Martin had 

skimmed approximately $104,000 which was dueBurnstine. · 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

Uurnstine stated that on 12/1/73 at 10:00 A.M. at ~enny's Restaurand, Oakland Pa~k and AlA, he met with Metraupolis and Harvey 
~ . 
~ . . . '. . . . . . 

~d arrangements were made to ·have Metraupolis give $19,800 worth of marijuana priced at .$110/pound to Harv~y in payment for 
~ . . . 
w . . . . . 
stocks Harvey purchased in' Florida Airways. Around 11:00 A.M. Burnst.ine met with Keats and discussed the airstrip at Rocking 
11:1 . 
~ . 
l. 'Ranch to be used for marij •. smuggling operation. .Later that day,·B~rnstine c~rttacted Martin and requested he obtain some 
~ 
~ . . . . . . . 
appers and have_ them. ready for Rick Silkey who was preparing to make a flight to ·pick up load of marijuana. 

On 12/2/73 around 5: 30' P.M. Burns tine met Caldwell at Middle River Driye and discussed the money Caldwell owed Bums tine on 

previous marij. ~ransactions. Burnstine then called,Metraupolis ~round 8:00P.M. in Jamaica 953•2485 room 2127 and discussed 

preparations of marijuana .that was to be picked up by Silkey~ Aro~d 9:30P.M. Burnstine called Silkey in Orlando. Burnstine.~ 

discussed theflight Silkey was,preparing to depart from Orlando to pick up the ~marijuana and meetMetraupolis in Jamaica. 

Burnstine talked·to Martin and .obtained uppers for Silkey• 

On 12/3/73 Burnstine met Martin around 9:30A.M. arid his-Middle River residence and .discussed the upcouq.ng marijuana flight 

and made preparations. Burnstine and Martin .flew N-128C, Arrow C~mmander to Rocking K Ranch and checked out the airstrip. 

Around 5:30P.M. Burnstine and Martin returned to Lauderdale and w~nt ~o Martin 9shouse and discussed the upcomin~ flight. 

Between 7:00 ~nd 8:30P.M. Burnstine went to·Keats' residence and di~cussed the load of mar~j. that was coming in • . Burnstine 
. . 

complained that the airstrip had not been completed and discuss.ed the possibility of sodding, seeding orusing concrete to 

make the ' field solid for the aircraft to land on. Around 12:)0 : . P~~· .Burnstine ·met. with Mer,le Gotlieb and discussed the 
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~ 
SUPPLEMENT 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE - ~ 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

. ' 
:ifinancing of another Lodestar to be used 'in marij • . smuggling • . Gotlieb would put .up the money for the '!lircraft and Bumstine .. 
(.r,) 
~ . . . . 
~would pay Gotlieb back in marij. Gotlieb agreed to this but the deal never ma·terialized. 
C"' 
iJ:o 
iJ:o . . . . . 

~On 12/4/73, Burnstine traveled to Nassau on legitimate business and returned to ·Ft. Lauderdale around 6:00 P.Mi. · Around 8:30 

~P.M. Burnstine went to the Hilton ~otel and met with Martin, Werking to discuss . the pickup of the marij~ load coming, in that 
~ . 
~ . ( 

~night. While there, Bur'nstine called Metraupolis in Jamafca to find out , if the marij. was ready for pickup. At this meet- . 
~ 

ing Martin told · Burnstine he wanted to bring in some new people to act as mules. and let Werking take over · his position to 
. tl 

Martin could be -isolated from· the loadsi Burnstine did riot agree with this and there was some heated discussion. Around . 

9:30 . P.M. Burnstine called Silkey from the Hilton and · t 'old him to go to ·a pa)T phone and then Bumstine instructed· Silkey 

to go to ·Kissimmee Airport and fly to Jamaica and meet Metraupolis, load .the plane ,and retu~. The schedule for takeoff was 

11:00 P.M. in aircraft N-71FN. 

On 12/5/'73 around 11:30 A.M. Burnstine called Silkey in Orlando and talked to him about the trip ·and how it went. . Silkey 

said ·everything went fine and they discussed . making another flight on 12/6 and everything was ready to go again. Around 

3:00P.M. Burnstine Called Metraupolis .in Jamaica and discussed the upcoming ioad of marij. to be scheduled for delivery 

on 12/6/73. Burnstine then talked to· DePaulis regarding the sales of marij. and payments owed to Bumstine. · 

On 12/6/'73 around 8:00 P.M. Burnstine called Metraupolis in Jamaica and discussed the upcoming load~ Aro\md 8:15 P.M. Burn­

stine called Silkey and instructed him to go to ·Kissimmee Airport and fly 711FN to Jamaica., and meet Metraupolis and pick up 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~oad of. marij, at Vernam Field and return to Florida, Between -11:00 A.M. and Noon Depaulis came to Burn.stine and give him 
,.., . 
,.., . 
~oney for the previous load of marij. A little after 8:00P.M. Burnstine talked with Caldwell at Burnstine's residence about 
100 . 
li'o • ,.., . . 
~oney he owed Burnstine for marij. and he gave·Burnstine some money. Jurnstin~ _ gave Shey Silkey, Rick's wife, $2,000 advance 
'!!I 
~money Rick had req.uested Burnstine give. 
!II ~ j ' 

~In the early morning hours of 12/7/73, Silkey flew the marij. load from Vernam Field to Lake Placid where it landed and Martir 

and Werking and others unloaded N-711FN and transported ' the marij. back to Ft. Lauderdale where it was stored.in the .warehousE 

Rick and Larry Silkey were pilot, .and ·co-pilot on this flight. N-711FN was then flown to Kissimmee Airport where it was parkec 
,· • 1 ' • ' . 

by the Silkeys • Burns tine flew to Kissimmee Airport in N-:128C and met the Silkey's, Burns tine tri tiqued the flight of tne 

night before and then flew RICK Silkey to Ft. Lauderdale in N-128C. 

On 12/9/73 Burnstine called Martin from New _Orleans where ~urristine was ·staying at the Royal Orleans Hotel, Burnstine told 

Martin to get ready and get ~verything together and be ready to receive a load of marij. that night. Martis said. he had 

talked to Metraupolis in Jamaica and the deal was not ready for that night, ., . 
. ' . 

. . N 
On 12/10/73 around 8:30A.M. Burnstine called Metraupoli in Jamaica to find ·out :·what -the problem was that the marij. was not , \ 

ready for delivery • . Metraupolis stated he had some delays and gave .Burnstine a list of clothes..:. 30 pr. of work shoes, 20 

pr. of overalls, 1 doz. white shirts, etc., for to have flown -down when they were going to pick up the marij. Burnstine 

called Martin from New Orleans and told him the flight would go down soo11• Burristine then called Klein, 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO · 

-~ 
:t"Wl2/11/73' ANDY DESTAFANO purchased boot's, overalls and wh.ite shirts from Sears ·. in Ft. · Lauder;dale on Burnstine 's account 
~ ' 

~ 

~~ Burnstine's instructions. This was shipped to Jamaica on the next ·marij. flight. Burnstine then called Klein at Miami 
110. 
~ . 
e~ch and prepared him to be copilot on the next marij. · flight •. Burnstine then contacted Keats regarding the airstrip on 
"d . . ' 
~ ' . -

:fia Rocking K Ranch · and wanted to know what .. the problems were on that strip. Burnstine then talked to DePaulis · regarding 
~ . ' . ·. 

l.btribution of .marij. and payments' owed to Burnstine. 
,. ' I . . . . 

)n 12/12/73 around 3:00P.M. Burnstine called Metraupolis in Jamaica and again at .7:00 P.M. to discuss preparations for the 

111.arij. flight coming up that night. Burns tine . then talked with Klein .regarding copilot and a' load of mB.rij. piloted by 

Chance. 
' I ' 

Burnstine met Martin and Werking and held a meeting at Middle Rive~. Burnstine told Martin and .Werking he was 

thinking about becoming semi-retired in the ma.rij. business and was going to let .Martin and Werking take ,.over the marij. 

smugg~ing operation with Metraupolis. 
,, 

On 12/13/73 around .3:00P.M. Burnstine called. Metraupolis in Jamaica from .New York and discussed marij. load. N-711FN piloted 

by Chance, copiloted by Klein flew from Ft. I;..auderdale to- VePlam Field· and picked up· and met Metraupolis," Ransford Gordon · 

and crew and the 3~5QO lbs. of marij. 
;j 

On 12/14/73 around 2!00 or 3:00 A.M. N-711FN arrived at ·Rotunda Airfield, Lake Placid and was unloaqed by Martin and Werking 

and others, and then transported to a warehouse in Ft. Lauderdale. Metraupo~is ,_traveled to Jamaic'a to Miami on Air Jamaica. 

Around Noon Burnstine met Metraupolis at Middle River and discussed the events qf the marijr. load of the night before.- Around 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

a: 30 P.M. ·Burns tine met with Kersten, Rick and Larry Silkey · at his. residence to discuss the marij. smuggling operation. 
~ 
~ .. ' . 
~urnstine saw Chance and gave him money for the flight he had just completed. B~rnstine met with Keats at . the KORT Luncheon 
116 I · 
t\:1. . . l . . l f. ' 

~nd continued to discuss the progress of the airstrip being built on. the Rocking K Ranch for marij. smuggling. 
~ . . . 

~ 12/15/75 Bumstine called Klein regarding 'his flight w'ith Chance.the day.beforei Burnstine also met with Kersten, Rick 
~ . . . . . . 
~ . . . . . . . . . . 

:filkey and Chance at his residence and discussed possible use of James KING as copilot for future loads. Silkey was in-· 

terested in using KING in the operation. Kersten was talking about going back· to work flying marij. loads. Kersten had 

knowledge of KING being involved in a marij . '·bust in 'i'e:Xas a year or so .before· and there was some discussion of the possibilit: 

of King being an informer. · Howe~e~, it was cleared up during this meeting~ 

On 12/17/73 at 8:00 A.M. Burnstine met with ~rtin at. Martins' house~ Burnstine got a radiq and gun and instructed Martin 

··to deliver .2,000 lbs.,·of marij. that was at the stash at ' thewarehouae to B/M's ,,Billy and Nick in Miami, At.l:30 P.M. Burn-
'·' 

a tine t;a,lked to Metraupolis and Merle Gotliev regarding financing the_ ·new Lodestar. Burns tine was going to pay Gotlieb in 
,. 

marij. Around 2:00 P.M • .DePalilis came to Burns tine's office at Middle River .Drfve and delivered cash. · 
. . . ii 

On 12/18/73 Burnstine met with Metraupolis at Middle River and also contacted Martin reference 2,000 lbs. to .be delivered to 

Miami. Burnstine also. contacted ·Keats reference the aitst~_ip. He also saw DePaulis regarding money he owed Burns.tine. 

He also had conversations with Rick Silkey and James Chance. .I 

. . I 
On 12/19/73 .Burnstine flew to .New York and returned tha~ evening. 

ARRESTED, / RACE SEX. AGE RACE SEX AGE 
' , I 

1. 2. 

'· 
3. 4. 

INV. OFFICER SIGNATURE '· 

j'~; IBACK·UP OFFICERS . 1 18~ * I · · 

.. 
I IBM I# DATE TIME 

Det. L. A. Oliv ari : 
1. .. 2. 

. 

. . ·: ~ 
Z•1009 50M 6/75 .. · . .. . ' ... ~ 0" 

\ · . ... . 

·.-........ 
IHN'OUT 

. .· :, ... ' .. ' ;'f:i~r~$/~r:&c; ' '; e\:·.;· '! • 

· form OR-9 

--
- · . .. 

· .. ·. _,·t.· . 



~ 
t"ULI\..t Utt"AI<'I MtN I f .. " I• ' 

:f ORIGINAL OFFENSE 
-.;l Narcotics 
Ul . 

PAGE NO. DETAILS: 

t::t 29I 

::»U t"t"LtMt:N I 

2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~- On 12/23/73 Metraupolis came to see Burnstine at Middle River Drive. Following that Burnstine had conversation with Rick 
~ . 

~and Larry Silkey reference flying a~other load of marij, 
r-.J 
C"' l1>o . ,. •. . ' • . . 

11>o On 12/21/73 Burnstine met with ·Merle Gotliev at Florida Airways at 11:00 A.M. on a financial matter. Around 12:30 P.M. 
r-.J \ 
w 

~ DePaulis and Marti~ c~e · to Middle River Drive to discuss a new partnership arrangement. Depaulis also delivered cash at . . . 

I,Q I I - i 

~ this time. Burnstine stated that the telephone·numbers for B/M's Nick and Billy were 573-7166 and 634-4446 respectively; 
1-' 
r-.J 

~he got these numbers from Metraupolis. 

On 12/22/73 Burnstine met with Rick Silkey and Kersten~ Werking brought back a .gun that Martin had borrowed from Burnstine 

for Werking. _Burnstine also had conversation with Martin and Depaulis .reference 2,000 lbs. of marij. to be delivered to 

B/M's Nick and Billy in Miami. I' ' I 

On 12/23/73 Burnstine calculated final accounting settlement reference to , Martin. 
,, 

On 12/24/73 Bums tine talke.d to DePaulis again ab<?ut . 2,000 lbs. of marij. he wanted delivered to B/M' s Nick and Billy in 

Miami and had further discussions with DePaulis relative to other·monies, 
I . 

. \: 

·Onl2/25/73 Burnstine again contacted DePaulis reference the 2;000 ·lbs. ·of marijuana to be delivered to Miami, 
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"" 1iJRtGiNAl OFFENSE I 2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE I 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 
(:11 

C'~Narcotics 
t:§AGE NO. DETAILS: 

g301 . ..., 
~ 

~On January 2, 1974, Burnstine contacted Billy Mar.tin regarding the marijuana operation. This date, Burnstine hired Jim 
~ 
~ . . 
:Chance as a chief pilot for FLAIR AIRLINES, . this was a legitimate hiring. 
~ . • 

(.,) 

:an January 4, 1974, around 3:00P.M., Metraupolis, Martin, Werking and DePaulis met Burnstine at his .residence. They dis-
I.Q . t I . . . • . • -. ; ; 

~ . . ~ 

~cussed a new agreement that would. have Burnstine would only supply the aircraft for the .marij. loads and that Metraupolis, 
~ . 

Werking, DePaulis and Martin would .be equal partners i~ . the smuggling organization. Burnstine would receive money for . . 

arranging each flight with the ~arij. ·Burnstine was interested in going into semi-retirement in the e11luggling operation. 

All parties agreed to this new arrangement. · 

On January 5, . 1974 around 9:30A.M., Burnstine met with Chance at the Clock Restaurant in Fort Lauderdale and told· Chance 

about the .new arrangement and that he would be working for Metraupo.lis, Werking, DePaulis and Martin and not for Burnstine 

and w~uld be paid by them but that nothing else would change. Burnstine ·told Chance that he would have to make his own · 
. . 

arrangements. with the Big Four as to salary, iawyer fees, bond money, etc. Chance agreed and said it was X OK with him. 

On January 1, 1974 a•t the Flair office, Bu~nstine met with Bill Klein ;-egarding the pa}tment of $1,500 .for each flight plus 
. . 

$2,500 bonus and made .arrangements to furnish Klein with 150{1 of IllB:~ij. at $110/pound. · Around 12YJO t ,o 1:30 P.M., Burnstine 

met with Kersten and Silkey and, discussed a new partnership that would be ·taking place between Metraupolis, Martin, Werking 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3; OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~d · DePaulis and they would be dealing with these people directly as to salaries, lawyer fees, bonds, etc. About 3:30 P.M. 
~ . ' . 
~ 

~5:00P.M., Burnstine .agairi talked with Chance and Klein at Flair o'ffice regarding this partnership. Around 5:30 to 6:30 
W . r • 

f.M. Burnstine met with Depaulis and Metraupolis 
~ . . 

at his residence. At that time~ DePaulis brought money to Burnstine for 
~ . .; 

~he last load of marij. (The. marij. was stashed ,.., . 
in the warehouse at thi.s .time 'lmd that the marij I stashed in the warehou~e 

·.! 

-..J ' ' . 

at the time of this agreement was still the property of the old deal which meant, it belonge~ to Burnstine and yhat he would 

get his original share of the cut for .that particular marij. that was presently in Ftr1 Lau4.) 

. . \ . 

an· January 8, 1974, Burnstine called Silkey in Orlando and told him to prepare to fly to pick up a load of marij. Silkey 
I· ' 

declined the flight stated he was taking a rest and going on vacation and didn't want to fly for a few weeks. Burnstine 
J' 

contacted Chance and told him about the flight and Chance and Klein were instructed to-prepare to ieave Ft. Lauderdale in 

' 
N-711FN. They did and flew to Vero Beach • 

. On Jaunary 9, 1974, Metraupolis called Burnstine at his. answering service and a;sked him to call him in Jamaica. Burnstine 
,, 

·called Martin and gaye him the telephone number. He called Metraupolis and discussed the load and ·Metraupolis said. that. . . . 

this was going to be a short . delay and· the load was not quite read~. Chance called Burnstine. Burnstine gave the n,mber 

to Martin at Vero Beach. 
. !' 

Chance left a number 562-4161 regarding conversation about delay and they talked about the delay, 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 1 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

1~ January 11, 1974, around 6:30 A~M. ·, Burnstine received a call from .. Billy Martin who stated things were as bad as they could 
~ . 
cr. ! I • 

~t and to give him a call at a pay telephbne• Burnstine went to a ~ay telephone and called Martin back in Rotunda. Martin 
w 

~ated he had been in radio conta~'t with Chance and Klein in the aircraft on their return to Jamaica with a load of marij. 
~ . 
~ . ' lftld that it was foggy and Chance had made an approach in N-711FN and had went ar~und and was in a holding pattern when he 
1-1 
~. 

~ruck ·some wires and the plane crashed. Martin was claiming that he was there to pick up the load with Murph who was ,.. 
·I 

driving a camper and Willy Werking. Martin!s decision "i''as to get· the camper out ·! of the area and he sent Gamby and Werking 

to start .walking up each side of the raod attempting to locate the crash and se~t Murphy back to Ft. Lauderdale . with the 

empty camper. Burnstine stated he later .learned that Murphy, while enroute to Ft. Lauderdale, met Klein and Chance who was 

standing on the side of the road and Mucyhy .refused to pick them up stating he was instructe,d to return .and Martin instructed 

him to go to Ft. Lauderdale and that Martin would be there in a few minutes to pick them up in-a car• Burnstine stated he 

.further l~arned that Werking and Gamby .met Klei~· and Chance on the side of .the road and all four were standing there when Martj 

passed them in his white vehicle but didnt see them and drove right by ·leaving tpem all standing on the ,side of the road. 
U. 

Chance suggested that everyone split into two ·teams, 'Gamby and Werking in one and he and Klein in the other and go East and 

lie down in the brush and wait til sunset; Chance and Klein moved West butKlein refused to stay hidden in the brush and 

decided to attempt to walk his way out of the area and eventually was caught. · Chance stated he hid out in the dark and 

h -·· .... d -- d hi --- ---- ---- - --- d ·- - ---- block llY_ oret:endl.ng to be a fisherman on a bridee and niad~ his wav to Ta·nna 
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. !I 

t ' 

~THE CRASH OF LOCKHEED LODESTAR N..;.620S WHJ:CH CRASHED AJ30UT 5/6/73 AT CHUBB CAY, ~ - BAHAMAS • . 
~ 
C"J . . • I! . . 

:Burnstine was interviewed about the crash of N-620S at Chub Cay, Bahamas on 5/6/73 in which11Clinton 
~ 
w 

Bunn was killed and 

"C!Michael Zorovich, Sr., the alleged pilot of this aircraft, is missing., possibly dead. 
~ 

Burn'stine stated' that several days 

~before 5/6/73 Metraupolis traveled to Jamaica to meet with Ransford Gordon·, a Jamaican · suppli_er. Nick stayed in the hotel 
1-' 
~ - . .. 
~in Kingston and made preparations to purchase 3;800# of marij. to be picked up by Zorovich .and Bunn. On Saturday, May, 1973 

Zorovich told Burnstine he wanted to use Bunn to pick up the K PBY at Sebring, :ina. at Dutche's that was being painted. 

Burnstine told Z~rovich to get Bunn to fly to Sebring and give Bunn some ttaini~g on . that day in N-620S. Burnstine, BUrin . 

and Zorovich departed Ft. Lauderdale· at 11:00 A.M.; in N-620S _and flew directly 'i:o Sebring. They stayed in Sebring about 

1~ hours and B~ flew the aircraft through N-620S to Ft. Lauderdale and. appeared to be able to handle the plane very well. 
. .. 

Zorovich and Bunn registered in a room at the TravelLodge at U.S. 1 at the entrance of the airport in Ft. Lauderdale in 
I , ' . 

Zorovich's name .with instructions from Bumstine they were t~ leave about 10:00 ·P.M. on 5/5/73, fly directly to Vernam Field 

.and meet Metrapuplis and Ransfo.rd Gordon aD:d his crew and load 3, 80011 of marij,,. aboard the aircraft then fly directly back 
. il 

to Lake Placid where they were scheduled to arrive at .6:,30 A.M • . on 5/6/73 and meet with the pickup crew Martin and Werking 

et al and possibly T·. C. Caldwell. Martin and the pickup crew was waiting at Lake Placid around 6:30 AM on 5/6/73 to meet the 

aircraft·. However, it :til ill did . not come in. About 8:30 A.M. Martin called Burnstine and .notified him that the aircraft 

was lade and did not arrive. Burnstine got up and went to a pay phone and called Metraupolis in Jamaica and Metraupolis 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3 .. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

~etraupolis said the aircraft had arrived on time at Vernam Field and that he and Ransford Gordon's crew loaded the marij. 
~ 
jJA I I .. . 

~board and the aircraft took ·off with Zorovich flying and Bunn as co-pilot entroute .back to Lake Placid. Burnstine in­
w 

~tructed Metraupolis to remain where he was until he found out what happened. 
~ ' 

:aurnstine then contacted:·Ellen. Zorovich (wife). 

~ ' ' : 
to see if he had heard from Zorovich and she said she had not. 
~ 

Burnstine then called FAA and talked to . see if flight service 
:~ . w 

0 
had any information on the airfraft N-620S. Burnstine stated he talked to a Mr·. White of FAA at Miami,· flight service . 

station.· Mr. · White told Burnstine that N-620S was missing. ·About Iioon 5/6/73, Bums tine was called by .Mr. White of FAA 

stating he had not heard K . anything about the aircraft and at this time Burnstine requested . that a search be conducted by FAA·, 

in an attempt to locate the aircraft. About 4:00 P.M. on 5/6/73, Mr. White of FAA contacted Burnstine and informed him that 

a plane had crashed in Chub Bay in the Bahamas and possibly it could be N.:..620S and appeared , to have one;, body found in the 

· wreckage an:d from the · description• Burnstine knew that it :was not Zorovich and· possibly it was Bunn and that FAA said that 

about 240/f of marij. was found in. the crash. Burnstine then called Ellen Zorovich and told her about the a1rcraft crash and · 

told her the description of the aircraft in the crash did not fit Michael Zorovfch. Burnstine then called Metraupolis in 

Jamaica ~nd told him what had happened and instruct~ad him to return to Miami. 
!l 

Metraupolis flew to Miami from Kingston. On 

5/7/73, Mr. White of FAA notified. Burnstine that it was N-620S that crashed in _ Chub Cay and ,gave this description of the pilot 

Burnstine immediatelyknew it was , Bunn. Burnstine called Ellen Zorovich and told her about the crash and told her Zorovich 

was not found. On 5 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

'--' 

~ey . met with Mike, Jr., and Ellen Zorovich. ·· Mike Jr. told Burnstin'e and Metraupolis that they would not have any problems 
~ . 
C7l 
~elling anything to the authorities about the marij. Burnstine instructed Metraupolis to contact Bunn's family and insure 
~ 
w ' . . ' .· ' ' · 
them that the company which.Burnstine owned had no involvement in .the crash. 
~ . . Burnstine claims that .Metraupolis handled this. 

I 

~ 

~out a week or two later, Larry l?orter, attorney for Zorovich, called Burton Levey, attorney for Burnstine, stating that he 
~ ~ 

~ad a sensitive letter he .wanted Burnstine to see and he took the letter :to Leve.y's office and opened it at Burnstine's re-

quest. Levey contacted Burnstine and told him to come over to the office. ' Burnstine sent his secretary to pick up the letter 

The contents of the letter was allegedly a .lettet ftom Zorovich stating that at . the time he. read this letter he would be deadt 

and something about his i .nsurance policy and he expected Bur:nstine to pay his family $150,000 or somehne ·has a written 

document that would send him to the penitentiary re: marij smuggling or something similar to this.' After ·rading the letter, ': 

Burnstine, ·Levey and Porter ' met, in Miam:f. several days ·later. · Porte,'L' seet:ned ner:vous. Burnstine told Porter he was not paying:·­

blackmail to Zorovich's family and was going to turn the letter over to the FBI. Burnstine claims he did turn this letter ·-. 

over to the FBI. A day or so later, Burnstj,ne met . with Levey in his office with Potter and· Ellen Zorovich and two~ : lawyers. 
. :1 .. 

Burnstine told how she was in on this blackmail attempt and he .was not going to\ pay a nickeL Later Burnstine went to the 

FBI and turned over a copy of the letter. Metraupolis contacted the B/M's Nick:. and Billy in Miami and ·gave them the news­

paper clippings of the crash and squared away the loss of the marij. on the deal. It should be noted that Nick and Billy 

who usually. paid the front money for the loads and had to ·justify the .loss of 3:; 800 II of marij which Nick and ·Billy were 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 3. OFFENSE CHANGED T? 

Later Bumstine and Metraupolis met with Nick ancf!Billy and discussed the crash and loss of the 
I 

~ 

~shipment. Burnstine further related that he felt that Zorovich was not killed in the crash of N-620S and that from what he 
~ 
~ 

wcould ascertain from the· events that occurred that in his opinion Zorovich planned to rip off his organizedion for the 3,800# 
"tl ·····-· · ·'· ·· I. 
1:11 . 

~of marij. Burnstine stated that he based this reason on the following: 1) th~~ Zorovich picked Gorak 'to be his co-pilot 
I . 

~ ' . ' 

~on this flight and·this was his first flight that Gorak had flown for Burnstine; ·2) he flew to Vernam Field and picked up 

3,800# of marij. with Gorak in N620S and departed allegedly enroute to Lake Placid. However, the plane crashed on Chub Cay, 

' 
Bahamas which is not on . the route x back from Jamaica fo Lake Placid; 3) that Zorovich' s body was not found at the crash; ·4) ;: 

1 'I · . · 

that the 3;800 #of marij. was not found at :the crash sight only approx. 300# was found xkK and that the crash was about in 

8 feet of a water and according to Burns tine . he knows that particular area well'' .and he has 1never seen any sharks around there~: 

and feels that the ·marijuana· could definitely .not have floated out to sea · that the crash area is almost like in a rock pit • .•. 

' 
Bums tine feels . that the rip-off was allegedly planned in this way that Zorovic.~ and his son Miahael flew two· D-18 aircraft 

that they owned to · Chub Cay before the marij. flight and placed the aircraft th:~re · in preparation for unloading N620S on his 
~! 

return · 'fro~ .rB.matca, . The plane did land on . Chub Cay and that Bunn and the two .. ~orovich 's unloaded all but approx:Unately 3000 

onto Zor'ovich' 8 D-18 ' .s and that the 300 II was Bunn' s par:ment for his flight. N620S enroute back to an . unknown field in Fla. 

with the 300/1 he had trouble flying aircraft and it ·crashed. The 2 Zorovich's · saw this and flew their two airfraft contain-

ing the remainder ·of the 3,80011 of marij. to an island in the Bahamas where .Zorovich owned a lobster plant on Crooked Island, 
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~ahamas where they landed and unloaded the .. marij. He feels that from this' island themarij.· was later transported to New 
t-J 
a\ . . 

tork possibly via a lobster vessel that pcicks up lobsters in that area. Burnstine had information that Zorovich is living 
l>J 
w 

JOmewhere in Yugoslavia and that he is not dead~ · Burnstine stated that someone, he does not remember w~o,' told him that 
~ . . 
~ . 
~hey saw Zorovich after the crash in New York Ci~y. Burnstine further related ~hat he has talked with FBI Agents Archer 
1-' 
w 
'imd Clin.kasclas regarding his knowledge of Zorovich possibly still being alive. ;, 

., 
;: 
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2. ADDRESS OF OCCURRENCE 

THE CRASH OF N307C WHICH · OCCURRED ·ON 5/27/73 AT NAPLES, ~ORIDA 
.. 

3. OFFENSE CHANGED TO 

w ' . . 
~urnstine ' stated that in May 1973 there was a power struggle in· Jamaica betwe~n Ransford Gordon and Capt. Montagu and there 
at 
'"" . '"" . . ~as some problem getting the marij. supply ready because of this so Burnetine learned from Metraupolis that he had met a new 
w . . 

~upplier in Jamaica K that was brought to Metraupolis by Black Nick and Billy from Miami. · After the meeting between 
~· 
~ . 
..,Metraupolis, .Nick and Billy, Metraupolis went to Jamaica around 5/25/73. In ·Montego Bay he met the new supplier and arrange-
w . 
'"" ' ' .. . ' 
menta were made at a clandestine airstrip very close to Falmouth Bay, Jamaica for the location of the pickup for the marij. 

On _Saturday, 5/26/73·, Bu~stine. and Rick Silkey flew N307C ·from Ft. Lauderdale to 'Kissimmee Airport. Bumstine and Rick Silke 

stayed ·at the Coionial Inn until about 1:30 A.M. ·on 5/27/73 then they left and flew in N307C xa from Kissimmee over Cuba and 

arrived at dawn in Jamaica and·landed at the air field near Falmouth Bay~ They met Metraupolis and a new supplier who Burn-. . , ' ' 

stine explained was completely incompetent • . They loaded the aircraft with approx. 3,500# of marij. and flew back OJrer Cuba . 

arriving in the .i: vicinity of Naples aroung 7:30 A.M. and landed ·in, :Collier County on a deterted road where they met the 

pickup crew -Martin,· Werking and others. Burnstine claimed thatwhen he was land~ng the aircraft on .the road, the pickup 

truck was blocking part of the road and he ·had to pull off .the _road and .~ent it1to . a soft shoulder cau~ing some slight damage· 
. . , 

to . the aircraft. Burns tine claimed ~he marij • was loaded aboard a U-Haul truck that had been rented through Mart,in and his .· 

crew. Burnstine then ·left Silkey with the aircraft and he ·wal.ked to Naples from the crash and rented a car . and drove Jl back' 

to the crash spot and picked up Silkey and drove to Fto' Lauderdale. Later that day Burnstine called the St. Petersburg 

office of FAA and notified them of the accident. It was· a training accident that caused him to land on a road. · 
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. ~9I .. 
w . . . 
~ 5/28/73, Burnstine sent Werking, SERGE PATTON and others to Naples to take the propeller off the ft i right engine and pull 
Cl\ . . . I. 
IIOo . 

lhe propeller so the FAA inspectors couldn't tell that the motor had .been feathered which Burnstine had .told them he had to do. 
w . 

'urnstine gave Werking a letter . claiming he worked for Buenstine and requested he go to Collier County and · take cer.tain parts 
lol:l 
~ . 
..,Pff the aircraft he had stolen. Later he . re.ceived a phone· call fro~ the Sheriff' 8 office asking if Serge Patton and Werking 
w . . . 
~ . ' 

had permission to take.parts off his aircraft.which he said they did. 

CRASH OF ~-32L WHICH OCCURRED ON 3/3/74 

On 3/1/74, Bumstine telephoned Metraupolis from .Calif. where Metraupolis_:told ·Q.im that the marij. deal was on and would 

Metraupolis travel the . next .. morning to Jamai~a to· set up the load with the supp~iers. The arrangements for the pi~ots and 
;i 

aircraft was made by Metraupolis. ! . 

On 3/3/74 Burnstine received a phone cal:l. in Calif. from Martin sta~ing that· Metraupolis had called from Lake Placid saying ::• 
I · I :; 

he had been talking to Chance on the radio · ·and Chance was piloting the aircraft ·.· and . that he saw N-32L · turn and make a final 

approach a couple miles out. :and then the plane di~appeared just like. it fell.oU:t of the sky. He claimes he had werking and 
., 

a pickup ere~ out looking in the brush for' the plane ·and crew. Burnstine told Martin he would call iK Metraupolis in Jamaica 

to' tell him what happened and tell him to return to Fla. as scion as possible.· Burns tine called Jamaica and talked with 

Metraupolis in Kingston and asked if. the .plane was ovetlaoded or was there any· .prob lem and Metraupolis told him in fact he 
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t::l 

g had shorted the load by 5000~ Burnetine told Metraupolie to return to Florida right away. Burnetine called Martin back 
1-1 
;:. .. 
w 

"' "' a'l 

"" "" "' w 

ttl 
r» 
l.l:i 
('D 

1-" 
w 
a'l 

at Lake Placid and related hie contacts and conversation with Me~~aupolis. Martin said . he hadn't found the .aircraft yet an 

everything was quiet as a tomb~ Burnstine told him to call him back as soon: as he found out what happened. Burnstine late: 

calle'dPATTY REED, wife of LEE NOEL. REED, the ~o-pilot and told her what happend and asked if ·k she heard anything. She 

said the Sheriff's office .had called and stated that ~ee Reed was in the hospitaL Later when Martin called Burnstine back 

in Calif. Burnstine related what Patty Reed had told Martin .and instructed Martin to go get an aircraft :and contact Silkey 

·and have him fly around and look for the .crash and have the pickup crew get a hotel room .in the 1t vicinity ml and wait. 

About 8:00 P.M. Martin called Bumstine in Calif. and stated they had gotten Scott Harvey's Jld Black Twin Beech and De ·· 

Paulis went with them and found the crash. : The place .was crawling. with polic~ and the radio was saying the pilot, James 

Chance, was dead and ~he co-pilot, Lee Reed, had gotten to the hospital.· Bumstine .called Patty Reed., back and DePaulis, 

Patty Reed and some. others were preparing to drive to' the hospital to see Lee Reed. Patty said the Sheriff's office had toll 

her Lee Reed got to a farm house and called the R Sheriff's Office, and. they t9ok·him to a. hospital because he was, injured. 
. II ' . . 

On the next day, Metraupolis called Burnetin~ and said he was back and told him the detai;Ls of what happened. On;Monday 

or Tuesday, Burnstine contacted, Levey and told him to call MAX ~OGAN, crimina~ attorney it;1 Miami, and , have KOGAn represent 

Reed ·as Re~d had been charged with possession of marij. Burnstine, later learned .that DePaulis ~et . up sentry duty in Reed's 

hospital until Kogan got to see : Reed. ·Bums tine made arrangements . thro~gh a bondsman; JOE WIUTUS, to put up $100,000 bond. 
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w 0 ' 

~few weeks later, Burnstine met Lee Reed at his residence and Reed related the details of the flight and accident. He picked 
~ . . 

. ~ • • • • 0 

~p the marij. at Vernam Field and everything was fine and as they were approaching to land at .Lake Placid he looked over and 
w 

~aw Chance who had apparently frozen .at the controls. 
~ 
~ 

./ 
Re~d claimes that he did 1,not know if Chance had a heart ·attack · or what. 

:he knew. that something was wrong and at the las·t minute he took over and knocked, Chance' a hands away from the controls and 
w - ' 
-..l 

crash landed the plane to the best ofhis ability •. 
'I 

\, ;.I 

., 

·-
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~ 1/19/74, at 7: .00 P .}1., Depaulis brought Lee Reed to Middle River Drive to indroduce him into the marij. smuggling business. 
t>J 
C"' 
~ l/20/74 .at 10:00 A.M., Depaulis and Reed again met .Burnstine to see a boat which Reed was to work on for Burnstine. 

,, t>J 
f..) . 

On 1/22/74, Burnstine spoke with J;rM GREENE who wanted to collett money Burnstine ostensibly owed JIMMY DELL• 
~ . 

~ 

h 1/23/74, at 9:30A.M., Burnstine met with Depaulis and Reed at Middle River Drive. At this time, Metraupolis was in a 
1-' 

~ospital on the Beach and Bill was in the hospital at Imperial Point~ 

On 1/28/74, Burnstine took Reed for a one hour training flight from Florida Airways in 32L. 

On 1/31/74, Burnstine called a man-named BURCHINALL concerning a Lockheed Lodestar which wa~ adv~rtisid in a magazine. 

Burnstine's notes reflect names and addresses for two Jamaican lawYers: WINSTON·B. FRANKSON, 11 East ·Street, Kingston. 

IAN RAMSAY, 53 Church Street, Kingston. i. 

On 2/5/74, Chance was in Paris Texas registered under tlie name of JAMES MAHON• ·. 

On 2/18/74, Metraupolis was in Jamaica preparing for a load of marij. to be ·flown in the airplane that Chance had gone to 

Texas to pick up. Chance returned with the.aircraft~ h()wever, it ~as unfit .and ,Burnstinetold Metraupolis to return. 

Burnstine took Reed in the Aero ~ommander t~ see the plane Chance brought from -Texas. 

On 2/27/74, Burnstine called FRANK LNU. · This could be F~ LINDIA reference ~ode Island. 

On 2/22/74, Burnstine had a meeting from 10:30 to 11:30 with Metraupolis, Martin and DePaulJs to recut the deal for Burnstine 

to get $100,000 a load instead of $50,000 as., negotiated .previously •. 
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~ ' 

~ 3/7/74, Burnstine called Silkey from Calif. 
toW 

He asked Silkey if he wanted in on the smuggling operation again as a pilot 

CJl 

tt 25%. Burnstine proposed to Silkey to use ~he Beechcraft D-18. 
H 

toW w ; . •' . 
On 3/8/74, Burnstine Callea Hamilton Aircraft in Tusc~n which ultimately sold XBurnstine Twin Beech N-393C. 
~ 
~ . . . 

On 3/11/74, or thereabouts, Kersten and Lindia showed up in Calif. on a deal unrelated to Burnstine's business. 
~ 

~ 3/16/74, Burnstine flew to Tuscon to pick.up N-393C and then flew to Houston on legitimate business. 

On .3/17/74, Lindia· met. Burnstine and flew back to Florida in 393C. Burnstine left the airplane in St. Petersburg at a hotel 

owned by HARRY GINS m:RG and made arrangements with his other partners to use the strip in St. Pete .but it never panned out. 

On 3/26/74, Burnstine called Silkey ·relative to the pending deal. At 9:00P.M., Burnstine called Metraupolis in Jamaica at 

the same hotel he was using previously~. Silkey and King were pilots 'for this load. 

On 3/27/74, a load of marij. came into the strip just east of Tampa Bay, possibly Sunland. The pickup crew was Werking 
' 

Bobby Gamby and possibly Murph. Burnstine and Martin w~re not involved in the p,ickup. Approx. 1,500/1 ;came in on the load. 

This was King's first . flight. The load wasloaded in Jamaica approximately 8 or 9:00A.M •• . Because of the wind factor com-

ing hack, Silkey arrived at noon. Burnstine flew back . to St. Pete With Silkey and King, picked up the Aero Commander and 
J 

flew back to Ft. Lauderdale. Nic.k and Billy were not in,vo·lved with .this load and payment was made apparently by Metraupolis 

to Ransford Gordon directly. 

---... ~ 

On 4/4/74, Metraupolis flew to Nassau, Grand Bahamas. Pending load of marij. put off for a week. Martin was to be on pickup. 
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;Dn 4/5/74, Bumstine called Metraupolis~ · Alcan Strip was to be utilized but preparations for use of the strip were not yet 
1-.) 
1-.) 
a-. 
~omplete • . 
""' 1-.) 

~n 4/7/74 at 7:30A.M., Burnstine spoke with Metraupolis, the airstrip was still not ready. 
ttl 
~ . 
'i>o 4/13/74, at 7·:00 A.M., Burnstine called Metraupolis at:ld learned that the deal ,.was set. At 11:00 A.M~, Burnstine called 
~ . 

~etraupolis again from Nassau. King and Burnstine departed Nassau at noon and arrived at Alcan Strip in Jamaica at 3 P.M. 

The airplane was loaded with various hassles involved. They refueled and departed and saw a Jamaica Force helicopter which 

they dodged in cloud cover. Burnstine and K~ng landed at Nassau and fueld the plane and filed a flight plan for Chub Cay~ 

Burnstine filed a flight plan for 393C under bogus name, flight to Sunland Strip in Florida. He coordinated night landing 

with Martin who was on the ground. Werking, :camby and Murph were on the pickup. DePaulis's camper was utilized. King 
I 

and Burnstine flew to Opa Locka but had to land at Pohokee enroute for oil. 

On 4/15/74, Werking and Gamby were directed to ·go to Opa Locka to clean the aircraft. Burnstine had a meeting at the Player's; . . 

h Club for all partners in this latest deal of marij. Burnstine critiqued the .arrival of the last loa·d of marij • • and prob-

lema assoaiated with same. Present were Metraupolis, Mattin, Werking, Depaulis and Murph and Gamby. Burnstine noted that 

the truck was too small for the load and there was no spare tire. 

On 4/17/74, Burnstine met Billy ~lein at the Player's Club. Burnstine also met with Keats regarding the airstrip •. · 
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w 
~In May 1974, RICHARD DE .LISI was brought to Burnstine on the recommendations of Billy Martin. DeLisi came to Middle River 
~ 

""' ' ~Drive and met with Burnstine and at that time DeLisi claimed he had an informer in Colombia, S.A. that was operating and BmB 
w . 

~smuggling marij. from Colombia into Florida .and that he :also had supplied major marij. suppliers in New York City that they 
IJ:l 
~ . 
~could use Burnstine to fly the. loads from Coiombia to Florida. At this time, Burnstine declineq_ to do .business with DeLisi. 

""' ~ . . . 
In September 1974, Burnstine had occasion to meet THEODORE DE LIS! who had taken up residente with CARMEN who was a close 

friend of Burnstine's paramour, . B.J. Theodore "TEDDY" DeLisi and Carmen came to Burnstine's residence and while there 

Burnsti~e and DeLisi had conversation. DeLisi stated he had a big supplier in Colombia and a tremendous distribution in NYC .. 

but they had problems in transporting the marij. from Colombia to Florida. DeLisi asked if Burnstine was interested in work-· 

ing with his organiaation and assisting the~ in tl"ansporting the marij. Burnstine told De~isi he was interested and knew 
. . 

where a Lockheed Lodestar could be purchase4, to transport the marij. 

In Se'ptemb~r or Octo per 1974, Burns tine contacted SHENLEY and made .arrangements to purchase aircraft N:""5056 at Sanford, FL. 

Burnstine and the three ned.si brothers, The,odore, Char~es and Richard, went to, Sanford and looked at the aircraft · and made 

arrangements to purchase it. Approx. a week later, Burq.stine purchaBed the ·plape for both .he and the DeLisi's. $35,000 was 

put down with a pro~sory not:e o~ $30,000 within 60 day~. BurnBtine claimed he .. got an $8,000 brokerage fee back for purchaB­

ing the aircraft and split this with the DeLisi's. 
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~urnstine claimed tha~ during this period, the DeLisi's brought a pilot~ FRANK BLANCO, to his residence and introduced him as 
t-J 
C'l 

l pilot who would fly marij. from Colombia to Florida for them. 
t-J 
w 

Blanco claimed he had access to ·a Cessna 310. 

Jeddy DeLisi in November 1974 _traveled to iii:: Colombia, S .A. with approx. 1/3 of the money for a load of marij. (front money) 
~ . . 
~ ' . 
~nd went to Colombia approx. ten days before Thansgiving to make arrangements for the upcoming load of marij. that would 
~ 
116 
~e transported by Blanco from Colombia to Florida •. 

Burnstine stated that _several days before Thansgiving he checked out Blanco in Sanford-Airport in the Lodestar aircraft 

N-5056 and that -Blanco and Cally would be flying. The 'sunday before Thansgiving Durnstine flew from Calif. to Miami and got 

in touch with Teddy DeLisi. Burnstine, Blanco and Cally traveled in the Cessna 310 to Sanford.. There Burnstine checked out 

Blanco and Cally in Lodestar N-5056 in preparation for the fiight .in Colombia. Burnstine s~ated that the night before . . 

Thanksgivin- 1974, Richard and Chuck DeLisi along with Blanco, Cally and Burnstine, stayed at the Holiday Inn at Sanford and 

als·o staying at the. hotel was several of the. DeLisi marij. buyers who were from New York. ALso present was . the pickup crew . 

that the DeLisi's had. Burnstine stated that the 'Best he can remember, one of the buyer's names could be DAVID or RICHARD 

BEZ or BESS, W/M, ·age 25, 6', skinny, horn rinnned glasses~ short hair. He was with a female blonde who was in the middle 
. . . . 

twenties and attravtive and also presently his partner in the marij. business • • On that Wed. night, the aircraft piloted by 

Blanco and c a-piloted by Frank Cali left Sanford airport with instructions to fly to . Ri~~m~ .Colombia and meet with Teddy DeLis:i I - . 

-- -- &. - - ... -- ~-- --- - - .- - ------- ------- --- ----- - ---- -- ----- --·- . - - --- . --·- ---
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'II;; 4 7I 
r.l 
1-1 
~structed on where to land. The plane took off at approximately 11:00 P.M. that night and Burnstine and the two DeLisi's -
w . 
t-J 

~Richard and Charles- returned to the hotel. On Thanksgiving Day at approximately 5:00P.M., Chuck and Richard DeLisi 
iJ:o 

:!:; ' . . . . 
wand a pickup crewx were waiting at the Sunland Strip to .get in radio contact with Blanco who should be arriving in the 

1'1:! 
~vicinity at that time. Burnstine and Richard DeLisi were in the Cessna 310 and flying in the vicinity of the aircraft so 
II) 

=they could be in radio contact with the aircraft only it did not ar~ive. It was getting dark and Burnstine stated that he 
w ', 'I 

and Richard DeLisi flew over Sanford at about 9:00 P.M. and they observed the Lodestar parked at Sanford airport. Burnstine 

states that he and Richard and/Chucl DeLisi flew to Snaford where they met Blanco . .. About an hour later. the pickup crew 

arrived, and they unloaded the matij. into two campers that were taken back to a house that had been rented by the DeLisi's 
' ,· 

At this house was a big garage, ~cales'and bags. DeLisi. called the suppliers who were staying at the. ~otel to come in 

automobiles and the DeLisi's would load the trunk of the cars with the de~ired amount of marij. of each buyer. The plan 

was that the huyer was to drive the cars to ,the Autotrain and put them aboard· and go back in the train to Washington, D. C. 

area where they would then drive to N.Y. However, they had mis-scheduled the train operation and they had to drive back to 

N.Y. without boarding the train. Burnstine states that_ there were three separate buyers and that each had about.4 cars 

they used in the shipment of the marij. from Florida to N.Y. Burnstine stated that later that morning which would be Friday, 

he went back and slept at the hotel with Blanco. Burristine stated that the price of marij. 1 they were paying for in Colombia, 

S.A. was $25/pound and they were .selling it for around $-200/pound to the buyers in N.Y. Burnstine claims that he made 
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/ 

~til $103,000 on this operation • . Burnstine stated that DeLisi paid Blanco and it was his understanding that Blanco received w . . 
~ . . 
~ . . .. . 
~ $25,000 and Calli got $50,000. RiHx Burnstine stated that he went back to Calif. and on that weekend Teddy and Carmen 
~ 
~ 

w visited him in Calif • . Several days later while they were still staying at his house, Burnstine was arrested on 12/2/74 
~ 

~ on charges of conspiracy to import cocaine into the U.S. from Mexico. 
~ 

~ - . 
: Burnstine returned to Florida on 12/9/74 and on 12/10/74 he went to the DeLisi residence whwere he met Ted DeLisi, Sr., 

Teddy, Richie, Calli and anot~er male. Also present was the.mother. The mother went into the bedroom and came out with a 

suitcase full of money and counted out Burnstine''s share. 'The money was split up at that time, Burnstine stated that the 

father had knowledge of the operation and receive_d $20; 000 for hi;' patt in the . operation. His duties were to handle the 

money and to stay by the phone and telephone in case there was trouble. Bumstine claimed that the father had complete 

knowledge of this operation and the DeLisi smuggling operation, and is part of it. Around Christmas 1974, the DeLisi's and ,_ 

lkrnstine had planned to fly another load ·of marij ~· into Florida from gia: Colombia. Burnstine came back in Florida from 

Calif·. and talked with Carmen who inadvertently told him that Teddy . was in Colombia and at tlhis point Bums tine felt that the 

deal was going down and -checked around. Bumstine then .contacted Richard DeLisi and confronted him with the fact-that -they 

were flying in a load of marij. and were trying to cut him out. At that time, Richard DeLisi told Burnstiae they :had just 

completed another deal and were using the same aircraft.. Burns tine complained that he . h~d money in the aircraft and he shoul4 

get a percentage. Richard DeLisi tolli him Kersten and _Cali flew the aircraft _on the marij. smuggling deal. 
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.I 

~en Teddy.returned from Colombia a fe~ days ·later, Burnstine met him andRichie at Richard DeLisi's house where a heated 
t-.J 
a.. 
:discussion was held between Burnstine, Teddy and Richie. Burnstine claimed he should receive money for: the use of his air-
t-.J 
(,.,) 

craft and his plan. 
1'1:1 
~ 

It was agreed that Bums tine Klli would get the aircraft and $20,000 for this particular load. At this . 

~time, Burnstine borrowed $20,000 from Teddy DeLisi and never paid him back figuring this was also part of money due him from 
~ 
~ ' ' ' 

~the marij. flight. Burnstine stated that the aircraft N-5056 was later siezed ,in Florida that he had never flown another 

load with the DeLisi's. This was the last ~rij. load that he was involved with. · 

:: •i 
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